
  
 

   
 

 
Alliance Regional Water Authority 

Board of Directors 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 995 024 086#

1



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

In accordance with Governor Abbott’s Executive Order, declaration of the      
COVID-19 public health threat, and action to temporarily suspend certain 
provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, a quorum of Alliance Regional Water 
Authority’s (the Authority’s) Board of Directors will hold a meeting by telephonic 
conference call at 3:00 PM, Wednesday, March 25, 2020.  The public may participate 
in this meeting by calling the following number and code:     
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 995 024 086# 

 
Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must 
register by emailing info@alliancewater.org prior to 3:00 p.m. on March 25, 2020. 
This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording will be available on 
the Authority’s website after the meeting. A copy of the agenda packet will be 
available on the Authority’s website at the time of the meeting. Additional 
information can be obtained by calling Graham Moore at (512) 294-3214. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Note: Each person wishing to speak must register with 

the Executive Director at info@alliancewater.org before 3:00 p.m.) 
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items included in the Consent Agenda portion of this meeting agenda can be considered 
and approved by the Board of Directors by one motion and vote. A Board member may 
request that an item included in the Consent Agenda be considered separately, in which event 
the Board of Directors will take action on the remaining Consent Agenda items and then 
consider the item removed from the Consent Agenda. 

 
D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held February 26, 2020. 

~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 
 
D.2 Consider approval of the financial report for February 2020. ~ Graham Moore, 

P.E., Executive Director 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS / PRESENTATIONS - None 
 
 
 
 

2



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION NOT REQUIRING ACTION 
 

F.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive 
Director 

 
F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the status of the Authority’s 

Phase 1A projects, and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Jason Biemer, 
Project Coordinator 

 
F.3 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program, and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-
Horn & Associates   

 
F.4 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG 
activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS - Update on future 

meeting dates, locations, status of Authority procurements, Executive Director 
activities, other operational activities and the status of legal issues, where no action is 
required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director / Mike Gershon, Lloyd Gosselink 
Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

 
H. ITEMS FOR ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 

 
H.1 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-001 approving Work Order #4 

with Walker Partners, LLC for Final Design and Procurement Services for the 
Authority’s Phase 1B Segment E Project as recommended by the Technical 
Committee. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
H.2 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-002 approving Work Order #4 

with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional hazardous materials testing 
associated with the Phase 1B Segment B, D and E projects. ~ Ryan Sowa, 
P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 

acknowledgement by Committee Members of future area events and/or requests for 
item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
 

3



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

J.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property 
Deliberations) regarding:     
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes  
 

J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-003 finding Public Convenience 

and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 2.055 
acres located in the A. Tinney Survey, Abstract No. 26, Caldwell County, 
Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and determining 
that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is 
open to the public as required by law.  

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-004 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 7.935 
acres located in the B.G. Ridens Survey, Abstract No. 256, Caldwell 
County, Texas, and 5.079 acres located in the J.D. Sowell Survey, 
Abstract No. 266, Caldwell County, Texas establishing an effective date; 
and finding and determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is 
passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

F. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-005 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 2.782 
acres located in the James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, Caldwell 
County, Texas, establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

G. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-006 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 3.574 
acres located in the John A. Neill Survey, Abstract No. 20, Caldwell 
County, Texas, establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

4



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

 
H. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-007 finding Public Convenience 

and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 1.555 
acres located in the Esther Berry Survey, Abstract No. 1, Caldwell 
County, Texas, establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: The Board of Directors may meet in Executive Session to consider any item listed 

on this agenda if a matter is raised that is appropriate for Executive Session 
discussion. An announcement will be made of the basis for the Executive 
Session discussion.  The Board of Directors may also publicly discuss any item 
listed on the agenda for Executive Session. 
  

5



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 

No Backup Information for this Item. 

 
 
 

6



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

B. ROLL CALL  
 

NAME   TERM ENDS PRESENT 

Mayor Jane Hughson – Vice-Chair  April 2020 
(San Marcos) 

Mike Taylor   April 2020 
(CRWA - General Manager, Crystal Clear SUD) 

Brian Lillibridge   April 2021 
(Kyle – Asst. Public Works Director) 

Kenneth Williams – Treasurer  April 2020 
(Buda – City Manager) 

Councilmember Mark Rockeymoore  April 2022 
(San Marcos) 

Humberto Ramos   April 2021 
(CRWA – Water Resources Director) 

James Earp – Secretary   April 2021 
(Kyle – Assistant City Manager) 

Tom Taggart   April 2021 
(San Marcos – Executive Director of Public Services) 

Chris Betz – Chair   April 2022 
(CRWA - President, County Line SUD) 

Councilmember Tracy Scheel  April 2021 
(Kyle) 

Jon Clack    April 2022   
(San Marcos – Assistant Director of Public Services) 

Pat Allen   April 2020  
(CRWA - General Manager, Green Valley SUD) 

Vacant   April 2022  
(San Marcos)  

7



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Note: Each person wishing to speak must register 
with the Executive Director at info@alliancewater.org before 3:00 p.m.) 

 
 
 
 

 

8



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 
Items D.1 and D.2 are presented as part of the consent agenda. 
 
 
 

  

9



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held February 26, 2020. ~ 
Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 

Attachment(s) 
 2020 02 26 Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 
 Approval of minutes. 

 

 

  

10



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  February 26, 2020 

 1 of 5 

 
 
 
 
Alliance Regional Water Authority 
 
BOARD MEETING 
 
MINUTES 
 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 
 
The following represents the actions taken by the Board of Directors of the Alliance 
Regional Water Authority (ARWA) in the order they occurred during the meeting.  The 
Board of Directors convened in a meeting on Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at the 
San Marcos Activity Center, 501 E. Hopkins, San Marcos, Texas.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER. 

 The Alliance Water Board Meeting was called to order at 3:04p.m. by Mr. 
Betz.  

 
 
B. ROLL CALL. 

 Present:  Taylor, Lillibridge, Ramos, Earp, Betz, Scheel and Clack.  
 Absent:  Hughson, Williams, Rockeymoore, Taggart, Allen and 

Parker.  
 
 
C. SEATING OF NEWLY APPOINTED DIRECTOR 
 
C.1. Oath of Office and swearing in of Director 

 None.  
 
 
D. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 None.  
 
 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

E.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held January 22, 
2020.  

E.2 Consider approval of the financial report for January 2020. 

11



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  February 26, 2020 

 2 of 5 

 Motion to approve the consent agenda items E.1 and E.2 as presented 
was made by Ms. Scheel, seconded by Mr. Earp and approved on a 7-
0 vote.  

 
 

Items G.1 thru G.6 were taken ahead of Item F.1.  
G. ITEMS FOR ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 

 
G.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. 

 Mr. Moore updated the Board on the February meeting.  
 No Action. 

 
G.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the status of the Authority’s 

Phase 1A projects, and direction to staff and consultants. 
 Mr. Moore provided an update on the construction projects. 
 No Action. 

 
G.3 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program, and direction to staff and consultants. 
 Mr. Sowa provided an overview of the presentation that was included 

in the packet, including an update on recent project progress and the 
status of various contracts. 

 Mr. Taylor noted that the Authority is acquiring an easement from his 
property and he noted that the appraisal included with the offer is very 
thorough. 

 No Action. 
 
Items G.4 and G.5 were opened together. 
G.4 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-001 approving Work Order #4 

with Freese & Nichols, Inc. for Final Design and Procurement Services for the 
Authority’s Phase 1B Booster Pump Station & Delivery Points Project as 
recommended by the Technical Committee. 

G.5 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-002 approving Work Order #3 
with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional Environmental Field 
Investigations for the Authority’s Phase 1B projects as recommended by the 
Technical Committee. 

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-02-26-001 and Resolution 2020-02-26-
002 as presented was made by Mr. Earp, seconded by Mr. Taylor and 
approved on a 7-0 vote.  

G.6 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-003 approving Work Order #4 
with Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. for Owner’s Representative Services for 
March 2020 through February 2021 for the Authority’s Phase 1B Program as 
recommended by the Technical Committee. 

12



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  February 26, 2020 

 3 of 5 

 Mr. Moore addressed the need for a new Work Order with Kimley-Horn 
to continue to serve as Owner’s Representative for the Phase 1B 
Program.  He also addressed the questions that were raised by the 
Technical Committee in their discussion on the work order. 

 Mr. Moore noted that on the advice of Mr. Gerson, the legal counsel, 
that additional language can be added to the agreement that would 
allow the Authority to unilaterally reduce the scope of work for any 
task in the work order, upon written notice. 

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-02-26-003 approving Work Order #4 
with Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. for Owner’s Representative 
Services for March 2020 through February 2021 for the Authority’s 
Phase 1B Program with the addition of the language allowing the 
Authority to reduce the scope of services was made by Ms. Scheel, 
seconded by Mr. Ramos and approved on a 7-0 vote. 

 
 
F. PUBLIC HEARINGS / PRESENTATIONS  

 
F.1 Discussion with Representative Erin Zwiener regarding the Authority’s 

water supply efforts and legislative activities.  
 Representative Zwiener addressed the Board and discussed the past 

legislative session, including the passage of the Buda Aquifer Storage 
and Recovery Bill and the standardization of groundwater permitting 
terms. 

 She noted that there is a push to get more standardization of smaller 
districts. 

 She also stated that eminent domain reform legislation will likely 
return in the next session. 

 
 
G.7 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 

request to the Texas Water Development Board for additional SWIFT Funding. 
 Mr. Moore provided an update on the Authority’s SWIFT application 

for funding. 
 No Action. 

 
G.8 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-004 approving a Policy on 

Contributions to Outside Entities. 
 The item was not opened for discussion.  Will be brought back at a 

future meeting. 
 
 

13



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  February 26, 2020 

 4 of 5 

G.9 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-005 approving an Amended and 
Restated Negotiated Export Fee Agreement between the Authority and the 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-02-26-005 approving an Amended 

and Restated Negotiated Export Fee Agreement between the Authority 
and the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District 
was made by Mr. Earp, seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 7-0 
vote. 

 
G.10 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-02-26-006 making appointments to the 

Technical Committee. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-02-26-006 making the following 

appointments to the Technical Committee:  Mr. Kenneth Williams, Mr. 
James Earp, Mr. Brian Lillibridge, Mr. Tom Taggart, Mr. Mike Taylor 
and Mr. Humberto Ramos was made by Mr. Earp, seconded by Mr. 
Taylor and approved on a 7-0 vote. 

 
G.11 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG 
activities. 
 Mr. Moore provided an update on area water meetings. 
 No Action. 

 
 
H. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS 

 No action. 
 
 
I.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 None.  
 
J.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 

(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property 
Deliberations) regarding:     
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes  
 No Executive Session. 

 
 
 
 
 

14



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  February 26, 2020 

 5 of 5 

J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes. 
 No Action. 
 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 Meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m. based on the motion by Mr. Earp, 

seconded by Mr. Taylor on a 7-0 vote.  
 
 

 
APPROVED:  ______________, 2020  
 
 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 

15



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

D.2 Consider approval of the financial report for February 2020. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., 
Executive Director 

 
 
Background/Information 
Attached is the financial report for the period ending in February 2020.   
 

Attachment(s) 
 2020 02 29 Financial Report 

 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 
 Approval of the financial report for the period ending February 2020. 

 

  

16



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Alliance Regional Water Authority 
 
 
 
 

Financial Statements 
(Compilation) 

 
For the One Month Ended and Year‐to‐Date 

February 29, 2020 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 
 
 
Background/Information 
The following items were discussed by the Committee at its 3/11 meeting:   

 Received an update on the Phase 1A projects (Item F.2). 

 Received an update on the Phase 1B program (Item F.3).  

 Recommended approval of a work order with Walker Partners, LLC for Final 
Design and Procurement Phase Services associated with the Phase 1B Segment 
E Project (Item H.1) 

 Received an update on the Authority’s submission of an Abridged Application to 
the Texas Water Development Board for SWIFT funding. 

 Received a presentation on the preliminary Commissioning Plan for the Phase 1B 
projects. 

 Received a presentation on the preliminary findings of the Solar Field Production 
System Estimate for property at the Phase 1B Water Treatment Plant.  The 
Committee requested a detailed return on investment analysis for possible solar 
production at the site. 

 Received an update on area water meetings (Item F.4). 

 

 Board Decision(s) Needed: 
 None. 

 

  

24



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F.2 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1A projects, 
and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Jason Biemer, Project Coordinator 

 
 
Background/Information 
Below are brief updates on the Phase 1A projects. 
 
 
Segment B Pipeline: 

 Stormwater protection systems installed in current construction areas. 

 Currently on time and on budget. 

 Over 4,900 feet of pipe laid down as of 3/19/2020. 
 
Pump Station: 

 Pump station construction complete.  

 Currently startup testing on all systems is underway. 

 Onsite training of staff on various equipment, systems and controls underway. 

 Current final completion is scheduled for April 17, 2020. 
 Final and substantial dates may slide out as the coordination effort continues with 

various vendors and in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Approval of minutes. 
  

25



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F.3 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B program, 
and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
 
Background/Information 
Ryan Sowa with Kimley-Horn will update the Committee on their recent activities 
associated with the Phase 1B program. 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Phase 1B Program Update – March 25, 2020  
 Program Budget Update 
 Kimley-Horn Monthly Summary of Activities for February 2020 

 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 None.   

26



Phase 1B Program Update
Board of Directors Meeting

March 25, 2020

Agenda

Ongoing Progress

Schedule & Budget Update

Segment E – Final Design/Procurement Contract (Walker Partners)

Environmental – Work Order No. 4 (Additional Phase II Studies)

27



Ongoing Progress
Consultant Contracting Update

• Pipeline Segment E
• Final Design Phase Contract (March)

• Pipeline Segment C
• Final Design Phase Contract (April)

Texas Water Development Board Update
• EFR’s – TWDB Review Status

• Water Treatment Plant – Approved
• Booster Pump Station – Under Review

• EFR’s to be Submitted
• Raw Water Infrastructure

• Release of Funds No. 6 Being Prepared
• Well Drilling – Final Design, Procurement, and

Construction
• Water Treatment Plant – Final Design
• Booster Pump Station – Property Acquisition

Pipeline Route Analyses & Rights of Entry

28



Pipeline Easement Acquisition Status

Questions?

29



Schedule Update

Schedule Update – December 2019 SUBSTANTIAL
COMPLETION
OF JUNE 2023

STILL MET

30



Schedule Update – March 2020

Schedule Update
Transmission Pipelines – Segments A, B

• No Change

Transmission Pipelines – Segments C, D, E
• Delay – 1 to 2 months

• Rights of Entry / Alignment Confirmation Process

• Segment C – Developer Coordination

• MITIGATION:
• Accelerate Design Process where Feasible

31



Schedule Update
Well Drilling

• Delay – 3 months
• TWDB Environmental Review Process

• MITIGATION:  Coordination with TWDB for Future Submittals

Water Treatment Plant
• No Change

Booster Pump Station
• No Change

Raw Water Infrastructure
• No Change

Schedule Update

Next Steps
• Adjust project schedules for Commissioning

• Evaluate project schedules for Procurement

32



Budget Update

Budget Update
Budget Tracking

• Monthly Expenditures
• Invoices

• Budget Updates
• Actual Contract Amounts

• Updated Cost Projections

• TWDB Milestones & Funding Releases

33



34



Budget Update

Next Steps
• Update for Program Cost Directives

• Update with 30% Cost Projections

Questions?

35



Consulting Services

36



Phase 1B Transmission Pipeline Design Services
Final Design Phase Pipeline Proposal status update

• Segment A and B approved at the August meeting

• Segment D approved at the November meeting

• Segment E on the March agenda

• Segment C on the April agenda

Scope through final design phase, to include:
• 60%, 90%, and 100% Design

• Procurement

• Geotechnical, SUE, and Survey Services

• Does not include Construction Phase Services

Phase 1B Transmission Pipeline Design Services

Supplemental Services:
• Additional Survey, SUE, and Geotechnical Services

• General Engineering Design

• Eminent Domain Support (Up to 10% of Parcels Assumed)

• Additional Meetings

37



Phase 1B Transmission Pipeline Design Services

Phase 1B Transmission Pipeline Design Services

38



Pipeline Segments B, D, & E – Hazardous
Materials Phase II Investigations
Blanton Performed Phase I Investigations, and Identified Nineteen (19) Locations
Requiring Additional Studies

Phase II Scope of Work (Time & Materials on an As-Needed Basis):
• Project Management (Additional Coordination and Meetings)
• Phase II Investigations

• Soil sampling at each location

• Temporary monitoring well will be installed if groundwater is present (proposal assumes install at all locations)

• If temporary well does not yield a groundwater sample, then a permanent well installation would be evaluated
(additional funding will be required)

• Asbestos containing material investigation at one location

• Preparation of Letter Report

Maximum Not-to-Exceed Fee = $244,160.00

Questions?

39



ARWA PHASE 1B COST TRACKING -- COMBINED PROGRAM 
Through December 2019

PHASE 1B COMBINED PROGRAM SUMMARY PLANNING

BUDGET September December March TOTAL

WATER TREATMENT PLANT CUMULATIVE TOTAL $46,700,000 BUDGET $3,373,000 $4,194,000 $4,877,296 $46,726,000

ACTUAL $2,840,000 $3,189,000

BPS & GBRA METERING STATIONS CUMULATIVE TOTAL $24,100,000 BUDGET $1,685,000 $2,157,000 $2,612,215 $24,067,000

ACTUAL $1,246,000 $1,498,000

IN-LINE EST (COMBINED PROGRAM) CUMULATIVE TOTAL $5,200,000 BUDGET $111,000 $179,000 $241,640 $5,239,000

ACTUAL $76,000 $102,000

PIPELINE SEGMENT A CUMULATIVE TOTALS $49,700,000 BUDGET $3,353,000 $4,575,000 $6,188,604 $49,685,000

ACTUAL $1,328,000 $1,667,000

PIPELINE SEGMENT B CUMULATIVE TOTALS $47,400,000 BUDGET $2,007,000 $3,637,000 $5,573,234 $47,416,000

ACTUAL $1,238,000 $1,455,000

PIPELINE SEGMENT D CUMULATIVE TOTALS $53,300,000 BUDGET $2,690,000 $3,865,000 $5,196,091 $53,283,000

ACTUAL $1,497,000 $1,706,000

PIPELINE SEGMENT E1 CUMULATIVE TOTALS $15,500,000 BUDGET $521,000 $620,000 $959,860 $15,505,000

ACTUAL $441,000 $509,000

PROGRAM CUMULATIVE TOTALS WITHOUT CONTINGENCY $241,900,000 BUDGET $13,740,000 $19,227,000 $25,648,941 $241,920,000

ACTUAL $8,666,000 $10,126,000

ACCUMULATED PROGRAM CONTINGENCY $64,200,000 BUDGET $2,073,000 $2,856,000 $3,946,189 $64,268,000

ARWA AND GBRA CASH FLOW FORECASTS

 

ARWA CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW $145,300,000 BUDGET $6,791,000 $9,535,000 $12,755,028 $145,388,000

ACTUAL $4,332,805 $5,063,078

GBRA CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW $96,500,000 BUDGET $6,791,000 $9,535,000 $12,755,000 $96,532,000

ACTUAL $4,289,000 $4,967,847

ARWA AND GBRA CONTINGENCY ACCUMULATION FORECASTS

ARWA CUMULATIVE CONTINGENCY ACCUMULATION $39,500,000 BUDGET $1,036,000 $1,428,000 $1,972,866 $39,462,000

GBRA CUMULATIVE CONTINGENCY ACCUMULATION $24,800,000 BUDGET $1,036,000 $1,428,000 $1,972,866 $24,806,000

2019 2020

40



ARWA PHASE 1B COST TRACKING -- ARWA PHASE 1B PROGRAM SUMMARY
Through December 2019

PHASE 1B ARWA PROGRAM SUMMARY PLANNING

BUDGET September December March TOTAL

ARWA-ONLY PROJECTS

WELLFIELD CUMULATIVE TOTAL $3,700,000 PLANNED $200,000 $700,000 $1,601,962 $3,700,000

ACTUAL $100,000 $160,001

RAW WATER INFRASTRUCTURE CUMULATIVE TOTAL $7,300,000 PLANNED $1,138,000 $1,400,000 $1,630,578 $7,282,000

ACTUAL $525,000 $712,610

ARWA-ONLY WATER TREATMENT PLANT CUMULATIVE TOTAL $2,600,000 PLANNED $2,564,000 $2,564,000 $2,564,100 $2,564,000

ACTUAL $2,564,000 $2,564,100

BPS Seg C & ARWA DELIVERY POINTS CUMULATIVE TOTAL $7,600,000 PLANNED $898,000 $1,193,000 $1,272,000 $7,638,000

ACTUAL $609,000 $668,169

INLINE EST SEG C CUMULATIVE TOTAL $5,100,000 PLANNED $77,000 $138,000 $200,016 $5,051,000

ACTUAL $51,000 $71,845

ADMIN & OPS CENTER CUMULATIVE TOTAL $4,300,000 PLANNED $133,000 $216,000 $247,563 $4,296,000

ACTUAL $32,000 $39,266

PIPELINE SEGMENT C CUMULATIVE TOTALS $65,800,000 PLANNED $2,431,000 $2,835,000 $4,659,125 $65,805,000

ACTUAL $1,120,000 $1,370,889

PIPELINE SEGMENT E2 CUMULATIVE TOTALS $8,500,000 PLANNED $700,000 $817,000 $1,045,203 $8,549,000

ACTUAL $545,000 $648,037

ARWA CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW -- ARWA-ONLY PROGRAM $104,900,000 PLANNED $8,100,000 $9,900,000 $13,200,000 $104,900,000

ACTUAL $5,500,000 $6,200,000

COMBINED PROGRAM PROJECTS

WATER TREATMENT PLANT CUMULATIVE TOTAL $24,500,000 BUDGET $1,686,000 $2,097,000 $2,438,648 $24,535,000

ACTUAL $1,420,000 $1,594,565

BPS & GBRA METERING STATIONS CUMULATIVE TOTAL $13,300,000 BUDGET $843,000 $1,079,000 $1,306,107 $13,341,000

ACTUAL $623,000 $748,758

IN-LINE EST (COMBINED PROGRAM) CUMULATIVE TOTAL $3,600,000 BUDGET $56,000 $89,000 $120,820 $3,619,000

ACTUAL $38,000 $51,021

PIPELINE SEGMENT A CUMULATIVE TOTALS $28,600,000 BUDGET $1,676,000 $2,288,000 $3,094,302 $28,582,000

ACTUAL $664,000 $833,464

PIPELINE SEGMENT B CUMULATIVE TOTALS $29,500,000 BUDGET $1,003,000 $1,818,000 $2,786,617 $29,506,000

ACTUAL $619,000 $727,584

PIPELINE SEGMENT D CUMULATIVE TOTALS $36,300,000 BUDGET $1,345,000 $1,932,000 $2,598,046 $36,308,000

ACTUAL $748,000 $853,006

PIPELINE SEGMENT E1 CUMULATIVE TOTALS $9,500,000 BUDGET $260,000 $310,000 $479,930 $9,497,000

ACTUAL $221,000 $254,681

ARWA CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW -- COMBINED PROGRAM $145,300,000 PLANNED $6,869,000 $9,613,000 $12,824,471 $145,388,000

ACTUAL $4,333,000 $5,063,078

ARWA PHASE1B CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW W/O CONTINGENCY $250,200,000 PLANNED $14,969,000 $19,513,000 $26,024,471 $250,288,000

ACTUAL $9,833,000 $11,263,078

ARWA CUMULATIVE CONTINGENCY ACCUMULATION $105,700,000 PLANNED $2,992,000 $4,132,000 $6,167,589 $105,611,000

2019 2020

41



ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Invoice No:
ATTN: GRAHAM MOORE Invoice Date:
1040 HIGHWAY 123 Invoice Amount: 388,234.17$  
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666 Project No:

Project Name: ARWA PROGRAM YEAR 2
Please send payments to: Project Manager:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
P.O. BOX 951640
DALLAS, TX 75395-1640

Invoice Duration: Feb. 1, 2020 to Feb. 29, 2020
Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615 Final Invoice for Work Order No. 3

Description
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATES
STAKEHOLDER COORDINATION
BUDGETTING
SCHEDULE
REPORTING
DATA MANAGEMENT
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
LAND ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD MANAGEMENT
DESIGN STANDARDS
ENGINEERING DESIGN MANAGEMENT
QUALITY ASSURANCE
ELECTRICAL POWER PLANNING
PERMIT COORDINATION/TRACKING
PROJECT ADMINISTRATION
OTHER SERVICES
Subtotal

 Total Invoice: 388,234.17$               

If you have questions regarding this invoice, please call Jessica Olivarez at (972) 770-1352.

83,467.00 83,423.80 81,673.80 1,750.00
2,877,103.00 2,869,524.58 2,481,290.41 388,234.17

Total  COST PLUS MAX 388,234.17

69,446.00 69,418.46 67,421.46 1,997.00

47,349.67 41,236.77 6,112.9053,599.20

62,511.19 62,455.97 55,523.27 6,932.71
50,682.00 50,680.83 43,222.83 7,458.00

46,940.19 46,844.90 36,413.82 10,431.08
321,033.48 320,862.31 277,990.65 42,871.67
807,919.24 807,917.50 703,242.30 104,675.19

134,479.33 134,470.93 117,443.23 17,027.70
139,632.00 139,627.43 111,238.93 28,388.50
517,440.29 517,369.54 408,473.52 108,896.02

135,187.50 9,660.00
94,084.00 93,946.50 84,529.20 9,417.30
53,250.00 53,080.00 50,055.00 3,025.00

10pt blank space
068706602-0220
Feb 29, 2020

068706602

COST PLUS MAX 0992060692273082091373069227308.3CPTM-2B

Work Order No. 3 
Duration: March 2019 - Feb. 2020

SOWA, RYAN

KHA Ref # 068706602.3-16049648
Contract Value Amount Billed to Date Previous Amount Billed Current Amount Due

9,934.20 9,479.20 9,301.00 178.20
287,811.89 287,750.03 258,337.13 29,412.91
144,873.00 144,847.50

42



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

March 18, 2020 
 

Project Monthly Summary  
 
 
February 2020 Tasks Performed: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and TWDB. 
o Continued weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepared and presented Technical Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepared and presented Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepared and presented Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepared for and held Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 
o Prepared for and attended Fiber Coordination Meeting with ARWA and 

GBRA. 
 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Prepared Program Quarterly Update for the Technical Committee and Board 

Meetings.  
o Continued updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of 

actual costs for ARWA review. 
 

• Task 4 – Schedule  
o Prepared Program Quarterly Update for the for the Technical Committee and 

Board Meetings. 
o Coordinated with Program team to integrate each monthly project schedule 

update into overall Program schedule. 
 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Integrated process for identifying easement acquisition status within GIS.  
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Attended Phase II Field Work Coordination Meeting for Segment A.  
o Coordinated with the Program Environmental Consultant regarding 

additional hazmat studies for Segment A.  
o Continued review of Segment A environmental reports prepared by the 

Program Environmental Consultant. 
o Performed coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 

Land Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done 
on properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

43



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

o Continued coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Reviewed Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Coordinated the appraisal process for Segment A and Segment B parcels. 
o Coordinated with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 

Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Performed weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provided comments to 
Land Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Reviewed Program Land Acquisition team, Program Legal, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continued field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants.  

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Submitted the WTP EFR to the TWDB for review.  
o Coordinated with TWDB for Well Drilling procurement process.  
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review. 
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Began compiling comments from the Manufacturer review of the Pipeline 

Construction Standards. 
o Finalized Draft Cathodic Protection Program Standards for review by the 

PAC and Design Consultants.  
o Attended PAC Meeting to present overview of Draft Cathodic Protection 

Program Standards. 
o Finalized Draft Security Standards for review by the PAC and Design 

Consultants. 
o Continued development of Draft Fiber Standards. 
o Prepared for and attended Fiber Discussion meeting with the Design 

Consultants. 
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

44



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Coordinated with Design Consultant to finalize EFR.  
▪ Segment B 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

• Coordinated with Design Consultant to finalize EFR. 
▪ Segment C 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

• Continued coordination and review of scope and fee for final 
design phase.  

▪ Segment D 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work as part of right-of-entry process and EFR 
development. 

• Continued coordination and review of scope and fee for final 
design phase.  

o Wellfield: 
▪ Finalized Contract Documents and continued coordination regarding 

procurement of the construction contract for Wells 6-9. 
o Raw Water Infrastructure: 

▪ Reviewed and commented on 30% Engineering Feasibility Report.  
▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design 

development.  
o Water Treatment Plant: 

▪ Coordinated with the Design Consultant to finalize and submit the 
30% Engineering Feasibility Report to the TWDB.  

▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final design.  
o Booster Pump Station: 

▪ Reviewed and commented 30% Engineering Feasibility Report 
submitted by the Design Consultant. 

▪ Continue coordination and review of scope and fee for final design 
phase.  

o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 
▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design 

development. 
▪ Coordinated with the Design Consultant to finalize the 30% Design 

Report. 
o Other: 

▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 
water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield, booster 
pump station). 

45



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants. 
 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 
o Continued coordinated with ARWA concerning emergency power needs and 

service options for the water treatment plant and wellfield.   
o Continued coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP 

and wellfield.  
 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Continued Permit coordination with Pipeline Consultants. 
o Continued coordination with Caldwell County concerning variance request 

for the Site Development Permit. 
o Continued General Coordination with TxDOT. 
o Continued General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC. 
o On-going Permit Tracking Log Updates. 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Commissioning Planning 

▪ Continued evaluating the commissioning of the Phase 1B Program 
infrastructure and finalized a draft presentation. 

o Finalized solar feasibility memorandum and submitted to ARWA. 
 

 

March 2020 Projection: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, GVEC, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and 
TWDB. 

o Continue weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepare and present Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepare and present Technical Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepare and present Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepare for and hold Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 

 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Continue updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of actual 

costs for ARWA review. 
o Finalize Program Quarterly Update for the Technical Committee and Board 

Meetings.  
 

• Task 4 – Schedule  
o Coordinate with Program team to integrate each project schedule into overall 

Program schedule. 

46



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Finalize Program Quarterly Update for the for the Technical Committee and 
Board Meetings. 

 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Continued coordination with the Program Environmental Consultant 

regarding additional hazmat studies for Segment A.  
o Continued review of Segment A environmental reports prepared by the 

Program Environmental Consultant. 
o Coordinate with Environmental Consultant to develop proposal for 

additional hazmat studies for Segments B and D. 
o Perform coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and Land 

Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done on 
properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

o Continue coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Review Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Coordinate the appraisal process for Segment A and Segment B parcels. 
o Coordinate with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 

Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Perform weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provide comments to Land 
Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Review Program Land Acquisition team, Program Legal, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continue field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants. 

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Submit EFRs for Booster Pump Station and Raw Water Infrastructure. 
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review.  
o Begin preparations for reimbursement funding release.  

 

47



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Compile and address comments from the Manufacturer review of the 

Pipeline Construction Standards. 
o Revise the Cathodic Protection Program Standards given feedback from the 

PAC and Design Consultants.  
o Revise the Security Standards given feedback from the PAC and Design 

Consultants.  
o Finalize Draft Fiber Standards for review by the PAC and Design 

Consultants. 
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment B 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant to finalize EFR. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding for 
final design. 

▪ Segment C 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

• Begin review of Draft 30% Engineering Feasibility Report 
prepared by the Design Consultant.  

• Continue coordination and review of scope and fee for final 
design phase.  

▪ Segment D 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work as part of right-of-entry process and EFR 
development. 

• Continue coordination and review of scope and fee for final 
design phase.  

o Wellfield: 
▪ Continue coordination regarding procurement of the construction 

contract for Wells 6-9. 
▪ Prepare for and attend Pre-Proposal Meeting.  

o Raw Water Infrastructure: 
▪ Finalize and backcheck review the Final 30% Engineering Feasibility 

Report.  
▪ Continue coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design 

development. 

48



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Water Treatment Plant: 
▪ Coordination with the Design Consultant to finalize value 

engineering cost analysis.  
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Booster Pump Station: 
▪ Coordination with the Design Consultant to finalize and submit the 

30% Design Report to the TWDB.  
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design development. 

o Other: 
▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 

water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield). 
▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants 

 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 
o Continue coordination with ARWA concerning emergency power needs and 

service options for the water treatment plant and wellfield.   
o Continue coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP and 

wellfield.  
 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Continue Permit coordination with Pipeline consultants 
o Continue Coordination with Caldwell County for variance request for the 

Site Development Permit. 
o Coordinate with Hays County concerning the Site Development Permit. 
o General Coordination with TxDOT 
o General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC 
o Permit Tracking Log Updates 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Commissioning Planning 

▪ Continue evaluating the commissioning of the Phase 1B infrastructure 
and finalize presentation. 

o Finalize and submit the City of San Marcos Watershed Protection Plan for the 
Booster Pump Station Plat. 

o Prepare a presentation summarizing the solar feasibility memorandum 
findings. 

 

Scope Elements Added/Removed: 

None at this time.  

 
Outstanding Issues/Concerns: 

None at this time.  

49



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  
 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 2\202002\202002_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

HUB Participation: 

__50.6% allotted by Contract (based on contract total fee) 
 

__49.5% to date of Billing 
 
Design Consultant Certifications: N/A 
 

Sub Consultant 
Sub Consultant 
Certifications 

Task Description 
Contract 
Value ($) 

Percent 
Complete to 

Date (%) 

Amount Billed 
to Date ($) 

Amount Paid 
to Date ($) 

Foster CM 
Croup, Inc.  

DBE; AABE; 
MBE; SBE 

Budgeting, 
Schedule, and 
Data 
Management 

$230,864.00 100% $230,846.02 $205,757.82 

CP&Y, Inc.  ABE; MBE 

Program 
Standards, 
Compliance, and 
Project 
Management 

$691,002.53 96% $666,625.03 $544,182.53 

Grubb 
Engineering, 
Inc.  

ESBE; SBE; WBE 
Electrical Power 
Planning 

$55,000.00 89% $48,963.26 $42,854.51 

Spitzer and 
Associates, Inc.  

SBE; WBE 
Land Acquisition 
Management 

$430,069.00 103% $445,065.00 $348,989.00 

RVK Architects, 
Inc.  

WBE 
Architectural 
Project 
Management 

$14,695.00 52% $7,665.76 $7,665.76 

V&A Consulting 
Engineers, Inc.  

SBE; HABE; MBE 
Cathodic 
Protection 
Standards 

$33,798.00 66% $22,328.15 $4,855.00 

    Subtotal $1,455,428.53 97.7% $1,421,493.22 $1,154,304.61 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F.4 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and Capital Area 
Planning Group activities. 

 
 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) 
The GCUWCD met on March 10th.  The GCWUCD held a public hearing to receive 
comments on its proposed rules.  The Authority submitted several comments, about half 
of which the GCUWCD seemed interested in incorporating.  The GCUWCD also 
circulated a list of costs for some additional monitoring well efforts.  The groups funding 
the effort, including the Authority, are currently reviewing the list and costs.  
 
 
Plum Creek Conservation District (PCCD) 
The PCCD met on March 17th.  No items affecting the Authority were on the agenda.  
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, no staff from the Authority attended the meeting.     
 
 
Groundwater Management Area 13 
No update.  
 
 
Region L Planning Group 
The TWDB has developed a draft interactive state water plan site with data from the Draft 
2021 Regional Water Plan. The draft interactive site may be accessed at the following 
link:    https://2022.texasstatewaterplan.org/statewide 
 
 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority; Hays County Activities; CAPCOG Activities 
No update. 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 None.  

51



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS - Update on future 
meeting dates, locations, status of Authority procurements, Executive Director 
activities, other operational activities and the status of legal issues, where no action is 
required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director / Mike Gershon, Lloyd Gosselink 
Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

 
 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
RFQ Update 

 The Public Relation Services RFQ was posted on January 29th.  An addendum 
was issued to push back the due date to March 26th. 

 
 
Job Posting 

 The Authority has posted its Operator position on the Authority’s website 
(http://alliancewater.org/were-hiring). Staff paid for advertising of the position with the 
Texas Water Utility Association, both on their website and in their journal.  The 
position is scheduled to close on April 17th.  

 
 
Board Appointments 

 Letters went out to all Sponsors that are scheduled to appoint Board members in 
April (San Marcos – 2, CRWA – 2 & Buda – 1). 
 
 

Water Sharing / Water Use Survey 
 Water use surveys for our use in reviewing water sharing options were sent out to 

all Sponsors. 
 
 
Log and Calendar of Events 

 Attached is the log of activities for February along with the 3-month look ahead 
calendar for the Executive Director. 

 
 
 

  

52



Executive Director

Log of Activities

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1‐Feb

2‐Feb 3‐Feb 4‐Feb 5‐Feb 6‐Feb 7‐Feb 8‐Feb

Sign ROEs 1B Monthly Meeting

Regional Water 

Alliance mtg Weekly ROW call GMA‐13 Meeting

CRWA Board write‐

up

ROEs and 

settlement reviews

1A PS review with 

GAI Sign ROEs

Tech Cmte agenda & 

packet

Water use invoices LAN Open House CM&I addendum

9‐Feb 10‐Feb 11‐Feb 12‐Feb 13‐Feb 14‐Feb 15‐Feb

Mtg w/ County Line 

to discuss interim 

needs

Mtg w/ House Nat'l 

Rscs staff

WTP value 

engineering 

discussion

1A Pump Station 

Const Mtg Meeting w/ Winklers

CRWA Board mtg

Region L chapter 

review

Tech Cmte 

meeting

1A Segment B 

Const Mtg

Meeting with County 

Judge

Jan financial info

WTP value 

engineering review Invoicing Weekly ROW call 1B ROW coordination

GW lease 

coordination

Cathodic protection 

review

16‐Feb 17‐Feb 18‐Feb 19‐Feb 20‐Feb 21‐Feb 22‐Feb

1ASB ‐ easement 

info review PCCD Board meeting
Buda Comms call Region L meeting

Project Advisory Cmte 

meeting

PAC & Board 

agendas Consultant invoices Press release

WTP Monthly 

Conf Call Board packet

Comments on 

GCUWCD rules

Response to TWDB 

SWIFT question

Ph1ASB permit 

coordination

Pick‐Up CM&I 

RFQs

ROW acquisition 

coordination

PR RFQ addendum

Cathodic protection 

pres.

23‐Feb 24‐Feb 25‐Feb 26‐Feb 27‐Feb 28‐Feb 29‐Feb

Mtg w/ Kenneth 

Williams Sign ROEs Board Mtg GBC Mtg

GVEC coordination

Meet with Darrin 

Coe

Review CM&I 

submittals 1A SB Coord.

WDH schedule 

coordination

Owner's Rep WO 

coordination

WDH 

coordination

WDH bidding ‐ 

posting

February

PTO

1/2 Day PTO

53



1 3/19/2020 2:57 PMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

March 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

April 2020March 2020

Mar 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Operator Job Posting - 

Jason Biemer
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

9:00am Alliance Water - 
Monthly Check-in 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Cobler, Nathan

6:00pm GVEC Open 
House for Substation 
(Waelder Community 
Center)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

8:30am FW: 
ARWA1BWTP - WTP 
Design Scrum (Skype 
Meeting) - Felipe 

10:30am Sign ROEs (Kyle
- Starbucks)

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10:30am PR RFQ 

Discussion 
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
2:00pm Alliance Water 
6:30pm CRWA Board 

10:00am Well Drilling - 
Pre-Proposal (ARWA 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board
Meeting (GCUWCD 

5:30pm Public Hearing 
on Gonzales 

11:30am Sign ROEs (Kyle
- Starbucks)

1:00pm Right Of Way 
Meeting (407 S 

3:00pm ARWA Technical
Committee Meeting 

9:15am Darrin Coe
10:00am ARWA 

Teleconference re 
10:00am GVEC Call 

(Conference Call)
11:00am ARWA1B - 

9:00am Commissioner 
Barbara Shelton 
(Caldwell County 
Courthouse)

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
SPRING BREAK

10:00am ARWA - 
Dittmar Acquisition 
(CRWA Offices (850 

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
Weekly Progress 

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 
United States)

3:00pm Call in Testing - 
Jason Biemer

3:30pm ARWA1B - 
Discussion of 
COVID-19 Impact 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(TEAMS Conference 
Call) - Graham Moore

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
11:30am LNV and 

Graham Lunch 
Meeting (Serrano's, 

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

10:00am CRWA Board of
Managers Meeting 
(CRWA Offices)

3:00pm ARWA March 
Board Meeting 
(Canyon Regional 

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

11:45am Jason/Graham 
Mid-Year Goal 
Check-In (TBD) - 

1:30pm ARWA1BWTP - 
Monthly Meeting 
(Conference Call) - 

29 30 31 Apr 1 2 3 4
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

9:00am Alliance Water - 
Monthly Check-in 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Cobler, Nathan

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

54



2 3/19/2020 2:57 PMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

April 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

May 2020April 2020

Mar 29 30 31 Apr 1 2 3 4
11:00am ARWA1B - 

Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 

2:00pm Well Drilling - 
Bid Opening (Kyle 
Public Works)

8:00am ARWA1BSC - 
Draft EFR Comment 
to Sean - Mason, 
Sean

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

1:30pm ARWA1BBPSDP 
- Booster PS & 
Delivery Points - Cost 
Reduction 
Alternatives 
Workshop (FNI San 

3:00pm ARWA Technical
Committee Meeting 
(Kyle Public Works)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

1:30pm Phase 1A 
Construction 

3:00pm ARWA 1A-B 
Progress Meeting 

GOOD FRIDAY HOLIDAY

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

6:30pm CRWA Board 
Meeting (CRWA 
Offices (850 Lakeside 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board
Meeting (GCUWCD 
Offices)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(Kyle Public Works)

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 
United States)

10:00am CRWA Board of
Managers Meeting 
(CRWA Offices)

3:00pm ARWA Board 
Meeting (TBD)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

26 27 28 29 30 May 1 2
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

55



3 3/19/2020 2:57 PMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

May 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

June 2020May 2020

Apr 26 27 28 29 30 May 1 2
10:00am Possible 

Leaseholder BBQ

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

9:00am Alliance Water - 
Monthly Check-in 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Cobler, Nathan

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

9:30am GMA-13 
Meeting

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
6:30pm CRWA Board 

Meeting (CRWA 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board
Meeting (GCUWCD 
Offices)

3:00pm ARWA Technical
Committee Meeting 
(Kyle Public Works)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

1:30pm Phase 1A 
3:00pm ARWA 1A-B 

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(Kyle Public Works)

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 
United States)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

6:00pm Region L Public 
Meeting (San Marcos 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30
MEMORIAL DAY 

HOLIDAY
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 

10:00am CRWA Board of
Managers Meeting 

3:00pm ARWA Board 
Meeting (TBD)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Skype Meeting) - 
Sowa, Ryan

31 Jun 1 2 3 4 5 6

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

56



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

H.1 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-001 approving Work Order #4 with 
Walker Partners, LLC for Final Design and Procurement Services for the Authority’s 
Phase 1B Segment E Project as recommended by the Technical Committee. ~ Ryan 
Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
 
Background/Information 
Alliance Water entered into a Work Order in August 2018 with Walker Partners, LLC to 
provide preliminary engineering services for the Phase 1B Segment project.  The 
preliminary design is almost complete and in order to maintain progress, Staff has 
negotiated a scope and fee with Walker Partners to provide final design and procurement 
services for the Segment E project.  Construction phase services will be negotiated at a 
later date and will be authorized via a separate work order.   
 
Below are some of the key facts regarding the Phase 1B Segment E proposal: 
 

Firm:  Walker Partners, LLC 
Fee:  $1,566,487 
Work Order Type:  Lump Sum 
Anticipated Duration:  16 months 
Project Manager:  Joe Jenkins, P.E.  
Key Subconsultants:  Schnabel Engineering (Trenchless), Holt Engineering 
(Geotechnical), Rios Group (SUE), Elk Engineering (Cathodic Design) & DAS 
(Survey)  

 
Staff is requesting that the Committee recommend Board approval of a Work Order with 
a fee for the basic services of $1,190,421 and a fee for supplemental effort in an amount 
not-to-exceed $376,066 for a total fee of $1,566,487.  The Executive Director will be given 
the discretion to authorize the supplemental effort if needed. 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-001 
 Proposal for Design and Procurement for Phase 1B Segment E Project dated 

March 6, 2020.  
 
 

Technical Committee Recommendation(s) 
 Technical Committee unanimously recommended approval of the work order with 

Walker Partners, LLC as presented. 
 

57



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 
 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-001 approving Work Order #4 with Walker 

Partners, LLC for Final Design and Procurement Services for the Authority’s Phase 
1B Segment E Project as recommended by the Technical Committee.  

58



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200325-001 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING WORK ORDER #4 BETWEEN THE 
AUTHORITY AND WALKER PARTNERS, LLC FOR FINAL DESIGN AND 
PROCUREMENT PHASE SERVICES RELATED TO THE AUTHORITY’S 
PHASE 1B SEGMENT E PROJECT AND RELATED MATTERS, AND 
DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
RECITALS: 
 
1.  Alliance Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) entered into a master 

agreement with Walker Partners, LLC (“Walker Partners”) for professional engineering 
services and related matters in September 2018.   

 
2.  The Authority hired Kimley-Horn & Associates to serve as the Owner’s 

Representative for the Authority’s Phase 1B Program.  The Owner’s Representative 
role is to assist the Authority with development of the Phase 1B Program as a whole, 
including coordination with all design firms after selection through completion of the 
Program. 

 
3.  The Authority entered into a work order with Walker Partners for preliminary 

design services for the Authority’s Phase 1B Segment E Pipeline Project (the “Project”) 
in September 2018.  

 
4.  The preliminary design for the Project is almost complete and the Authority 

needs to progress the effort through final design and procurement.    
 
5.   The scope of services and fee for the attached work order was negotiated 

by the Executive Director and the Owner’s Representative on behalf of the Authority.  
The work order references terms and conditions in the approved Master Agreement 
between the Authority and Walker Partners.  

  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL 

WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. The attached work order for Final Engineering Design and 
Procurement Services for the Project between the Authority and Walker Partners is 
approved with a total fee of $1,190,421. 

 
SECTION 2.  The Authority’s Executive Director, Graham Moore, is authorized 

to execute the attached agreement on behalf of the Authority. 
 
SECTION 3.  The Authority’s Executive Director is authorized to issue 

supplemental work orders not to exceed $376,066 for the items noted as supplemental 
services, at the Executive Director’s discretion.  

 
SECTION 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage. 
 

59



Resolution 20200325-001 
Phase 1B Segment E Final Design & Procurement 

2 

 
 
ADOPTED:  March 25, 2020. 

 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chris Betz     James Earp    
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

60



 

  
 

804 Las Cimas Pkwy., Suite 150 

Austin, Texas  78746 

 

www.WalkerPartners.com  

  
TBPE Registration No. 8053  |  TBPLS Registration No. 10194317 

20200306 ARWA1BSE Final Design Proposal Cover Letter.docx  

 

 

March 6, 2020 

 
Graham Moore, PE 
Executive Director 
Alliance Regional Water Authority 
630 E. Hopkins 
San Marcos, TX 78666 
 
Re: Phase 1B – Treated Pipeline Segment E – Proposal for Final Design and Procurement Services  
  
Dear Mr. Moore: 
 
Walker Partners, LLC (Engineer) appreciates this opportunity to submit this Proposal to provide professional 
surveying and engineering services to Alliance Regional Water Authority (Owner) in connection with the Phase 1B 
– Treated Pipeline Segment E (Project).   
 
The scope of services, schedule, assumptions and exclusions are outlined in the attached Scope. The associated 
lump sum fees that Walker Partners proposes to provide for Engineering Basic Services are based on the 
assumptions in the Scope and the level of effort estimated in the Detail Cost Breakdown (see attached). Table 1, 
below, includes an itemized breakdown of proposed task fees for an overall lump sum fee for Engineering Basic 
Services: 

 
Table 1: Task Fee Breakdown for Lump Sum Basic Engineering Services 

Task Description Lump Sum Fee 
1 Project Management 70,769 
2 Review of Final Pipeline Construction Standards 17,630 
3 Environmental Coordination 11,532 
4 Land Acquisition Coordination 34,417 
5 Entity/Agency Coordination 39,108 
6 Public and Private Utility Coordination 88,949 
7 Design Consultant Coordination 13,533 
8 Design Survey 133,102 
9 Subsurface Investigations 162,660 

10 60% Design Phase 277,013 
11 90% Design Phase 185,435 
12 100% Design Phase 112,728 
13 Procurement (RFCSP) 43,545 

TOTAL BASIC SERVICES LUMP SUM FEE 1,190,421 
 
 
 
 
  

61



  

 Page 2 
 
 
We understand that Walker Partners may also provide Supplemental Services for this Project as shown on Table 2, 
below, and described in the attached scope document. The estimated budgets in Table 2 and the Detail Cost 
Breakdown are budgetary placeholders for the final design Work Order Supplemental Services. These proposed 
services will be negotiated and authorized on a case-by-case basis. 

 
Table 2: Estimated Supplemental Services Budget 

Task Description  
14.1 Survey 43,945 
14.2 General Engineering Design 22,522 
14.3 Land Acquisition Support 27,378 
14.4 Environmental Coordination 2,290 
14.5 Attend Public Meetings (2 meetings) 7,281 
14.6 Attend Additional Meetings in the Project Vicinity 11,418 
14.7 Additional SUE Investigations 26,406 
14.8 Additional Geotechnical Borings & Piezometers 155,153 

14.9 
Program Coordination for Combined Construction 
Packages 20,215 

14.10 
Up to six (6) additional coordination meetings with 
impacted utilities 6,075 

14.11 
Corrosivity Alignment Investigation (i.e., Induced AC 
Study) 53,383 

TOTAL ESTIMATED SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES BUDGET 376,066 
 
 
Our team looks forward to developing this project to the next phase – final design and procurement of a 
construction contractor. Please let us know if the proposal review team has any questions or comments.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
George E. “Jed” Walker, Jr., P.E. 
Project Principal 
 
 
Attachments 

Alliance Regional Water Authority – Phase 1B Final Design and Procurement of a Construction Contractor for the Treated Pipeline Segment E 
Project Scope  

Appendices 
Appendix A – Total Fee Breakdown 
Appendix B – Project Scope Exhibits 
Subconsultant Proposals 
Attachment 1 – Schnabel Engineering 
Attachment 2 – Holt Engineering  
Attachment 3 – The Rios Group 
Attachment 4 – Elk Engineering 
Attachment 5 – DAS 
Attachment 6 – Davey 

62



1 
 

Alliance Regional Water Authority – Phase 1B 

Final Design Pipeline Segment E Scope 

 

1. Project Management (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

1.1. Prepare Monthly Summary Reports/Invoicing as identified in the ARWA Phase 1B Program 
Management Plan 

1.2. Schedule Development and monthly updates; schedule shall cover preliminary design phase 
through construction. Project Schedule also to include applicable permits, permit submittal 
dates, review period, addressing comments and resubmit for approval. Monthly updates will 
also be included with the 60%, 90% and 100% design phase deliverables or updates from the 
design phase deliverable will be included in the monthly invoice package. 

1.2.1. Schedule shall be in Microsoft Project format 
1.3. Risk Register development and monthly updates. Monthly updates will also be included with 

the 60%, 90% and 100% design phase deliverables or updates from the design phase 
deliverable will be included in the monthly invoice package. 

1.3.1. Risk Register shall be in Microsoft Excel format 
1.4. Update Project Management Plan 
1.5. Ongoing coordination and communications for Project Management 
1.6. Meetings 

1.6.1. Conduct Progress Meetings with Owner’s Representative (16 meetings) over the phone or 
internet conference (Assume 2 Walker Partners “WP” attendees for all meetings and 1 
Schnabel attendee at 3 meetings)  

1.6.2. Conduct half-day coordination workshops (2 workshops) (Assume 2 WP attendees) 
1.6.3. Prepare and distribute meeting notes 
1.6.4. Quality Control Audit (1 workshop) (Assume 2 WP attendees) 
 

2. Review of Final Pipeline Construction Standards 

2.1. Review and provide comments on Updates to Pipeline Construction Standards prepared by 

Owner’s Representative (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

2.2. Meetings 

2.2.1. Attend one half-day workshop to discuss comments on Final Pipeline Construction 

Standards (Assumes 2 WP attendees) 

2.3. Deliverables 

2.3.1. Comments on Updates to Pipeline Construction Standards in Adobe PDF format 

 

3. Environmental Coordination 

3.1. Review Final Environmental Document provided by Owner’s Representative for applicable 

project and develop Construction Documents based on findings. 

3.2. Incorporate recommendations from Environmental into Contract Documents 

3.3. Ongoing coordination and communications for Environmental Coordination 

3.4. Meetings 

3.4.1. Conduct coordination meeting with Environmental Consultant to discuss the Final 

Environmental Report and incorporation of recommended items into contract documents 

for Pipeline Segment E. (Assume 3 WP attendees) 

3.4.2. Prepare and distribute meeting notes 

63



2 
 

 

4. Land Acquisition Coordination 

4.1. Provide Program with right-of-entry needs for final design phase 

4.2. Easement Development (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

4.2.1. Review and comment on draft and final easement exhibits to verify that the exhibit 

reflects the intent of the Design. 

4.2.2. Update Parcel Data Forms and easement exhibits, including environmental findings 

4.2.2.1. Include deed sketch exhibit provided by Owner’s Representative for each parcel. 

4.3. Meetings 

4.3.1. Coordination with Land Acquisition team to address easement items 

4.3.1.1. Basic questions regarding the easement, such as where the pipeline will be 

located in the easement, will there be any aboveground appurtenances, etc. 

(Assume 24 of 30 easements) (Assume 2 WP attendees) (Assume phone conferences 

only) 

4.3.1.2. Issues such as requests for a fence barrier during construction to protect cattle 

and minor alignment adjustments within a parcel that do not require additional field 

studies. (Assume 6 of 30 easements) (Assume phone conferences only) 

 

5. Entity/Agency Coordination 

5.1. Update and maintain permit tracking log 

5.2. Develop and submit the following applicable permits (assumes design plans will be used for all 

permit applications and no additional exhibits will be drafted for permit applications, except 

the exhibit created by the Program Surveyor for the GLO Miscellaneous Easement application) 

5.2.1. City of New Braunfels Public Infrastructure Permit coordination during design phase 

5.2.1.1. Coordination with the City during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.1.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.1.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.1.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.1.5. Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings with City (Assume 2 WP 

attendees) 

5.2.2. Guadalupe County Floodplain Permit coordination during design phase 

5.2.2.1. Coordination with the County during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.2.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.2.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.2.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.2.5. Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings with Guadalupe County for all 

Guadalupe County permits (Assume 2 WP attendees)  

5.2.3. Guadalupe County Road Crossing Permit coordination during design phase 

5.2.3.1. Coordination with the County during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.3.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.3.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.3.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

 

64



3 
 

5.2.4. Guadalupe County Culvert /Access Permit (temporary construction driveway) 

coordination during design phase 

5.2.4.1. Coordination with the County during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.4.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.4.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.4.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.5. TXDOT Utility Installation in Right-of-Way for San Antonio District (Owner’s 

Representative to provide direct coordination with TXDOT) 

5.2.5.1. Coordination with TXDOT during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.5.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.5.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.5.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.5.5. Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings with TXDOT for all TXDOT permits 

(Assume 2 WP attendees) 

5.2.5.6. Assume the Owner’s Representative will assist with submitting and coordinating 

with TXDOT. 

5.2.6. TXDOT Temporary Driveway Permit for San Antonio District (Owner’s Representative to 

provide direct coordination with TXDOT) 

5.2.6.1. Coordination with TXDOT during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.6.2. Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.6.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.6.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.6.5. Assume the Owner’s Representative will assist with submitting and coordinating 

with TXDOT. 

5.2.7. General Land Office (GLO) coordination and preparation of Miscellaneous Easement 

Documents 

5.2.7.1. Coordinate with GLO during 60% Design Phase 

5.2.7.2. Complete Miscellaneous Easement application and append exhibit prepared by 

Program Surveyor to application during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.7.3. Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.7.4. Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase milestone 

5.2.7.5. Assume no meetings are required with GLO and all comments are addressed 

through correspondence 

5.3. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Exceptions and Variance Development 

and Coordination. Assume Owner’s Representative will compile submittal and coordinate with 

the TCEQ. Design Consultant shall provide exhibits, calculations, and technical support data for 

each exception request 

5.3.1. Minimum Pressure Variance - TCEQ 290.44 (d) 

5.3.2. Stream Crossing Exception – TCEQ 290.44 (f) (2) 

5.3.3. Sampling Frequency Variance - TCEQ 290.44 (f) (3) 

  

65



4 
 

5.3.4. Assume the following per each exception/variance: 

5.3.4.1. One (1) draft submittal of exhibits, calculations, and technical support data to 

Owner’s Representative for review and comment.  

5.3.4.2. One (1) review meeting with Owner’s Representative by phone or internet 

conference to review draft submittal and resolve comments (Assume 2 WP 

attendees).  

5.3.4.3. One (1) final submittal to Owner’s Representative to address Owner’s 

Representative comments.  

5.3.4.4. One (1) review meeting with Owner’s Representative by phone or internet 

conference to review and resolve TCEQ comments (Assume 2 WP attendees).  

5.3.4.5. One (1) re-submittal to address TCEQ comments. 

 

6. Public and Private Utility Coordination (see attached proposal from The Rios Group) 

6.1. Provide thirteen (13) Quality Level (QL) “A” SUE test holes to identify the location and depth of 

existing utilities, as shown on Exhibit A.    

6.2. Provide 430 linear feet of Quality Level “B" locating, as shown on Exhibit A. 

6.3. Provide Quality Level “C” and “D” SUE services to identify the horizontal location of existing 

utilities. 

6.3.1. GIS files, Record Drawings, Utility Block Maps, and Other methods 

6.4. Coordinate with Owner’s Representative on available GIS data collected 

6.4.1. Coordinate with entities for additional data needs  

6.5. Update and maintain utility coordination log 

6.6. Coordinate Design Reviews at 60%, 90% and 100% Design Milestones 

6.6.1. Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) 

6.6.2. Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) 

6.6.3. New Braunfels Utility (NBU) 

6.6.4. Green Valley Special Utility District (SUD) 

6.7. Coordinate Encroachment Agreements at 60%, 90% and 100% Design Milestones 

6.7.1. Crystal Clear Special Utility District  

6.7.2. Energy Transfer Company 

6.7.3. Guadalupe Blanco River Authority 

6.7.4. Central Texas Regional Water Supply Corporation 

6.8. Coordinate Courtesy Plan Reviews at 60%, 90% and 100% Design Milestones 

6.8.1. Springs Hill WSC 

6.8.2. Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative 

6.8.3. AT&T 

6.8.4. Charter/Spectrum/Time Warner Cable 

6.8.5. Fiberlight 

6.9. Meetings 

6.9.1. Conduct up to eight (8) coordination meetings with impacted utilities (Assume 2 WP 

attendees) 

6.9.2. Prepare agendas and distribute meeting notes (Assume up to 8 meetings) 

 

  

66



5 
 

7. Design Consultant Coordination 

7.1. BPS/Delivery Point Design Consultant  

7.1.1. Coordinate to confirm tie-in locations to GBRA and CRWA delivery points  

7.1.2. Coordinate to confirm hydraulics, surge, pipe diameter, and pressure class 

7.1.3. Review transient analysis model and results provided by BPS Design Consultant 

7.2. Other Transmission Main Design Consultants  

7.2.1. Coordinate to confirm tie-in location to Pipeline Segment D 

 

8. Design Survey 

8.1. Horizontal and Vertical survey based on NAD 83 coordinates (State Plane Texas South 

Central/Feet) and NAVD 88, respectively. 

8.1.1. Aerial survey performed by DAS Geospatial (see attached proposal) will identify all visible 

features such as roads, bridges, houses, buildings, creeks, rivers, lakes, ponds, railroads, 

transmission lines, power poles, fences, and group tree outlines within a 400-foot-wide 

corridor centered on the proposed waterline easement. Aerial surveyor will also utilize 

LiDAR in the support of generating one (1) foot contours. 

8.1.2. Topographic survey will be provided in areas with dense vegetation where LiDAR cannot 

be used to generate one (1) foot contours, to establish wastewater flowlines, and locate 

drainage structures and drainage features as shown on Exhibit B.  

8.1.3. Provide forty (40) ground control points for aerial survey. 

8.1.4. Provide twenty-two (22) LIDAR verification points for aerial survey. 

8.1.5. Locate twenty-eight (28) geotechnical bores. 

8.1.6. Locate thirteen (13) QL “A” SUE test holes and QL “B” markings for QL “A” SUE test holes.  

8.1.7. Locate 430 linear feet of QL “B” SUE markings. 

8.1.8. Perform a tree inventory in accordance with local entities 

8.1.8.1. 8-inch diameter and greater per City of New Braunfels’ requirements 

8.1.8.2. Certified Arborist or Forester to confirm species 

8.1.9. Verify control points provided by Owner’s Representative 

 

9. Subsurface Investigations 

9.1. Geotechnical Investigation (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 
9.1.1. Provide geotechnical investigation services to the extent necessary to characterize the 

subsurface soils for the areas affected by this project. A preliminary geotechnical 
investigations map is included as Exhibit C and a detailed proposal from Holt Engineering 
is attached. The geotechnical investigation generally assumes the following.  

9.1.1.1. Geotechnical bore spacing not to exceed ±2,000 linear feet. 

9.1.1.2. Twelve (12) 20-foot-deep, eight (8) 40-foot-deep, three (3) 45-foot-deep, and 

one (1) 50-foot deep, one (1) 100-foot-deep, and one (1) 115-foot-deep geotechnical 

bores. 

9.1.1.3. Geotechnical bores at potential trenchless/tunnel locations are at least thirty 

(30) feet below the conflict to be avoided (assumes a 5-foot-diameter 

trenchless/tunnel zone, with a clearance of three (3) trenchless/tunnel diameters 

from conflict and ten (10) feet below trenchless/tunnel zone. See Exhibit C for depth 

of conflict. 

 

67



6 
 

9.2. Soil Corrosivity Investigation and Testing 

9.2.1. Provide soil corrosivity investigation and testing per ARWA’s Corrosivity Investigation and 

Cathodic Protection Design Standards. Tests to include ASTM G57 Resistivities, EPA 9045C 

pH, SW 9056 Chlorides and Sulfates, SM 2320B Bicarbonates. See attached proposal from 

Elk Engineering for further details. 

9.2.1.1. Wenner 4-pi testing ASTM G57 every 2,000 feet. 

9.2.1.2. Holt Engineering to obtain soil sample from approximate pipeline depth at least 

every 4,000 feet and deliver to Elk Engineering for testing 

9.2.1.2.1. Minimum of 1-quart soil sample 

9.2.1.3. One (1) Walker Partners escort to coordinate access to properties and 

accompany Elk Engineering during field investigation for up to five (5) days. 

  

10. 60% Design Phase (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

10.1. Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists as needed for 60% design 

(Assume 5 visits with 3 WP attendees) 

10.2. Construction Drawings 

10.2.1. Perform analyses 

10.2.1.1. Cathodic Protection analysis, calculations, and design of a cathodic protection 

system per ARWA’s Corrosivity Investigation and Cathodic Protection Design 

Standards.  

10.2.1.2. Joint Restraint (the pipe material that requires the longest restrained length 

shall be used to be conservative) 

10.2.1.3. Trenchless Engineering and Calculations, which may include settlement 

analyses, feasibility-level shaft designs, feasibility-level tunnel ground support 

designs, input to instrumentation plans, casing thickness structural design, ground 

loading criteria determination, etc. The results of each will be summarized in a draft 

basis of design technical memorandum (see attached proposal from Schnabel 

Engineering). 

10.2.1.4. Embedment 

10.2.1.5. Backfill 

10.2.1.6. Scour 

10.2.1.7. Buoyancy 

10.2.1.8. Pipe Deflection 

10.2.1.9. Combination Air Vacuum and Air Release Valve (size and location) 

10.2.1.10. Blow-off Valve (size) 

10.2.2. Develop 60% Plan Set (in accordance with the ARWA Phase 1B Program Design 

Standards)  

10.2.2.1. General Sheets (Cover, Project Layout, General Notes, Quantities, etc.) 

10.2.2.2. Overall Dimensional Control Plan 

10.2.2.3. Survey Control sheets 

10.2.2.4. Contractor access sheets (including permanent access driveways, low water 

crossings, etc.) 

68



7 
 

10.2.2.5. Plan and Profile sheets Identify scale of P&P sheets: 1"=50' H, 1"=5' V (22"x34" 
sheet); 1"=100' H, 1"=10'V (11"x17" sheet) (Quantity boxes to be included on all 
design and plan and profile sheets) 

10.2.2.6. Erosion Control Sheets 
10.2.2.7. Cathodic Protection sheets 

10.2.2.8. Standard Details (Provided by the Owner’s Representative) 

10.2.2.9. Cathodic Protection detail sheets 

10.2.2.10. Project Specific Details (as developed by the Design Consultant) 

10.3. Preparation of Project Manual 

10.3.1. Provide Table of Contents and draft project specific technical specifications 

10.3.1.1. Table of Contents to include list of all ARWA Phase 1B Program standard 

specifications, provided by the Owner’s Representative, and project specific 

technical specifications written by the Walker Partners’ design team. 

10.3.1.2. Provide draft project specific technical specifications written by the Walker 

Partners’ design team.  

10.4. 60% Opinions of Probable Construction Cost 

10.5. Perform internal QC and address QC comments.  

10.6. 60% Design Workshop 

10.6.1. Conduct 60% Design workshop to review the 60% Design Submittal (Assume 1 Schnabel 

and 3 WP attendees) 

10.6.2. Prepare agenda and distribute meeting notes 

10.7. Address comments provided by the Owner and Owner’s Representative 

10.8. 60% Design Phase Deliverables 

10.8.1. 60% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 

10.8.2. Draft Geotechnical Report 

10.8.3. Draft Geotechnical Baseline Report (Guadalupe River crossing only) 

10.8.4. Draft Basis of Design for Tunneling Methodologies completed in Task 10.2.1.3 

10.8.5. Updated list of permits required for the project 

10.8.6. Updated utility coordination log 

10.8.7. Updated Risk Register 

10.8.8. SUE Deliverables 

10.8.9. Updated Project Schedule 

10.8.10. Cathodic Protection Report  

10.8.11. 60% Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) 

 

11. 90% Design Phase (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

11.1. Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists as needed for 90% design 

(Assume 1 site visit and 2 WP attendees) 

11.2. Construction Drawings  

11.2.1. Develop 90% Plan Set (in accordance with the ARWA Phase 1B Program Design 

Standards) 

11.2.1.1. Further Development of 60% Plan Set sheets 

11.2.1.1.1. General Sheets (Cover, Project Layout, General Notes, Quantities, etc.) 

11.2.1.1.2. Overall Dimensional Control Plan 

11.2.1.1.3. Survey Control Sheets 

69



8 
 

11.2.1.1.4. Contractor Access Sheets (including permanent access driveways, low 

water crossings, etc) 

11.2.1.1.5. Plan and Profile Sheets 

11.2.1.1.6. Erosion Control Sheets 

11.2.1.1.7. Cathodic Protection Sheets 

11.2.1.1.8. Standard Details (Provided by the Owner’s Representative_ 

11.2.1.1.9. Cathodic Protection detail sheets 

11.2.1.1.10. Project Specific Details (as developed by the Design Consultant) 

11.2.1.2. Temporary Traffic Control Plan 

11.2.1.3. Tree Preservation Plan 

11.2.1.4. Pond Adjustment Plan (Parcels E008G and E029G) 

11.2.1.5. Demolition and Water Well Abandonment Plan (Parcels E005G and E023G) 

11.3. Draft Project Manual 

11.3.1. Include all front-end documents and applicable specifications, both provided by the 

Owner’s Representative 

11.3.2. Complete front-end documents provided by Owner’s Representative with project 

specific information 

11.3.3. Update project specific technical specifications written by the Walker Partners’ design 

team. 

11.4. 90% Opinions of Probable Construction Cost 

11.5. Perform internal QC, address QC comments, and provide documentation to Program 

11.6. 90% Design Workshop 

11.6.1. Conduct 90% Design workshop to review the 90% Design Submittal (Assume 1 Schnabel 

and 3 WP attendees) 

11.6.2. Prepare agenda and distribute meeting minutes 

11.7. Address comments provided by Owner and Owner’s Representative  

11.8. 90% Design Phase Deliverables 

11.8.1. 90% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 

11.8.2. Final Geotechnical Report 

11.8.3. Final Geotechnical Baseline Report 

11.8.4. Final Basis of Design for Tunneling Methodologies (drafted in Task 10.2.1.3) 

11.8.5. Updated list of permits required for the project 

11.8.6. Updated utility coordination log  

11.8.7. Updated Risk Register 

11.8.8. Updated Project Schedule 

11.8.9. 90% Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) 

11.8.10. QA/QC Documentation  

 

12. 100% Design Phase (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

12.0  100% Design Letter 

12.0.1 Documenting conformance to applicable AWWA and TCEQ standards, conformance to 

     ARWA standards, and documentation of any exceptions to these standards. 

12.1. Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists as needed for 100% design 

(Assume 2 visits and 3 WP attendees) 

70



9 
 

12.2. Construction Drawings  

12.2.1. Develop 100% Plan Set (in accordance with the ARWA Phase 1B Program Design 

Standards) 

12.2.1.1. Further Development of 90% Plan Set sheets 

12.3. Final Project Manual (signed and sealed) 

12.3.1. Contract Documents to include language from Owner’s Representative for Request for 

Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFCSP) 

12.3.2. Update and/or finalize all applicable specifications 

12.4. 100% Opinions of Probable Construction Cost 

12.5. Perform internal QC, address QC comments, and provide documentation to Program 

12.6. 100% Design Workshop 

12.6.1. Conduct 100% Design workshop to review the 100% Design Submittal (Assume 1 

Schnabel and 3 WP attendees) 

12.6.2. Prepare agenda and distribute meeting notes 

12.7. Address comments provided by the Owner and Owner’s Representative 

12.8. Agency Review of 100% Plan Set 

12.8.1. Prepare packet for submission of 100% construction documents (plans and 

specifications) to the following agencies 

12.8.1.1. TWDB 

12.8.1.2. TCEQ 

12.8.2. Address comments provided by TWDB and TCEQ 

12.9. 100% Design Phase Deliverables 

12.9.1. 100% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 

12.9.2. Updated list of permits required for the project 

12.9.3. Updated utility coordination log  

12.9.4. Updated Risk Register 

12.9.5. Updated Project Schedule 

12.9.6. 100% Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) 

12.9.7. 100% Design Letter 

12.9.8. QA/QC Documentation 

 

13. Procurement (Request for Competitive Sealed Proposal (RFCSP)) (see attached proposal from 

Schnabel Engineering, also) 

13.1. Submit Final Documents for Advertisement 

13.2. Attend Pre-Proposal Conference (Assume 1 Schnabel and 1 WP attendee) 

13.3. Prepare Addenda and Clarifications (Assume 2 addenda) 

13.4. Attend Proposal Opening (Assume 1 WP attendee) 

13.5. Review Contractor Proposals (Assume 3 proposal reviews) 

13.5.1. Perform Contractor References Check  

13.5.2. Confirm Contractor Experience 

13.5.3. Prepare Recommendation for Award (Assume 1 draft and 1 final letter) 

13.6. Prepare Conformed Contract Documents 

 

71



10 
 

14. Supplemental 

14.1. Survey 

14.1.1. Verify/Reset horizontal and vertical controls points for construction purposes 

14.1.2. Additional topographic survey to supplement gaps or deficient data in aerial survey due 

to collection of data during leaf-on and/or dense crop conditions. See Exhibit B for 

assumed locations where topographic survey could be necessary to supplement aerial 

survey where aerial survey equipment may not penetrate dense vegetation or tree 

canopies during the growing season. 

14.2. General Engineering Design 

14.2.1. At the direction of ARWA, the Consultant may be required to perform additional 

engineering design that would be authorized as supplemental services to this scope of 

work. 

14.3. Land Acquisition 

14.3.1. Attend up to three (3) Eminent domain hearings (Assume 2 WP attendees) 

14.3.2. Provide support documents and exhibits for Eminent domain hearings 

14.3.3. Attend meetings with Owner’s Representative to prepare for eminent domain hearings 

(Assume 2 WP attendees) 

14.4. Environmental Coordination based on necessary additional environmental investigations 

14.4.1.  At the direction of ARWA, the Consultant may be required to perform additional 

environmental coordination that would be authorized as supplemental services to this 

scope of work. 

14.5. Attend Public Meetings (2 meetings) (Assume 2 WP attendees) 

14.6. Attend additional meetings in the vicinity of the project (5 meetings) (see attached proposal 

from Schnabel Engineering, also) (Assume 2 WP attendees at each meeting and 1 Schnabel 

attendee at 2 meetings) 

14.7. Additional SUE Investigations (see attached proposal from the Rios Group) 

14.7.1. At the direction of ARWA, the Consultant may be required to perform up to five (5) 

additional Level A SUE potholes beyond those scoped for the project, and conduct 

surveying as required to locate additional potholes. 

14.7.2. At the direction of ARWA, the Consultant may be required to perform up to 500 linear 

feet of additional Level B SUE locates beyond those scoped for the project, and conduct 

surveying as required to locate additional Level B SUE designations.  

14.8. Additional Geotechnical Borings & Piezometers (see attached proposals from Holt Engineering 

and Schnabel Engineering) 

14.8.1. At the direction of ARWA the Consultant may be required to perform additional 

geotechnical borings up to five (5) bores to a depth of 45 vertical feet and two (2) bores 

to a depth of 60 vertical feet, for a total of 345 vertical feet beyond those scoped for the 

project, and conduct surveying as required to locate borings. 

14.8.2. At the direction of ARWA the Consultant may be required to install and monitor up to 

seven (7) piezometers for the project, as well as conduct surveying to locate 

piezometers. See Exhibit C for assumed locations for four (4) of the seven (7) 

piezometers; the remaining three (3) piezometers are included as a contingency. 

14.8.3. One (1) geotechnical bore (no deeper than 100 feet to approximately to a depth of 480 

ft-msl) to be collected from a barge at the deepest point of Lake Dunlap, as determined 

72



11 
 

by bathymetric survey. Also includes survey support to place the barge at the correct 

location. 

14.9. Program Coordination to prepare additional procurement package for combined construction 

packages. (see attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering) 

14.10. Conduct up to six (6) coordination meetings with impacted utilities (Assume 2 WP 

attendees) 

14.11. Corrosivity Alignment Investigation (i.e., Induced AC Study) 

14.11.1. Provide a desktop and visual alignment investigation of potential sources of 

stray AC and DC current per ARWA’s Corrosivity Investigation and Cathodic Protection 

Design Standards. 

Assumptions 

1) Segment E will begin at the connection point with Segment D and end at the CRWA water 

treatment plant fence/property line. System integration will be the responsibility of others. 

2) Segment E alignment changes from the 30% drawings will require additional services. 

3) Final Design Phase is assumed to be a maximum 10 months in length, per Program schedule.  

4) Procurement Phase is assumed to be a maximum 6 months in length, per Program schedule. 

5) Construction Phase services are excluded from this scope of work. 

6) All meetings are to be held in the immediate vicinity of the Project (Travis, Hays, or Guadalupe 

Counties).  

7) Permitting and review fees are not included. 

8) Advertisement fees are not included. 

9) Overall system hydraulics are being completed by Freese and Nichols at the Program level. 

10) Any investigation and remediation of possible hazardous waste, asbestos, lead paint, or other 

types of contamination, will be conducted as a separate contract by others. Mitigation 

requirements (if any) to be incorporated into contract documents by Walker Partners. 

11) Complete demolition of barns on Parcel E005G will be accomplished as part of this contract. It is 

assumed that no drawings for this facility are available and that the demolition will only be 

noted on the plans. No salvaging or relocation of materials and equipment is required. 

12) An allowance for plugging and abandoning existing water wells on Parcels E005G and E0023G 

will be included in the Project Documents, in case the landowners have not plugged and 

abandoned the existing water wells prior to construction of the pipeline. Plug and abandonment 

will also include demolition and removal of water pumping systems and appurtenances. No 

salvaging or relocation of materials and equipment is required. 

13) It is assumed all deliverables will be in electronic format. No hard copy submittals are required. 

14) Cost estimates to be prepared for guidance in project evaluation and implementation from the 

information available at the time of the estimate. The final costs of the project will depend on 

actual labor and material costs, competitive market conditions, final project costs, 

implementation schedule and other variable factors. As a result, the final project costs will vary 

from the estimates presented.  

15) Program Surveyor will establish all horizontal and vertical control necessary for design and 

construction. 

16) Program Surveyor will identify right-of-way, property lines, and existing easements based on 

available information. 

73



12 
 

17) No easement preparation. 

18) No utility relocation designs or drawings. 

19) Detailed design of pits, shafts, or other support of excavation, etc are excluded. Feasibility level 

design may be appropriate for some of the shafts, but generally the final and detailed design of 

the pits and shafts will be the contractor’s responsibility. (see attached proposal from Schnabel 

Engineering, also) 

20) Assessment of settlements related to or impacts to adjacent properties are excluded. (see 

attached proposal from Schnabel Engineering, also) 

21) Owner’s Representative will be the primary contact with TWDB and will facilitate all submittals  

and coordination.  

22) Owner’s Representative will post or otherwise distribute RFCSP addenda and clarifications. 

23) Owner’s Representative will conduct Pre-bid meeting, including developing agenda, and WP will  

participate at the meeting as requested.   

24) Owner’s Representative will receive and distribute all Contractor questions during procurement  

process. 

25) Owner’s Representative will coordinate TWDB procurement approvals and construction  

contract execution.   

26) The Owner will provide the following information to the Engineer:  

a. Right-of-Entry to all parcels impacted by the alignment  

b. Boundary survey to all parcels impacted by the alignment 

c. Control points set by ARWA near the alignment. 

 

74



Appendices 
 

Appendix A 

 

Total Fee Breakdown 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

75



Basic Effort 1,190,421$                                                             
Supplemental 376,066$                                                                
Total Effort 1,566,487$                                                             

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00

Task 1 - Project Management 0 82 0 162 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 248 53,191$              130$            17,446$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             17,446$       70,769$              
1.1 Prepare Monthly Summary Reports/Invoicing 16 32 48 10,381$              4,080$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             4,080$         14,461$              16 invoices
1.2 Schedule Development and Monthly Updates 10 20 30 6,488$                3,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,840$         10,328$              10 months
1.3 Risk Register Development and Monthly Updates 20 20 3,501$                1,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,840$         5,341$                10 months
1.4 Update Project Management Plan 2 8 10 1,998$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,998$                1 update
1.5 Ongoing coordination and communications for Project Management 20 20 3,501$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,501$                10 months
1.6 Meetings 0 -$                    6,100$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             6,100$         6,100$                
1.6.1 Prepare for and conduct Progress Meetings with Owner's Representative 32 32 64 15,160$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             15,160$              16 phone conferences & 2 WP attendees
1.6.2 Prepare for and conduct half-day coordination workshops 6 6 12 2,843$                130$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,973$                2 workshops & 2 WP attendees
1.6.3 Prepare meeting notes 8 16 24 5,190$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,191$                16 meetings
1.6.4 Quality Control Audit 8 8 0 0 4 20 4,129$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,130$                1 workshop & 2 WP attendees

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 1,586$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,586$         1,586$                
Task 2 - Review of Final Pipeline Construction Standards 0 38 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 13,451$              130$            4,048$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             4,048$         17,630$              

2.1 Review and provide comments on updates to pipeline design standards 
prepared by Owner’s Representative 24 4 28 7,869$                3,680$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,680$         11,549$              

2.2 Meetings

2.2.1 Attend one workshop to discuss comments on final Pipeline Construction 
Standards 6 6 12 2,843$                130$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,973$                1 workshop & 2 WP attendees

2.3 Deliverables

2.3.1 Comments on updates to Pipeline Construction Standards in Adobe PDF 
format 8 2 10 2,740$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,740$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 368$              -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             368$            368$                   
Task 3 - Environmental Coordination 0 5 0 28 44 0 0 0 0 0 0 77 11,530$              -$             -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             11,532$              

3.1 Review final Environmental Document provided by Owner's Representative for 
Segment E and develop Construction Documents based on findings 1 8 16 0 25 3,566$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,567$                

3.2 Incorporate recommendations from Environmental into Contract Documents 1 8 16 0 25 3,566$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,567$                

3.3 Ongoing coordination and communications for Environmental Coordination 9 9 18 2,626$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,626$                
3.4  Meetings
3.4.1 Conduct one coordination meeting with Environmental Consultant 2 2 2 6 1,181$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,181$                3 WP attendees
3.4.2 Prepare meeting agenda and meeting notes 1 1 1 3 590$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             591$                   

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             -$                    
Task 4 - Land Acquisition Coordination 0 8 0 74 112 0 30 0 0 0 0 224 31,864$              -$             2,552$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             2,552$         34,417$              

4.1 Provide Program with right-of-entry needs for final design 2 8 16 26 3,865$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,865$                
4.2 Easement Development 0 -$                    2,320$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             2,320$         2,320$                

4.2.1 Review and comment on draft and final easement exhibits to verify exhibits 
reflect intent of Design 15 30 30 75 9,577$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             9,577$                30 parcels

4.2.2 Update Parcel Data Forms and easement exhibits, including environmental 
findings 15 30 45 6,127$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,127$                30 parcels

4.3  Meetings 

4.3.1.1 Conduct coordination meetings with Land Acquisition Consultant Team to 
address basic information questions per 4.3.1.1 24 24 48 7,002$                -$             -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             7,002$                24 phone conferences & 2 WP attendees

4.3.1.2 Conduct coordination meetings with Land Acquisition Consultant Team to 
address design issues per 4.3.1.2 6 12 12 30 5,293$                -$             -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,294$                6 phone conferences & 2 WP attendees

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 232$              -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             232$            232$                   
Task 5 - Entity/Agency Coordination 0 6 0 88 128 0 40 14 0 0 0 276 37,922$              1,180$         -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             39,108$              

5.1 Update and maintain permit tracking log 12 12 24 3,501$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,501$                
5.2 Develop and submit the following permits

5.2.1 City of New Braunfels Public Infrastructure Permit

5.2.1.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             882$                   

5.2.1.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 4 0 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   

5.2.1.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

5.2.1.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 4 8 14 1,737$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,737$                

5.2.1.5 Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings 4 4 8 1,167$                130$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,297$                2 WP attendees

5.2.2 Guadalupe County Floodplain Permit

5.2.2.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             882$                   

5.2.2.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 4 0 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   

5.2.2.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

5.2.2.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 4 4 10 1,277$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,277$                

5.2.2.5 Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings 4 4 8 1,167$                150$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,317$                2 WP attendees

5.2.3 Guadalupe County Road Crossing Permit

5.2.3.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   75$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             892$                   

5.2.3.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 4 0 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   

5.2.3.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

Assumptions

Alliance Water Phase 1B Program Project Fee Summary
Pipeline Consultant

3/5/2020
Detailed Overall Walker Partners Cost Breakdown

Elk 
Engineering DAS

Basic Services

Schnabel 
Engineering DaveyThe Rios 

Group
Holt 

Engineering
Total Sub 

EffortTotal Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort
Total Effort

76



Basic Effort 1,190,421$                                                             
Supplemental 376,066$                                                                
Total Effort 1,566,487$                                                             

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00

Assumptions

Alliance Water Phase 1B Program Project Fee Summary
Pipeline Consultant

3/5/2020
Detailed Overall Walker Partners Cost Breakdown

Elk 
Engineering DAS

Basic Services

Schnabel 
Engineering DaveyThe Rios 

Group
Holt 

Engineering
Total Sub 

EffortTotal Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort
Total Effort

5.2.3.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 4 4 10 1,277$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,277$                

5.2.4 Guadalupe County Culvert/Access Permit

5.2.4.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             882$                   

5.2.4.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 4 0 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   

5.2.4.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

5.2.4.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 4 4 10 1,277$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,277$                

5.2.5 TXDOT Utility Installation in Right-of-Way

5.2.5.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             882$                   

5.2.5.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 8 0 10 1,284$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,284$                

5.2.5.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

5.2.5.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 8 4 14 1,744$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,744$                

5.2.5.5 Conduct up to two (2) coordination meetings 4 4 8 1,167$                200$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,367$                2 WP attendees

5.2.6 TXDOT Temporary Driveway Permit

5.2.6.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 2 4 0 6 817$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             882$                   

5.2.6.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 4 0 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   

5.2.6.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 2 2 4 520$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             520$                   

5.2.6.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 2 4 4 10 1,277$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,277$                

5.2.7 General Land Office Miscellaneous Easement (Permit) Documents

5.2.7.1 Coordination during 60% Design Phase 1 4 0 5 642$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             642$                   

5.2.7.2 Permit Preparation during 90% Design Phase milestone 1 4 0 5 642$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             642$                   

5.2.7.3 Submittal of Permit during 90% Design Phase milestone 1 2 3 345$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             345$                   

5.2.7.4 Address Comments and Resubmit Permit during 100% Design Phase 
milestone 1 4 0 5 642$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             642$                   

5.3 TCEQ Exceptions and Variance Development Coordination
5.3.1 Minimum Pressure Variance 2 4 4 4 14 2,224$                100$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,325$                
5.3.2 Stream Crossing Exception 2 4 4 4 14 2,224$                100$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,325$                
5.3.3 Sampling Frequency Variance 2 4 4 4 14 2,224$                100$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,325$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             -$                    
Task 6 - Public and Private Utility Coordination 0 16 0 120 176 16 44 0 0 0 0 372 53,944$              1,365$         -$               -$               33,638$       -$               -$             -$             33,638$       88,949$              

6.1 Provide thirteen (13) Quality Level "A" SUE test holes 4 4 4 12 1,627$                -$               -$               30,580$       -$               -$             -$             30,580$       32,207$              Includes all  basic SUE services
6.2 Provide 430 linear feet of Quality Level "B" SUE locating 4 4 4 12 1,627$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,627$                
6.3 Provide Quality Level "C" and "D" SUE services 4 4 4 12 1,627$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,627$                
6.4 Coordinate with Owner's Representative on GIS data collected 8 8 8 24 3,614$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,614$                
6.4.1 Coordinate with entities for additional data needs 8 8 8 24 3,614$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,614$                
6.5 Update and maintain utility coordination log 5 10 15 2,042$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,043$                

6.6 Coordinate Design Reviews at 60%, 90%, and 100% Design Milestones with 
four (4) entities 4 24 48 0 76 10,998$              260$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             11,258$              

6.7 Coordinate Encroachment Agreements at 60%, 90%, and 100% Design 
Milestones with four (4) entities 0 24 48 32 104 13,483$              260$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             13,743$              

6.8 Coordinate Courtesy Plan Reviews at 60%, 90%, and 100% Design Milestones 
with five (5) entities 15 30 0 45 6,127$                325$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,452$                

6.9 Meetings
6.9.1 Conduct up to eight (8) coordination meetings with impacted utilities 8 16 8 32 6,124$                520$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,644$                2 WP attendees
6.9.2 Prepare agendas and meeting notes 4 8 4 16 3,062$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,062$                8 meetings

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up -$               -$               3,058$         -$               -$             -$             3,058$         3,058$                
Task 7 - Design Consultant Coordination 0 14 0 38 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 13,401$              130$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             13,533$              

7.1 Coordinate with BPS/Delivery Point Consultant
7.1.1 Tie-in locations to GBRA and CRWA 4 8 8 0 20 3,529$                65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,594$                
7.1.2 Hydraulics, surge, pipe diameter, and pressure class 0 10 10 20 2,918$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,918$                

7.1.3 Review of transient analysis model and results provided by BPS Design 
Consultant 8 16 24 5,190$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,191$                

7.2 Coordinate with Other Transmission Main Design Consultants
7.2.1 Tie-in location with Segment D 2 4 4 0 10 1,764$                65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,830$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             -$                    

77



Basic Effort 1,190,421$                                                             
Supplemental 376,066$                                                                
Total Effort 1,566,487$                                                             

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00

Assumptions

Alliance Water Phase 1B Program Project Fee Summary
Pipeline Consultant

3/5/2020
Detailed Overall Walker Partners Cost Breakdown

Elk 
Engineering DAS

Basic Services

Schnabel 
Engineering DaveyThe Rios 

Group
Holt 

Engineering
Total Sub 

EffortTotal Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort
Total Effort

Task 8 - Design Survey 0 5 0 38 34 2 34 0 55 260 156 584 86,898$              -$             -$               -$               -$             -$               39,600$       6,600$         46,200$       133,102$            
8.1.1 Aerial survey performed by DAS Geospatial 2 8 8 2 8 28 4,171$                -$               -$               -$             -$               36,000$       -$             36,000$       40,172$              
8.1.2 Topographic survey to supplement LiDAR 2 8 8 8 10 40 30 106 15,651$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             15,652$              
8.1.3 Provide forty (40) ground control points for aerial surveyor 2 8 40 20 70 10,690$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             10,691$              
8.1.4 Provide twenty (22) LiDAR verification points for aerial surveyor 2 4 20 6 32 5,100$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,101$                
8.1.5 Locate twenty-eight (28) geotechnical bores 4 4 4 8 40 20 80 11,967$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             11,967$              

8.1.6 Locate thirteen (13) QL "A" test holes and the QL "B" markings for test holes 4 4 4 8 30 20 70 10,317$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             10,317$              

8.1.7 Locate 430 linear feet of QL "B" markings 4 4 4 6 30 20 68 9,907$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             9,907$                
8.1.8 Perform a tree inventory in accordance with local entities 4 4 4 8 40 30 90 13,017$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             6,000$         6,000$         19,017$              8-inch diameter or greater
8.1.9 Verify control points provided by Owner's Representative 1 2 2 2 3 20 10 40 6,077$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,078$                25 control points

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up -$               -$               -$             -$               3,600$         600$            4,200$         4,200$                
Task 9 - Subsurface Investigations 0 4 0 24 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 84 11,931$              245$            2,552$           131,431$        -$             16,500$          -$             -$             150,483$     162,660$            

9.1 Geotechnical Investigation 2 12 16 0 30 4,565$                65$              2,320$           119,482$        -$             -$               -$             -$             121,802$     126,433$            
9.2 Soil Corrosivity Investigation and Testing 2 12 40 0 54 7,366$                180$            -$               -$               -$             15,000$          -$             -$             15,000$       22,546$              1 WP escort for 5 days

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 232$              11,949$          -$             1,500$            -$             -$             13,681$       13,681$              
Task 10 - 60% Design Phase 2 76 24 209 509 0 538 28 0 0 0 1,386 189,155$            700$            70,642$         -$               -$             16,500$          -$             -$             87,142$       277,013$            

10.1 Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists 8 32 40 16 96 14,499$              700$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             15,200$              5 site visits & 3 WP attendees
10.2 Construction Drawings
10.2.1 Perform analyses
10.2.1.1 Cathodic Protection 0 -$                    -$               -$               -$             15,000$          -$             -$             15,000$       15,000$              Includes all 60% cathodic design phase
10.2.1.2 Joint Restraint 2 8 16 26 3,865$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,865$                

10.2.1.3 Trenchless Engineering and Calculations and Draft Basis of Design Memo 2 4 8 14 2,231$                18,400$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             18,400$       20,632$              

10.2.1.4 Embedment 2 4 8 14 2,231$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,232$                
10.2.1.5 Backfill 2 4 8 14 2,231$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,232$                
10.2.1.6 Scour 2 8 16 26 4,319$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,319$                
10.2.1.7 Buoyancy 2 8 16 26 4,319$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,319$                
10.2.1.8 Pipe Deflection 2 4 8 14 2,231$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,232$                
10.2.1.9 Air Valves 2 8 16 26 3,865$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,865$                
10.2.1.10 Blow-off Valve 2 8 16 26 3,865$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,865$                
10.2.2 Develop Plan Set
10.2.2.1 General Sheets 4 4 8 16 2,087$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,087$                10 sheets
10.2.2.2 Overall Dimensional Control Plan 4 4 8 16 2,087$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,087$                5 sheets
10.2.2.3 Survey Control Sheets 4 4 8 16 2,087$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,087$                5 sheets
10.2.2.4 Contractor Access Sheets 8 16 32 56 6,948$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,948$                10 sheets
10.2.2.5 Plan and Profile Sheets 8 24 138 230 400 49,145$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             49,146$              46 sheets
10.2.2.6 Erosion Control Sheets 4 46 92 142 16,648$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             16,649$              23 sheets
10.2.2.7 Cathodic Protection Sheets 16 16 1,840$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,840$                
10.2.2.8 Standard Details 4 4 8 16 2,087$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,087$                10 sheets
10.2.2.9 Cathodic Protection Details 8 8 920$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             920$                   
10.2.2.10 Project Specific Details 4 8 16 28 3,474$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,474$                5 sheets
10.3 Preparation of Project Manual

10.3.1 Prepare Table of Contents 2 4 8 2 16 2,401$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,401$                

10.3.2 Provide draft project specific technical specifications written by Walker 
Partners' design team 2 8 16 8 34 4,544$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,544$                

10.4 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 8 16 8 2 36 4,955$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,955$                
10.5 Perform internal QC and address QC comments 2 22 4 18 40 40 8 134 21,256$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             21,257$              
10.6 Design Workshop 0 -$                    3,780$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,780$         3,780$                
10.6.1 Conduct Design Workshop 4 4 4 12 2,362$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,362$                1 Schnabel & 3 WP attendees
10.6.2 Prepare agenda and meeting minutes 1 1 2 292$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             292$                   
10.7 Address comments provided by Owner and Owner’s Representative 8 4 16 40 40 8 116 16,064$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             16,065$              
10.8 Deliverables
10.8.1 Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 2 8 10 1,270$                10,640$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             10,640$       11,911$              
10.8.2 Draft Geotechnical Report 2 2 350$                   1,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,840$         2,191$                
10.8.3 Draft Geotechnical Baseline Report 2 2 350$                   12,560$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             12,560$       12,911$              
10.8.4 Draft Basis of Design for Tunneling Methodologies 0 0 -$                    -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             -$                    provided with Task 10.2.1.3
10.8.5 Updated list of permits required for the project 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
10.8.6 Updated utility coordination log 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
10.8.7 Updated Risk Register 4 4 700$                   1,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,840$         2,541$                
10.8.8 SUE Deliverables 2 2 350$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             351$                   
10.8.9 Updated Project Schedule 2 2 350$                   3,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,840$         4,191$                
10.8.10 Cathodic Protection Report 2 2 350$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             351$                   
10.8.11 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 2 4 948$                   11,320$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             11,320$       12,268$              

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 6,422$           -$               -$             1,500$            -$             -$             7,922$         7,922$                

78



Basic Effort 1,190,421$                                                             
Supplemental 376,066$                                                                
Total Effort 1,566,487$                                                             

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00

Assumptions

Alliance Water Phase 1B Program Project Fee Summary
Pipeline Consultant

3/5/2020
Detailed Overall Walker Partners Cost Breakdown

Elk 
Engineering DAS

Basic Services

Schnabel 
Engineering DaveyThe Rios 

Group
Holt 

Engineering
Total Sub 

EffortTotal Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort
Total Effort

Task 11 - 90% Design Phase 2 68 16 167 350 0 394 42 0 0 0 1,039 143,632$            560$            38,478$         -$               -$             2,750$            -$             -$             41,228$       185,435$            
11.1 Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists 8 16 32 8 64 9,845$                560$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             10,405$              4 site visits & 3 WP attendees
11.2 Construction Drawings
11.2.1 Further Development of Plan Set
11.2.1.1.1 General Sheets 2 2 4 8 1,044$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,044$                10 sheets
11.2.1.1.2 Overall Dimensional Control Plan 2 2 4 8 1,044$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,044$                5 sheets
11.2.1.1.3 Survey Control Sheets 2 2 4 8 1,044$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,044$                5 sheets
11.2.1.1.4 Contractor Access Sheets 2 4 8 14 1,737$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,737$                10 sheets
11.2.1.1.5 Plan and Profile Sheets 8 8 46 92 154 19,738$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             19,739$              46 sheets
11.2.1.1.6 Erosion Control Sheets 2 23 46 71 8,324$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             8,325$                23 sheets
11.2.1.1.7 Cathodic Protection Sheets 16 16 1,840$                -$               -$               -$             2,500$            -$             -$             2,500$         4,340$                includes all 90% cathodic design phase
11.2.1.1.8 Standard Details 2 2 4 8 1,044$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,044$                10 sheets
11.2.1.1.9 Cathodic Protection Details 8 8 920$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             920$                   
11.2.1.1.10 Project Specific Details 2 4 8 14 1,737$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,737$                5 sheets
11.2.1.2 Temporary Traffic Control Plan 8 16 32 56 6,948$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,948$                10 sheets
11.2.1.3 Tree Preservation Plan 4 8 16 28 3,474$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,474$                23 sheets
11.2.1.4 Pond Adjustment Plan 8 2 24 40 74 9,605$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             9,605$                4 sheets (Parcels E008G and E029G)
11.2.1.5 Demolition and Water Well Abandonment Plan 4 4 8 16 2,087$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,087$                1 sheet (Parcels E005G and E0236G)
11.3 Draft Project Manual

11.3.1 Update Table of Contents and include all front-end documents and applicable 
specifications provided by Owner's Representative 2 4 16 8 30 3,844$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,844$                

11.3.2 Complete front-end documents with project specific information 4 8 16 8 36 5,141$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,142$                

11.3.3 Update project specific technical specifications written by Walker Partners' 
design team 8 32 40 8 88 13,338$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             13,339$              

11.4 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 8 16 8 2 36 4,955$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             4,955$                
11.5 Perform internal QC and address QC comments 2 22 4 18 40 40 8 134 21,256$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             21,257$              
11.6 Design Workshop 0 -$                    3,780$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,780$         3,780$                
11.6.1 Conduct Design Workshop 4 4 4 12 2,362$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,362$                1 Schnabel & 3 WP attendees
11.6.2 Prepare agenda and meeting minutes 1 1 2 292$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             292$                   
11.7 Address comments provided by Owner and Owner’s Representative 8 4 16 40 40 8 116 16,064$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             16,065$              
11.8 Deliverables
11.8.1 Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 2 8 10 1,270$                5,320$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             5,320$         6,591$                
11.8.2 Final Geotechnical Report 2 2 350$                   1,160$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,160$         1,511$                
11.8.3 Final Geotechnical Baseline Report 2 2 350$                   8,200$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             8,200$         8,551$                
11.8.4 Final Basis of Design for Tunneling Methodologies 2 2 350$                   6,000$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             6,000$         6,351$                
11.8.5 Updated list of permits required for the project 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
11.8.6 Updated utility coordination log 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
11.8.7 Updated Risk Register 4 4 700$                   1,160$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,160$         1,861$                
11.8.8 Updated Project Schedule 2 2 350$                   2,160$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             2,160$         2,511$                
11.8.9 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 2 4 948$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             948$                   
11.8.10 QA/QC Documentation 0 0 0 0 -$                    7,200$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             7,200$         7,200$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 0 -$                    3,498$           -$               -$             250$               -$             -$             3,748$         3,748$                
Task 12 - 100% Design Phase 3 54 12 103 207 0 228 43 0 0 0 650 91,957$              280$            17,732$         -$               -$             2,750$            -$             -$             20,482$       112,728$            

12.0 100% Design Letter 1 2 1 4 1,012$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,013$                
12.1 Perform site visits, right-of-entry requests, and field checklists 8 8 16 2,334$                280$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,614$                1 site visit & 2 WP attendees
12.2 Construction Drawings
12.2.1 Develop 100% Plan Set 8 8 20 80 120 236 30,881$              -$               -$               -$             2,500$            -$             -$             2,500$         33,381$              180 sheets (including 100% cathodic design)
12.3 Final Project Manual

12.3.1 Include language for Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals 4 4 8 1,895$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,895$                

12.3.2 Updated and/or finalize all applicable specifications 4 16 20 4 44 6,669$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,670$                
12.4 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 4 8 4 2 20 2,861$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,861$                
12.5 Perform internal QC and address QC comments 2 12 2 10 20 20 8 74 11,771$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             11,772$              
12.6 Design Workshop 0 -$                    3,780$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,780$         3,780$                
12.6.1 Conduct Design Workshop 4 4 4 12 2,362$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,362$                1 Schnabel & 3 WP attendees
12.6.2 Prepare agenda and meeting minutes 1 1 2 292$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             292$                   
12.7 Address comments provided by Owner and Owner’s Representative 8 2 8 20 20 8 66 9,566$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             9,567$                
12.8 Agency Review of 100% Plan Set
12.8.1.1 Prepare packet for submission to TWDB 2 4 8 8 8 30 3,830$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,831$                
12.8.1.2 Prepare packet for submission to TCEQ 2 4 8 8 8 30 3,830$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,831$                
12.8.2 Address comments provided by TWDB and TCEQ 4 8 20 40 4 76 9,869$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             9,869$                
12.9 Deliverables
12.9.1 Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 2 8 10 1,153$                3,680$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,680$         4,834$                
12.9.2 Updated list of permits required for the project 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
12.9.3 Updated utility coordination log 2 4 6 817$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             817$                   
12.9.4 Updated Risk Register 4 4 700$                   1,160$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,160$         1,861$                
12.9.5 Updated Project Schedule 2 2 350$                   1,660$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,660$         2,011$                
12.9.6 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 2 2 4 948$                   -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             948$                   
12.9.7 Design Letter 0 0 0 -$                    -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             -$                    
12.9.8 QA/QC Documentation 0 0 0 0 -$                    5,840$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             5,840$         5,840$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 1,612$           -$               -$             250$               -$             -$             1,862$         1,862$                

79



Basic Effort 1,190,421$                                                             
Supplemental 376,066$                                                                
Total Effort 1,566,487$                                                             

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00

Assumptions

Alliance Water Phase 1B Program Project Fee Summary
Pipeline Consultant

3/5/2020
Detailed Overall Walker Partners Cost Breakdown

Elk 
Engineering DAS

Basic Services

Schnabel 
Engineering DaveyThe Rios 

Group
Holt 

Engineering
Total Sub 

EffortTotal Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort
Total Effort

Task 13 - Procurement 0 16 0 56 70 0 24 24 0 0 0 190 27,548$              130$            15,862$         -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             15,862$       43,545$              
13.1 Submit Final Documents for Advertisement 2 4 8 8 8 30 3,830$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,831$                
13.2 Attend Pre-Proposal Conference 0 4 4 700$                   65$              3,780$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             3,780$         4,546$                1 Schnabel & 1 WP attendee
13.3 Prepare Addenda and Clarifications 4 24 32 8 8 76 10,729$              6,000$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             6,000$         16,730$              
13.4 Attend Proposal Opening 0 4 4 700$                   65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             766$                   1 WP attendee
13.5 Review Contractor Proposals 0 -$                    4,640$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             4,640$         4,640$                
13.5.1 Perform Contractor Reference Check 3 6 9 18 2,997$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,997$                3 proposal reviews
13.5.2 Confirm Contractor Experience 3 6 9 18 2,997$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,997$                3 proposal reviews
13.5.3 Prepare Recommendation for Award 2 4 4 10 1,764$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             1,765$                1 draft and 1 final letter
13.6 Prepare Conformed Contract Documents 2 4 8 8 8 30 3,830$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,831$                

Subconsultant 10% Mark-up 1,442$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             1,442$         1,442$                

Supplemental Services 0 87 8 136 156 0 180 24 43 246 113 993 153,860$            1,580$         13,860$         136,458$        16,918$       53,383$          -$             -$             220,619$     376,066$            
14.1 Survey
14.1.1 Verify/Reset horizontal and vertical control points for construction purposes 1 2 2 2 3 20 10 40 6,077$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,078$                25 control points
14.1.2 Additional topographic survey to supplement aerial survey gaps 4 4 4 24 144 72 252 37,867$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             37,867$              28,900 linear feet maximum
14.2 General Engineering Design 8 8 20 40 80 8 164 22,292$              230$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             22,522$              
14.3 Land Acquisition
14.3.1 Attend up to three (3) eminent domain hearings 24 24 48 11,370$              375$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             11,745$              2 WP attendees
14.3.2 Provide support documents and exhibits for eminent domain hearings 6 6 40 40 8 100 12,789$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             12,790$              

14.3.3 Attend meetings with Owner's Representative to prepare for eminent domain 
hearings 6 6 0 12 2,843$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,843$                2 WP attendees

14.4 Environmental Coordination 2 4 4 4 14 2,224$                65$              -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             2,290$                
14.5 Attend Public Meetings 12 12 12 36 7,085$                195$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             7,281$                2 meetings and 3 WP attendees

14.6 Attend additional meetings in vicinity of the project 8 12 20 40 6,824$                325$            4,268$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             4,268$         11,418$               5 meetings and 2 WP attendees
includes 10% subconsultant mark-up 

14.7 Additional SUE Investigations -$               -$               16,918$       -$               -$             -$             16,918$       16,918$              includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.7.1 Provide up to five (5) Quality Level "A" SUE test holes and surveying required 
to locate additional potholes 2 2 2 3 20 8 37 5,569$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             5,569$                

14.7.2 Provide up to 500 linear feet of Quality Level "B" SUE locating and surveying 
required to locate markings 2 2 2 3 10 8 27 3,919$                -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             3,919$                

14.8 Additional Geotechnical Borings & Piezometers 0 -$                    4,048$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             4,048$         4,048$                includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.8.1
Provide up to five (5) geotechnical bores to a depth of forty-five (45) vertical 
feet and two (2) sixty (60) vertical feet for a total of 345 vertical feet and 
surveying required to locate additional bores

2 2 2 3 16 8 33 4,909$                -$               30,419$          -$             -$               -$             -$             30,419$       35,328$              includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.8.2 Provide up to seven (7) piezometers to a depth of sixty (60) vertical feet for a 
total of 420 vertical feet and surveying required to locate piezometers 2 2 2 3 20 4 33 5,149$                -$               39,412$          -$             -$               -$             -$             39,412$       44,561$              includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.8.3 Provide one (1) geotechnical bore from a barge and surveying required to 
locate additional bore 2 2 2 4 16 3 29 4,589$                -$               66,627$          -$             -$               -$             -$             66,627$       71,216$              includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.9 Program Coordination to prepare additional procurement package for combined 
construction packages 8 24 24 40 8 104 14,671$              5,544$           -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             5,544$         20,215$              includes 10% subconsultant mark-up

14.10 Conduct up to six (6) additional coordination meetings for Task 6.9.1 12 12 0 24 5,685$                390$            -$               -$               -$             -$               -$             -$             -$             6,075$                2 WP attendees
14.11 Corrosivity Alignment Investigation (i.e., Induced AC Study) 0 -$                    -$               -$               -$             53,383$          -$             -$             53,383$       53,383$              2 WP attendees

Task Employee J. Walker
J. Jenkins
G. Graham
A. Petrasek

C. Gauer
D. Smith E. Nelson H. Finley M. Castelli R. Cuellar E. Condit L. Simpson 3-Man Crew J. Montemayor

W. Harmon

Project Role Managing Principal Manager III Senior Engineer 
II

Senior Project 
Manager

Project Engineer 
I Technician XI Technician VII Support Staff III Survey 

Manager Survey Technician V

Hourly Bill Rate $330.00 $298.70 $231.75 $175.05 $116.70 $160.00 $115.00 $84.87 $205.00 $165.00 $105.00
Basic Services Totals 7 392 52 1,119 1,708 18 1,332 155 55 260 156 5,254 766,426$            4,850$         169,312$       131,431$        33,638$       38,500$          39,600$       6,600$         419,081$     1,190,421$         
Supplemental Services Totals 0 87 8 136 156 0 180 24 43 246 113 993 153,860$            1,580$         13,860$         136,458$        16,918$       53,383$          -$             -$             220,619$     376,066$            
Grand Totals 7 479 60 1,255 1,864 18 1,512 179 98 506 269 6,247 920,286$            6,430$         183,172$       267,889$        50,556$       91,883$          39,600$       6,600$         639,700$     1,566,487$         

832,300$            
47,886$              

310,235$            
1,190,421$         

97,179$              
53,383$              

225,504$            
376,066$            

Supplemental Services

Total Hours Total Labor 
Effort

Total 
Expense 

Effort

Schnabel 
Engineering

Holt 
Engineering

Total Sub 
Effort Total Effort AssumptionsElk 

Engineering DAS

Supplemental Scope
Basic Engineering Services

Cathodic Protection Services
Survey, Geotech, SUE Services

Total

Base Scope
Basic Engineering Services

Cathodic Protection Services
Survey, Geotech, SUE Services

Total

The Rios 
Group Davey

80



Appendices 
 

Appendix B 

 

Project Scope Exhibits 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

EXHIBIT

JWJPM

ELN
HAF
GCGCHECKED

DRAFTED

DESIGNED

ARWA PIPELINE
PHASE 1B SEGMENT E

ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

G:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

3-
00

66
6\

2 
DE

SI
GN

\2
.0

 C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
SU

E 
A 

& 
B\

SU
E_

AB
.D

W
G,

 S
UE

 L
EV

EL
S 

A&
B,

 1
/9

/2
02

0 
11

:0
0:

01
 A

M
, h

fin
le

y

PROJECT NO. 3-00666

T.B.P.E. Registration No. 8053

SUE LEVELS A & B

A

N

S

EW

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

0 750 1500 3000

KEY MAP

82



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

EXHIBIT

JWJPM

ELN
HAF
GCGCHECKED

DRAFTED

DESIGNED

ARWA PIPELINE
PHASE 1B SEGMENT E

ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

G:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

3-
00

66
6\

2 
DE

SI
GN

\2
.0

 C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
SU

RV
EY

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
\S

UR
VE

Y 
M

AP
.D

W
G,

 S
UE

 L
EV

EL
S 

A&
B,

 1
/1

4/
20

20
 4

:3
2:

50
 P

M
, h

fin
le

y

PROJECT NO. 3-00666

T.B.P.E. Registration No. 8053

SURVEY LOCATIONS

B

N

S

EW

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

0 750 1500 3000

KEY MAP

83



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

EXHIBIT

JWJPM

ELN
HAF
GCGCHECKED

DRAFTED

DESIGNED

ARWA PIPELINE
PHASE 1B SEGMENT E

ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

G:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

3-
00

66
6\

2 
DE

SI
GN

\2
.0

 C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
GE

OT
EC

H 
IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
NS

 M
AP

\B
OR

E 
M

AP
.D

W
G,

 F
IN

AL
, 1

/1
4/

20
20

 2
:4

0:
07

 P
M

, h
fin

le
y

PROJECT NO. 3-00666

T.B.P.E. Registration No. 8053

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATIONS
MAP

C

N

S

EW

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

0 750 1500 3000

KEY MAP

SUPPLEMENTAL

SUPPLEMENTAL

84



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 

 

Scope and Fee for Schnabel Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

85



  
  
 
 
 
 
 
March 2, 2020 
 
 
Transmitted via email: enelson@walkerpartners.com 
 
 
Mr. Eric Nelson 
Walker Partners 
804 Las Cimas Pkwy., Suite 150 
Austin, Texas 78746 

Subject: 19P64039.00: Alliance Regional Water Authority (ARWA) 
Treated Pipeline Project Phase 1B – Segment E 
Final Design and Procurement Services  
New Braunfels, TX  
Trenchless and Tunnel Engineering Services 

Dear Mr. Nelson: 
 
SCHNABEL ENGINEERING, LLC (Schnabel) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide trenchless 
and tunneling consulting and final design services for the ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B 
Segment E project. We prepared this proposal in response to your request on December 10, 2019. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Our understanding of the overall project is based upon information Walker Partners sent with the request 
for our proposal. We understand that Segment E consists of design and construction of approximately 8 
miles of 36 inch diameter treated water line using open cut methods in conjunction with trenchless and 
tunneling methods at required crossings. Based on an initial review of the proposed alignment, it appears 
that there are potentially 9 trenchless or tunnel crossings of state or county roads, creeks, gas pipelines, 
and a crossing under the Guadalupe River as identified on the project plan provided by Walker Partners. 
The crossing under the Guadalupe River is in the vicinity of a Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority owned 
dam. It is understood that during the design development, it may be possible that some of these 
trenchless or tunnel crossings could be determined to be feasible as open cut installations.  
  

86



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 2 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Based on conversations with Walker Partners and our understanding of the project, we have outlined and 
organized our proposed services in accordance with the outline provided by ARWA. 
 
Task 1 – Project Management 
 
1.1 – Prepare Monthly Summary Reports/Invoicing 
Schnabel will prepare monthly Lump Sum invoices based on the estimated percent of work completed to 
date, accompanied by a brief narrative summary of work performed. 
 
1.2 – Schedule Development 
Schnabel will provide estimates of construction durations for the trenchless and tunneling work to be 
incorporated into the overall schedule. This will be developed once as part of this task. Separate schedule 
updates will include updated construction durations for trenchless and tunneling work at each design 
phase milestone, and are included separately below.   
 
1.3 – Risk Register Development and Monthly Updates 
We understand that the project risk register will be updated during monthly meetings with both design 
team members and with ARWA based on the status of the design and other project developments.  
Schnabel will provide input to the risk register once as part of this task. Separate updates to the risk 
register for each design phase are included separately below. 
 
1.6 – Meetings 
Schnabel will prepare for and attend Progress Meetings with the Owner’s Representative. We have 
assumed a total of three progress meetings (two conference calls and one in-person) that will require 
attendance by Schnabel (outside of 60%, 90%, & 100% phase meetings). 
 
Task 2 – Review of Final Pipeline Construction Standards 
 
2.1 – Review and provide comments on Updates to Pipeline Construction Standards prepared by 
Owner’s Representative 
Schnabel will review and provide comments on applicable shaft, pit, trenchless, and/or tunneling sections 
of the Pipeline Construction Standards. 
 
Task 4 – Land Acquisition Coordination 
 
4.2 – Easement Development and Support 
Schnabel will provide input to the size of staging and construction areas necessary at each tunnel 
alignment based on the appropriate or expected tunnel methodologies to be utilized and provide support 
to and coordination with the Land Acquisition team as required. 
 
Task 9 – Subsurface Investigations 
 
9.1 – Geotechnical Investigation 
Schnabel will review the Preliminary Geotechnical Investigation and update input for recommended 
subsurface investigation and laboratory testing at the tunnel and trenchless crossings as needed. 
 

87



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 3 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

Task 10 – 60% Design 
 
10.2.1.3 – Trenchless Engineering and Calculations 
Schnabel will provide analyses, feasibility-level designs, and calculations related to the development of 
the design documents and appropriate tunnel methodologies. This may include settlement analyses, 
feasibility-level shaft designs, feasibility-level tunnel ground support designs, input to instrumentation 
plans, casing thickness structural design, ground loading criteria determination, etc. The results of each 
will be summarized in a basis of design technical memorandum. 
 
10.6 – 60% Design Workshop 
Schnabel will send one representative to attend the 60% Design Workshop. This task includes time for 
preparation, travel attendance, and follow-up items/tasks. 
 
10.8.1 – 60% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 
Schnabel will provide redlines and comments relating to tunnel and shaft plans, profiles, dimensions, 
notes, and details for your use in developing/drafting the plans. 
Schnabel will also prepare applicable specifications related to tunnels and shafts. We envision this will 
include 10-12 specification sections (e.g. pit construction, different tunneling methodologies, shaft 
construction, instrumentation and monitoring, carrier pipe installation/grouting). 
 
10.8.2 – Draft Geotechnical Report 
Schnabel will provide review and comments on the 60% Draft Geotechnical Report as it relates to the 
tunnels and shafts. 
 
10.8.3 – Draft Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) 
Schnabel will prepare the 60% Draft GBR for the Guadalupe River tunnel crossing. The purpose of a 
GBR is to present an interpretative summary of the results of the geotechnical investigation completed for 
the tunnel and shaft components of this project. A GBR is a contract document and, in conjunction with 
the other contract documents, is intended to: assist prospective bidders in evaluating requirements for 
excavating, shoring, dewatering, and other activities relating to the construction of the tunnel and 
associated shafts; assist the Contractor in planning the work and designing temporary facilities; and 
assist the Engineer, Owner, and Construction Manager in reviewing and monitoring the Contractor’s 
submittals and operations. This GBR will include discussions of the soil and groundwater conditions and 
what would be (in our opinion) the most appropriate tunnel method(s) for the Guadalupe River crossing. 
 
10.8.7 – Updated Risk Register 
Schnabel will provide input and updates to tunnel and shaft related risks at the 60% Design Phase. 
 
10.8.9 – Updated Project Schedule 
Schnabel will provide updates to the estimates of construction durations for the trenchless and tunneling 
work at the 60% Design Phase. 
 
10.8.11 – 60% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs 
Schnabel will provide an opinion of the probable construction costs of each crossing based on the results 
of the borings and testing program, the proposed location and depth of each crossing, and other 
assumptions in the 60% design. 
 

88



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 4 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

Task 11 – 90% Design Phase 
 
11.6 – 90% Design Workshop 
Schnabel will send one representative to attend the 90% Design Workshop. This task includes time for 
preparation, travel attendance, and follow-up items/tasks. 
 
11.8.1 – 90% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 
Schnabel will provide updated redlines and comments relating to tunnel and shaft plans, profiles, 
dimensions, notes, and details for your use in continuing the development of the plans. 
Schnabel will also continue to develop applicable specifications related to tunnels and shafts. 
 
11.8.2 – Final Geotechnical Report 
Schnabel will provide review and comments on the Geotechnical Report as it relates to the tunnels and 
shafts to assist in its finalization. 
 
11.8.3 – Final Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) 
Schnabel will finalize the GBR for the Guadalupe River tunnel crossing. 
 
11.8.4 – Final Basis of Design Technical Memorandum 
Schnabel will finalize the Basis of Design Technical Memorandum drafted in Task 10.2.1.3. 
 
11.8.7 – Updated Risk Register 
Schnabel will provide input and updates to tunnel and shaft related risks at the 90% Design Phase. 
 
11.8.8 – Updated Project Schedule 
Schnabel will provide updates to the estimates of construction durations for the trenchless and tunneling 
work at the 90% Design Phase. 
 
11.8.9 – 90% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs 
Schnabel will provide an update to the opinion of the probable construction costs of each crossing based 
on general assumptions in the 90% Design. 
 
Task 12 – 100% Design 
 
12.6 – 100% Design Workshop 
Schnabel will send one representative to attend the 100% Design Workshop. This task includes time for 
preparation, travel attendance, and follow-up items/tasks. 
 
12.9.1 – 100% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) 
Schnabel will provide updated redlines and comments relating to tunnel and shaft plans, profiles, 
dimensions, notes, and details for completion of plans. 
Schnabel will also finalize applicable specifications related to tunnels and shafts. 
 
12.9.4 – Updated Risk Register 
Schnabel will provide input and updates to tunnel and shaft related risks at 100% Design. 
 
 

89



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 5 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

12.9.5 – Updated Project Schedule 
Schnabel will provide updates to the estimates of construction durations for the trenchless and tunneling 
work at 100% Design. 
 
12.9.6 – 100% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs 
Schnabel will provide an update to the opinion of the probable construction costs of each crossing based 
on general assumptions in the 100% design. 
 
Task 13 – Procurement (Request for Competitive Sealed Proposal (RFCSP)) 
 
13.2 – Attend Pre-Proposal Conference 
Schnabel will send one representative to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference. This task includes time for 
preparation, travel attendance, and follow-up items/tasks. 
 
13.3 – Prepare Addenda and Clarifications 
Schnabel with assist in preparation of addenda and answering contractor questions related to tunnel and 
trenchless crossings. 
 
13.5 – Review Contractor Proposals 
Schnabel will assist in the review of contractor proposals as they relate to tunnel and trenchless crossings 
(e.g. previous tunnel experience, work plans, references). 

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 

14.6 – Attend additional meetings in the vicinity of the project 
As described above, we have assumed attendance at seven meetings total (three general Progress 
Meetings, three design phase workshops, and the Pre-Proposal Conference). For the purposes of 
estimating this task, we have assumed that we will attend two additional meetings (e.g. design review 
meetings, public meetings, additional progress meetings). 
 
14.8 – Additional Geotechnical Borings & Piezometers 
We understand that at the direction of ARWA, Walker Partners, Schnabel, or other design team members 
additional borings or piezometers may be required. If related to tunnel or shaft locations, Schnabel will 
provide recommendations on boring locations and depths, sampling requirements, groundwater 
observations, backfill requirements, screening depths, and in-situ or laboratory testing. For the purposes 
of estimating this task, we have assumed that one occurrence of approximately 2-3 supplemental borings 
or piezometers are requested. 
 
14.9. – Assistance with Combined Construction Packages 
Program Coordination to prepare additional procurement package for combined construction packages. 
 
  

90



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 6 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

ESTIMATED FEE 

The estimated lump sum fee for the required scope of services based on the outline provided by ARWA is 
$153,920.  A breakdown of this estimate is provided in Table 1. 
 
Table 1.  Summary of lump sum fees for services 

Task Fee 
Task 1 – Project Management   
   Task 1.1 – Prepare Monthly Summary Reports/Invoicing $4,080 
   Task 1.2 – Schedule Development $3,840 
   Task 1.3 – Risk Register Development and Monthly Updates $1,840 
   Task 1.6 – Meetings $6,100 
Task 2 – Review of Final Pipeline Construction Standards   
   Task 2.1 – Review and provide comments on Updates to Pipeline Construction  
                     Standards prepared by Owner’s Representative $3,680 

Task 4 – Land Acquisition Coordination   
   Task 4.2 – Easement Development and Support $2,320 
Task 9 – Subsurface Investigations $0 
   Task 9.1 – Geotechnical Investigation $2,320 
Task 10 – 60% Design   
   10.2.1.3 – Trenchless Engineering and Calculations $18,400 
   10.6 – 60% Design Workshop $3,780 
   10.8.1 – 60% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) $10,640 
   10.8.2 – Draft Geotechnical Report $1,840 
   10.8.3 – Draft Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) $12,560 
   10.8.7 – Updated Risk Register $1,840 
   10.8.9 – Updated Project Schedule $3,840 
   10.8.11 – 60% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs $11,320 
Task 11 – 90% Design Phase   
   11.6 – 90% Design Workshop $3,780 
   11.8.1 – 90% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) $5,320 
   11.8.2 – Final Geotechnical Report $1,160 
   11.8.3 – Final Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) $8,200 
   11.8.4 – Final Basis of Design Technical Memorandum $6,000 
   11.8.7 – Updated Risk Register $1,160 
   11.8.8 – Updated Project Schedule $2,160 
   11.8.9 – 90% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs $7,200 
Task 12 – 100% Design   
   12.6 – 100% Design Workshop $3,780 
   12.9.1 – 100% Design Deliverables (plans and specifications) $3,680 
   12.9.4 – Updated Risk Register $1,160 
   12.9.5 – Updated Project Schedule $1,660 
   12.9.6 – 100% Opinions of Probable Construction Costs $5,840 
Task 13 – Procurement (Request for Competitive Sealed Proposal (RFCSP))   
   13.2 – Attend Pre-Proposal Conference $3,780 
   13.3 – Prepare Addenda and Clarifications $6,000 
   13.5 – Review Contractor Proposals $4,640 

Total Fee: $153,920 

91



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 7 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

 
The breakdown of the estimated fee for supplemental services based on the outline provided by ARWA is 
provided in Table 2.  These services will be billed for actual time and expenses incurred at the billing 
rates contained in the attached Schedule of Personnel Fees. A rough estimate for these services is 
$12,600. 
 
Table 2.  Summary of fee estimate for supplemental services 

Task Fee 
14.6 – Attend additional meetings in the vicinity of the project $3,880 
14.8 – Additional Geotechnical Borings & Piezometers $3,680 
14.9. – Assistance with Combined Construction Packages $5,040 

Total Estimated Fee: $12,600 

ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS 

Services not specifically identified above are not included in the scope of services under this agreement.  
The following services are not included in our proposed scope, but can be provided upon request:  
 

• Detailed design of pits, shafts, or other support of excavation, etc. Feasibility level design may be 
appropriate for some of the shafts, but generally the final and detailed design of the pits and 
shafts will be the contractor’s responsibility.  

• Assessment of settlements related to or impacts to adjacent properties. 
• Detailed drawings or CAD work.  
• Environmental studies or coordination. 
• Coordination with Land Owners for easement acquisition other than provided recommended 

access and square footage. 
• Permit coordination. 
• Public or Private Utility Coordination. 
• Subsurface investigation or geotechnical reporting. Schnabel will provide input to the investigation 

program as indicated above, but will not provide inspection or oversight of the investigation 
program or prepare boring logs or a geotechnical data report.  

• Preparation of meeting minutes or summaries. It is assumed that meeting minutes or summaries 
of workshops will be prepared by others.  

GENERAL 

The Standard Contract Terms and Conditions of Attachment 2 will apply to services to be provided under 
this proposed agreement.  Consultation after submission of our report will be provided at your request at 
our standard hourly rates in effect at the time. Our 2020 hourly rates are included as Attachment 1. 
 
Please sign and return one copy of this proposal to our office to form our agreement.  You may transmit 
your acceptance of this agreement electronically with the understanding that the signature on the 
electronic document will be considered an original signature.  This proposal is valid for 90 days from the 
date shown. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal for these services and are looking forward to 
working with you on this project.   Please contact us if you have any questions regarding this proposal. 
 

92



Walker Partners 
ARWA Treated Pipeline Projects Phase 1B Segment E – Final Design 
 

19P64039.00 / January 15, 2020 Page 8 Schnabel Engineering, LLC 

Sincerely, 
 
SCHNABEL ENGINEERING, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Glen Frank     Matt Koziol, PE 
Senior Associate    Senior Engineer 
 
MKK:GF 
 
Attachments:  
 (1)  Schedule of Personnel Fees 
 (2) Standard Contract Terms and Conditions (2 Sheets) 
 
 
 
 
The terms and conditions of this proposal, including the attached Standard Contract Terms and 
Conditions are: 
 
 
ACCEPTED BY:      Walker Partners     
 
 
SIGNATURE:      

 
 

PRINTED NAME:      
 
 

TITLE:             DATE:    
 

 
 

93



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2 

 

Scope and Fee for Holt Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 

 

Scope and Fee for The Rios Group 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106



January 13, 2020 
 

Eric Nelson, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Walker Partners 
804 Las Cimas Pkwy., Suite 150   
Austin, Texas 78746 
W: 512.382.0021 
enelson@walkerpartners.com  
 
RE:  Subsurface Utility Engineering 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E 

 
Dear Mr. Nelson: 
 

The Rios Group, Inc. (TRG) is pleased to submit a cost proposal for Subsurface Utility 
Engineering (SUE) for the above referenced project.  This proposal is based on information 
provided via email and telephone correspondence the week of January 5, 2020.  
 
Introduction 

TRG will perform SUE services for this project in general accordance with the recommended 
practices and procedures described in ASCE publication CI/ASCE 38-02 “Standard Guidelines 
for the Collection and Depiction of Existing Subsurface Utility Data.”  As described in the 
publication, four levels have been established to describe and depict the quality of subsurface 
utility information. The four quality levels are as follows: 

• Quality Level D (QL“D”) – Information obtained from existing utility records. 
• Quality Level C (QL“C”) – Surveyed data depicting visible above-ground features 

supplemented with QL“D” information. 
• Quality Level B (QL“B”) – Two-dimensional horizontal information obtained through the 

application and interpretation of non-destructive surface geophysical methods.  Also 
known as “designating,” this level incorporates QL“C” information and provides 
horizontal positioning of subsurface utilities to within approximately 1.0 foot. 

• Quality Level A (QL“A”) – Three-dimensional horizontal and vertical information 
obtained through non-destructive vacuum excavation equipment to expose utilities at 
critical points.  Also known as “locating,” this level incorporates QL“B” information and 
provides horizontal and vertical positioning of subsurface utilities to within approximately 
0.05 feet. 

 
Scope of Work 

Based on information provided by Walker Partners (Client), TRG has developed a proposed scope 
for SUE services on this project.  This scope may be modified, with Client and TRG concurrence, 
during the performance of work if warranted by changing or unexpected field conditions. 

107



The scope of this proposal includes QL“A” and QL“B” SUE services for the Alliance Regional 
Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E pipeline project Guadalupe County, Texas.  The Base 
Scope of this proposal includes the SUE needs called out on the attached ‘SUE Levels A &B’ 
exhibit.  Specifically, the Base Scope includes 430 linear feet of QL“B” SUE and thirteen (13) 
QL“A” SUE test holes.   
 
The Supplemental Services of the proposal includes an additional 500 linear-feet of QL“B” SUE 
and five (5) QL“A” SUE test holes at locations that will be provided by the Client.   
 
The survey of SUE field markings is not included for either the Base Scope or Supplemental 
Services.  It is assumed that the Client will provide TRG with survey data for use in preparing 
the final deliverables.   
 
Any necessary Right-Of-Entry (ROE) permits, including railroad ROE, will be provided by the 
Client prior to the start of field work. 
 
TRG Procedures 

QL“D” and “C” – Records Research and Surface Feature Survey 

It is the responsibility of the SUE provider to perform due-diligence with regard to records research 
and the acquisition of available utility records.  The due-diligence provided for this project will 
consist of contacting the applicable One Call agency and associated utility owners/municipalities, 
visually inspecting the work area for evidence of utilities, and reviewing available utility record 
information. Additional utilities not identified through these efforts will be referred to as Unknown 
utilities.  
 
QL“B” – Designating 

Following a review of the project scope and available utility records with the project manager, 
TRG field personnel will begin designating the approximate horizontal position of known 
subsurface utilities within the project area.  A suite of geophysical equipment that includes 
magnetic and electromagnetic induction will be used to designate conductive utilities.  Where 
access is available, a sonde will be inserted into non-conductive utilities to provide a medium for 
transmission which can then be designated using geophysical equipment.  Non-conductive utilities 
can also be designated using other proven methods, such as rodding and probing.  TRG will make 
a reasonable attempt to designate Unknown utilities identified during field work; however, no 
guarantee is made that all Unknown utilities will be designated.  Utilities will be marked and 
labeled to distinguish type and ownership.  Field data depicting the designated utilities, as well as 
relevant surface features, will be produced to ensure accuracy and completeness of subsequent 
survey data.  The TRG project manager will review the collected survey data, field data, and utility 
records for accuracy and completeness. 
  
QL“A” – Locating  

TRG will utilize non-destructive vacuum excavation equipment to excavate test holes at the 
requested locations. To layout the test holes, TRG will follow the QL“B” – Designating 
procedures described above.  Once each utility is located, TRG will record the size, type, 

108



material, and depth.  Test holes will be uniquely marked.  Excavations will be backfilled by 
mechanical means with the appropriate material, and the original surface will be restored.  If 
necessary, TRG can core pavement up to a depth of 12 inches.  Asphalt surfaces will be repaired 
with an asphalt cold patch, and concrete cores will be epoxied in place, flush with the 
surrounding surface.  TRG assumes that flowable fill will not be required when backfilling test 
holes and that full-section pavement repair (including sidewalks) will not be required to restore 
the original pavement surface.  If requested, these services can be provided at an additional cost.   
 
TRG will establish any necessary routine traffic control measures at no additional cost.  
However, if non-routine traffic control measures (lane closures, traffic detours, flagpersons, etc.) 
are required, this service will be invoiced as a direct expense.  Due to the risk of damage, TRG 
will not attempt to probe or excavate test holes on AC water lines unless approval is obtained 
from the owner in advance.  Additionally, excavation in rock, or to a depth greater than 18 feet, 
is considered beyond the scope of this proposal. 
 
TRG has made the following assumptions with regard to the test holes on this project: 

• All test holes will be accessible to truck-mounted vacuum excavation equipment.   
• Right-Of-Way (ROW) permits from Guadalupe County will be required.  TRG will 

obtain all required County permits and ensure that coordination and compliance with the 
County is provided. 

• Designed traffic control plans will not be required. 
• Non-routine traffic control measures will be required.  TRG will acquire the services of a 

qualified Maintenance-Of-Traffic (MOT) Subcontractor, and ensure that adequate traffic 
control is provided. 

• The coring of pavement will not be required.         
 
Deliverables 

TRG will provide the following as a final deliverable to the Client: 

• A utility file in CAD format depicting all designated and located utilities.  The Client will 
provide TRG with any necessary background files for use in completing the final 
deliverables. 

• A summary sheet of all test hole coordinate data and depth information.   
• 8.5” x 11” Test Hole Data Forms for all test hole locations completed.  These plans will 

be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer and delivered to the Client in electronic 
PDF form. 

• 11” x 17” SUE Plan Sheets depicting all designated and located utilities.  These plans 
will be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer and delivered to the Client in 
electronic PDF form. 

 
Schedule 

TRG can mobilize within three (3) weeks of receiving Notice-To-Proceed (NTP).  TRG 
estimates that the SUE work for the Base Scope can be completed in twenty-two (22) working 
days, broken down as follows: 

109



• QL“B” SUE field work – 3 days 
• QL“A” SUE field work – 9 days 
• Deliverable preparation – 10 days (following receipt of survey data) 

 
TRG estimates that the SUE work for the Supplemental Services can be completed in twelve 
(12) working days, broken down as follows: 
 

• QL“B” SUE field work – 2 days  
• QL“A” SUE field work – 3 days 
• Deliverable preparation – 7 days (following receipt of survey data) 

 
Estimated Fee 

The total estimated cost to complete the work described herein for the Base Scope is Thirty 
Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Dollars and NO/100 ($30,580.00).  An itemized breakdown 
of cost is provided in Exhibit A-1. 
 
The total estimated cost to complete the work described herein for the Supplemental Services is 
Fifteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Dollars and NO/100 ($15,380.00).  An itemized 
breakdown of cost is provided in Exhibit A-2. 
 
Please note that these pricings are based on an assumption of quantities, and that only actual 
quantities will be invoiced – up to the total Contract amount.       
 
We look forward to working with you on this project.  If there are any questions, please do not 
hesitate to call at 512.580.5440. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
The Rios Group, Inc. 

  
Ryan C. Chapin, P.E. 
Project Manager 

110



Prime Provider: Walker Partners
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc.
ARWA Phase 1B Segment E

EXHIBIT A-1 - Base Scope
FEE SCHEDULE SUMMARY

Method of Payment: Specified Rate and Unit Cost

Total Fee

SUE Field Effort 22,900.00$                             
Other Direct Expenses 2,400.00$                               
Total Fee $30,580.00

$30,580.00

SUE Office Effort 5,280.00$                               

Description of Work Task Total

111



Prime Provider Walker Partners Exhibit A-1 - Base Scope
Subprovider The Rios Group, Inc.
Alliance Regional Water Authority
Phase 1B Segment E

BASIS SERVICES 220.00$     180.00$     120.00$     90.00$       70.00$       

Task Descriptions Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r

En
gi

ne
er

 In
 

Tr
an

in
in

g

CA
DD

 O
pe

ra
to

r

Ad
m

in

Total Hours

 Total Cost 

Total 
Sheets or # 

of Items

Hours per 
Sheet or 

item

Project Management 2 10 8 20 4 44 5,280.00$                  

Totals 2 10 8 20 4 0 44 5,280.00$                 0

112



Prime Provider: Walker Partners
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc.
Alliance Regional Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E

Unit
Specified 

Contract Rate 
Quantity Total Cost

LF 0.60 0.00 -$                     

 LF 1.55 0.00 -$                     

Price per Test Hole:
Level A: 0 to 5 ft. EA 1,100.00$            5.00 5,500.00$            
Level A: > 5 to 10 ft. EA 1,350.00$            5.00 6,750.00$            
Level A: > 10 to 15 ft. EA 1,750.00$            3.00 5,250.00$            
Level A: > 15 to 20 ft. EA 2,300.00$            0.00 -$                     
Level A: > 20 ft.  VF 160.00$               0.00 -$                     

SUE Mobilization/Demobilization mile 5.00$                   0.00 -$                     
SUE Field Services One (1) Designating Person with Equipment Hour 135.00$               20.00 2,700.00$            
SUE Field Services Two (2) Designating Person with Equipment Hour 180.00$               15.00 2,700.00$            

TOTAL 22,900.00$         

Note: Any direct labor, unit cost, or other direct expense classification included in the contract, but not in a work authorization, is not eligible for payment 
under that work authorization.

Exhibit A-1 - Base Scope

SUE (Quality Level A - Utility Locate, Test Holes)
Includes labor and equipment for vacuum excavation, engineering, surveying, and CADD.

The unit costs shown include labor, overhead, and profit. Payment based on units completed. No partial payments.

All unit costs are negotiated costs and are not subject to change or adjustment.

Unit Cost Payment Basis: If unit costs by year are included, unit costs billed should correspond to the fiscal or calendar year, if applicable, in which the work 
was done.

Specified Rate Classification

SUE (Quality Level C and D) 

This unit price includes personnel and equipment for records research, CADD, and 
mapping.  Price per linear foot (including all related services)

SUE (Quality Level B - Utility Designating)

This unit price includes personnel and equipment for records research, designating, 
engineering, surveying, CADD, mapping and limited traffic control.  Price per linear foot 
(including all related services)

113



Prime Provider: Walker Partners Exhibit A-1
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc. Base Scope
Alliance Regional Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E

UNIT  UNIT COST  QUANTITY  COST 
day/person 141.00$                         0 -$                                    
day/person 30.00$                            0 -$                                    
day/person 59.00$                            0 -$                                    

mile 0.535$                            0 -$                                    
day 1,200.00$                      2 2,400.00$                          

2,400.00$                          Subtotal Other Direct Expense:
Profit not allowed on Other Direct Expenses.

Traffic Control
Mileage

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE
Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included)
Lodging/Hotel - Taxes and Fees
Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required)

114



Prime Provider: Walker Partners
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc.
ARWA Phase 1B Segment E

EXHIBIT A-2 - Supplemental Services
FEE SCHEDULE SUMMARY

Method of Payment: Specified Rate and Unit Cost

Total Fee

Description of Work Task Total

SUE Office Effort 2,580.00$                               
SUE Field Effort 11,600.00$                             
Other Direct Expenses 1,200.00$                               
Total Fee $15,380.00

$15,380.00

115



Prime Provider Walker Partners Exhibit A-2 - Supplemental Services
Subprovider The Rios Group, Inc.
Alliance Regional Water Authority
Phase 1B Segment E

BASIS SERVICES 220.00$     180.00$     120.00$     90.00$       70.00$       

Task Descriptions Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r

En
gi

ne
er

 In
 

Tr
an

in
in

g

CA
DD

 O
pe

ra
to

r

Ad
m

in

Total Hours

 Total Cost 

Total 
Sheets or # 

of Items

Hours per 
Sheet or 

item

Project Management 1 5 5 8 2 21 2,580.00$                  

Totals 1 5 5 8 2 0 21 2,580.00$                 0

116



Prime Provider: Walker Partners
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc.
Alliance Regional Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E

Unit
Specified 

Contract Rate 
Quantity Total Cost

LF 0.60 0.00 -$                     

 LF 1.55 0.00 -$                     

Price per Test Hole:
Level A: 0 to 5 ft. EA 1,100.00$            2.00 2,200.00$            
Level A: > 5 to 10 ft. EA 1,350.00$            2.00 2,700.00$            
Level A: > 10 to 15 ft. EA 1,750.00$            1.00 1,750.00$            
Level A: > 15 to 20 ft. EA 2,300.00$            0.00 -$                     
Level A: > 20 ft.  VF 160.00$               0.00 -$                     

SUE Mobilization/Demobilization mile 5.00$                   0.00 -$                     
SUE Field Services One (1) Designating Person with Equipment Hour 135.00$               10.00 1,350.00$            
SUE Field Services Two (2) Designating Person with Equipment Hour 180.00$               20.00 3,600.00$            

TOTAL 11,600.00$         

Note: Any direct labor, unit cost, or other direct expense classification included in the contract, but not in a work authorization, is not eligible for payment 
under that work authorization.

Exhibit A-2 - Supplemental Services

SUE (Quality Level A - Utility Locate, Test Holes)
Includes labor and equipment for vacuum excavation, engineering, surveying, and CADD.

The unit costs shown include labor, overhead, and profit. Payment based on units completed. No partial payments.

All unit costs are negotiated costs and are not subject to change or adjustment.

Unit Cost Payment Basis: If unit costs by year are included, unit costs billed should correspond to the fiscal or calendar year, if applicable, in which the work 
was done.

Specified Rate Classification

SUE (Quality Level C and D) 

This unit price includes personnel and equipment for records research, CADD, and 
mapping.  Price per linear foot (including all related services)

SUE (Quality Level B - Utility Designating)

This unit price includes personnel and equipment for records research, designating, 
engineering, surveying, CADD, mapping and limited traffic control.  Price per linear foot 
(including all related services)

117



Prime Provider: Walker Partners Exhibit A-2
Subprovider: The Rios Group, Inc. Supplemental Services
Alliance Regional Water Authority Phase 1B Segment E

UNIT  UNIT COST  QUANTITY  COST 
day/person 141.00$                         0 -$                                    
day/person 30.00$                            0 -$                                    
day/person 59.00$                            0 -$                                    

mile 0.535$                            0 -$                                    
day 1,200.00$                      1 1,200.00$                          

1,200.00$                          

Mileage

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE
Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included)
Lodging/Hotel - Taxes and Fees
Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required)

Subtotal Other Direct Expense:
Profit not allowed on Other Direct Expenses.

Traffic Control

118



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

EXHIBIT

JWJPM

ELN
HAF
GCGCHECKED

DRAFTED

DESIGNED

ARWA PIPELINE
PHASE 1B SEGMENT E

ALLIANCE REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

G:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

3-
00

66
6\

2 
DE

SI
GN

\2
.0

 C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
SU

E 
A 

& 
B\

SU
E_

AB
.D

W
G,

 S
UE

 L
EV

EL
S 

A&
B,

 1
/9

/2
02

0 
11

:0
0:

01
 A

M
, h

fin
le

y

PROJECT NO. 3-00666

T.B.P.E. Registration No. 8053

SUE LEVELS A & B

A

N

S

EW

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

0 750 1500 3000

KEY MAP

119



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 4 

 

Scope and Fee for Elk Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

120



121



122



123



124



125



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 5 

 

Scope and Fee for DAS Geospatial 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

126



  

 

San Antonio    •    Dallas    •    Albuquerque 

 

 
January 14, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Eric L. Nelson, P.E. 
Walker Partners 
804 Las Cimas Pkwy., Suite 150 
Austin, Texas 78746 
 
RE: Aerial Survey of the ARWA Pipeline - Segment E in Guadalupe County, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Nelson: 
 
DAS is pleased to submit this Proposed Scope of Work for providing aerial survey services. The location and area to be 
mapped is as outlined on the map you provided on December 4, 2019 with a 200-foot buffer (400-foot wide corridor).  Please 
see Appendix A. 
 
Aerial Imagery  
New color aerial imagery will be taken with a digital camera.  This digital aerial camera has a current calibration report.  DAS 
shall determine a flight plan that will show the number, spacing and length of flight lines over the project area and the 
spacing of the photographs along the flight lines. We will fly at an altitude sufficient to acquire imagery at 5cm GSD to 
support National Map Accuracy Standards for 1”=50’ planimetric mapping and one (1)-foot contours. 
 
LiDAR Data Collection 
LiDAR will be flown with the Riegl VUX-1 LR Sensor.  In areas covered by trees, DAS will collect points through the tree 
canopy, however, areas of heavy vegetation and especially dense underbrush may cause the accuracy of these obscured 
areas to diminish, and in some instances may leave void areas.  It is recommended in these areas that field survey crews 
provide supplemental on-the-ground survey shots along with a report of the conditions. The LiDAR will support the 
generation of one (1)-foot contours.  DAS will collect at 30 ppsm (points per square meter). 
 
Airborne GPS/IMU 
Airborne GPS (ABGPS) will be collected during the flight.  This reduces the number of GPS points required in the field.  
Camera drift inputs to the mount are sent via the Flight Management System in conjunction with accurate measurements 
supplied by the Airborne Global Positioning System Applanix POS-AV with IMU. The ABGPS/IMU components are used to 
record accurate rotations and accelerations which are applied to the imagery during post processing. The stabilized mount, 
working with the IMU, allows for the acquisition of NADIR imagery. 
 
Survey Services 
Walker Partners will provide all ground control surveys that are necessary to determine the elevation and horizontal position 
of all control points required.  Horizontal and vertical control shall be established by either conventional or GPS.  Control 
shall comply with National Map Accuracy Standards.  Upon completion of ground control responsibilities, please furnish 
DAS with a diagram of control locations, along with a list of coordinates in ASCII format, as follows: Pt# X Y Z.  DAS will 
require a total of forty (40) control points.  Additionally, DAS will require twenty-two (22) ground truthing points to QC the 
LIDAR data and digital terrain model. 
 
Analytical Aerotriangulation 
Prior to the photogrammetric map compilation, it will be necessary to expand the network of control points obtained in the 
field.  This will be accomplished through an aerotriangulation adjustment of the aerial imagery.  This will provide sufficient 
supplemental control for setting individual stereo-models in our softcopy photogrammetric workstations. 
 
Map Compilation  
Planimetric features to be shown will include all visible features such as roads, bridges, houses, buildings, creeks, rivers, 
lakes, ponds, railroads, transmission lines, power poles, fences, and group tree outlines. 
 

127



January 14, 2020 
Mr. Eric L. Nelson, P.E. 
Page 2 
 
RE: Aerial Survey of the ARWA Pipeline - Segment E in Guadalupe County, Texas 
 

San Antonio    •    Dallas    •    Albuquerque 

 

 
Contours  
A digital terrain model (DTM) will be provided in 3D, consisting of LiDAR bare earth ground points and break lines. Contours 
will be generated from the resulting surfaces and intervals will be shown as solid lines with index contours indicated by a 
heavier line weight and labeled.  In obscured areas contours shall be shown as dashed lines.  Contours will be provided at 
one (1)-foot intervals. 
 
Digital Orthophotography 
The photographic images will be ortho-rectified to produce digital imagery. Each image will be processed using the 
generated DTM.  The result will be a corrected photographic image.  The Imagery will be produced at three (3)-inch (0.25’) 
ground resolution. 
 
Deliverables 

• 1"=50' Scale 2D planimetric mapping in an AutoCAD DWG format. 
• One (1)-foot contour data in an AutoCAD DWG format. 
• 3D DTM data in an AutoCAD DWG format. 
• 0.25-foot ground resolution digital orthophotography in ECW format or JP2 format. 
• LiDAR bare earth data in .las format. 
 

Schedule 
DAS anticipates the aerial data acquisition to be collected within two (2) to three (3) weeks of the aerial panels being set.  
However, this is dependent on the weather conditions. 
 
Production time will require approximately six (6) weeks following receipt of imagery and acceptable ground control.  If your 
schedule requires a more expedited delivery, please call to discuss. 
 
Lump Sum Fee  .................................................................................................................................................  $36,000 
 
DAS, Inc. shall invoice 25% of the Lump Sum Fee upon completion of the flight/s.   
 
The remaining amount shall be invoiced upon delivery.  Our terms for payment are Net 30 days.  Please make arrangements 
to invoice your client for this portion of the job upon receipt of products from DAS.  If your firm decides to seek bankruptcy 
relief, is purchased by another individual or firm, or ceases operation for any reason, said client is still responsible for 
balance owed for this contract. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call.  
If all items and terms are acceptable, please sign below and fax to us, which will serve as our authorization to proceed.  We 
look forward to working with you on this project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kim Johnson 
President 
DAS, Inc. 
 
KJ/cs 
 

 

 
  

 
 

Authorized Signature 
 
 

Type/Print Name 
 
 

Title         Date 
 

128



January 14, 2020 
Mr. Eric L. Nelson, P.E. 
Page 3 
 
RE: Aerial Survey of the ARWA Pipeline - Segment E in Guadalupe County, Texas 
 

San Antonio    •    Dallas    •    Albuquerque 

 

Appendix A 
 

Mapping Limits 
 
Blue Polygon = Mapping Limits (427.18-acres) 
 

 
 

129



Attachments 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 6 

 

Scope and Fee for Davey 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

130



The Davey Tree Expert Company
9224 Research Blvd 
Austin, TX 78758-6802
Phone: (512) 451-4986 Fax: (512) 451-6482
Email: Heath.Gober@davey.com

Client Service Location 1/10/2020

Eric Nelson
804 Las Cimas Pkwy Ste 150
Austin, TX 78746-5972

New Braunfels/hwy 46 Project
Attn: Eric Nelson
2049 S TX-46
New Braunfels, TX 78130

Proposal #: 20054587-1578677807
Account #: 
Work: (512) 382-0021
Mobile: (512) 221-9048

Tree Care Service Period Price Tax Total
Land Clearing $6,000.00 $6,000.00
CONSULTING

-4 day budgetary allowance to inspect designated trees and confirm species, provide summary report, and excel 
spreadsheet. 

-CG will be responsible for coordinating with land owners to access all designated areas.

-Work will be billed at an hourly rate of $150/hr (port to port)

*This would allow for 2 full days of field work and 2 full days of office work, supplemental reports, interfacing with 
municipalities, etc. *

Sales tax will be added per local jurisdiction unless tax exempt form is on file.

Yes, please schedule the services marked above.

No Deposit may be required upon acceptance Deposit payment options we accept are check or credit card

$ ____________ Deposit Required / $ ____________ Deposit Received To pay by check mail to To pay by credit card call

Upon completion of work, please charge balance to credit card   ____Yes   ____No The Davey Tree Expert Company
9224 Research Blvd 
Austin, TX 78758-6802

(512) 451-4986

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:The above prices and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do this work as specified. I am familiar with and 
agree to the terms and conditions appended to this form. All deletions have been noted. I understand that once accepted, this proposal constitutes a 
binding contract. This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

Heath Gober
Heath Gober 

ISA Certified Arborist TX-4310A
Authorizing Signature Date

Printed: 1/10/2020 Page 1 of 1
131



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

H.2 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-002 approving Work Order #4 with 
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional hazardous materials testing associated with 
the Phase 1B Segment B, D and E projects. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & 
Associates 

 
 
Background/Information 
Alliance Water entered into a Work Order in May 2018 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
the environmental investigation for the Phase 1B projects.  As a result of the initial 
investigations on the Segment B, D and E projects, Blanton & Associates, and their 
subconsultant W&M, are recommending that Phase 2 Environmental Investigations 
proceed on ten parcels.  The investigation will be conducted on a progressive basis, 
beginning with soil samples and progressing to monitoring wells only if groundwater is 
present.  There will need to be a future work order for any remaining Phase 2 
investigations needed on the other Segment E parcels and on Segment C parcels. 
 
Below are some of the key facts regarding the additional investigation: 
 

Firm:  Blanton & Associates, Inc. 
Fee:  $244,160 
Work Order Type:  Time and Materials 
Anticipated Duration:  3 months 
Project Manager:  Velma Danielson  
Key Subconsultants:  W&M (HazMat) 

 
Staff is requesting Board approval of a Work Order with a fee not-to-exceed $244,160. 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-002 
 Proposal for Additional Environmental Investigation for the Phase 1B Segment B, 

D and E Pipeline Projects dated March 15, 2020. 
 

 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-002 approving Work Order #4 with Blanton & 
Associates, Inc. for additional Environmental Field Investigations for the Authority’s 
Phase 1B projects as recommended by the Technical Committee.  
  

132



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020325-002 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING WORK ORDER #4 BETWEEN THE 
AUTHORITY AND BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ADDITIONAL 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TESTING ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
AUTHORITY’S PHASE 1B SEGMENTS B, D AND E PIPELINE PROJECTS 
AND RELATED MATTERS, AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
RECITALS: 
 
1.  Alliance Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) entered into a master 

agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for professional environmental services and 
related matters in May 2018.   

 
2.  The Authority hired Kimley-Horn & Associates to serve as the Owner’s 

Representative for the Authority’s Phase 1B Program.  The Owner’s Representative 
role is to assist the Authority with development of the Phase 1B Program as a whole, 
including coordination with all design firms after selection through completion of the 
Program. 

 
3.  The Authority entered into a work order with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 

environmental investigations for the Authority’s Phase 1B Projects in May 2018.  
 
4.  During the course of the initial investigations, Blanton & Associates has 

determined that a few parcels on the Segment B, D and E Pipeline Project alignments 
require additional investigation.    

 
5.   The scope of services and fee for the attached work order was negotiated 

by the Executive Director and the Owner’s Representative on behalf of the Authority.  
The work order references terms and conditions in the approved Master Agreement 
between the Authority and Walker Partners.  

  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL 

WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. The attached work order for additional Environmental Investigation 
between the Authority and Blanton & Associates, Inc. is approved with a fee not-to-
exceed $244,160. 

 
SECTION 2.  The Authority’s Executive Director, Graham Moore, is authorized 

to execute the attached agreement on behalf of the Authority.  
 
SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage. 
 

 
 
 
 

133



Resolution 20200325-002 
Phase 1B Additional HazMat Investigation 

2 

 
ADOPTED:  March 25, 2020.  

 
      AATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chris Betz     James Earp    
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
 

134



Blanton & Associates, Inc. - Environmental Scope for Alliance Water Phase 1B Program

Pursuant to Master Services Agreement Between Alliance Regional Water Authority and 
Blanton & Associates, Inc., Dated May 23, 2018

Work Order No. 004
March 15, 2020

WORK ORDER NO. 004 - DEFINITION AND BACKGROUND

On February 26, 2020, the Owner’s Representative requested Blanton & Associates, Inc. (Environmental 
Consultant) prepare Work Order No. 004 to conduct soil and groundwater limited Phase IIs on ten parcels 
along the Phase 1B Program Segment B (2 parcels), D (7 parcels), and E (1 parcel) pipeline alignments.

The Environmental Consultant Work Order No. 004 scope of work consists of the task and sub-tasks
indicated below (that are additive to Work Order No. 001, Work Order No. 001 – Amendment No. 1, Work 
Order No. 002, and Work Order No. 003 tasks) and in the attached cost spreadsheet. Compensation for 
Work Order No. 004 will be on a time and materials basis.

The Environmental Consultant is not responsible, or liable, for any work performed by W&M as part of 
their Limited Phase II Investigation work included in Work Order No. 004 for the Phase 1B Program 
Projects. W&M will provide all insurance necessary for work related to the Limited Phase II Investigations
for the Phase 1B Program Projects.

SCOPE OF WORK

9. Limited Phase II Investigations – Segment B, D, and E Pipeline Alignments

9.1. Project Management

9.1.1. Prepare Monthly Summary Reports/Invoicing

Assumption(s) for 9.1.1:

 Invoice format and due date will be the same as required in the Project Management Plan 
(PMP) in effect at time of Task 9 approval and will not be revised for the duration of work on 
Work Order No. 004.

9.1.2. Implement PMP Requirements and QA/QC Plan Requirements for Task 9.

Assumption(s) for 9.1.2:

 QC review of one draft and one final Phase II report for all ten parcels. 
 There will not be any revisions to PMP requirements related to Task 9 for the duration of work 

on Work Order No. 004.

9.1.3. Schedule Development and Monthly Updates

135



2

Assumption(s) for 9.1.3:

 Environmental Consultant will provide the project schedule utilizing Microsoft™ Project 
software for the project.

 Environmental Consultant will provide schedule updates no more than six times for the 
duration of Work Order No. 004 based on ten planned field mobilizations.

 If more than ten field mobilizations are required resulting in additional schedule updates,
additional project costs will be incurred.

 Environmental Consultant will provide abbreviated schedule updates during the monthly 
progress meetings.

9.1.4. Risk Register related to Limited Phase II Investigation field work.

9.1.5. Meetings

9.1.5.1. Monthly Progress Meetings with Owner’s Rep Env Staff

Assumption(s) for 9.1.5.1:

 Attendance at these meetings will be by conference call.
 An item related to Task 9 will be added to the monthly progress meeting agenda for the

duration of work on Task 9. The Environmental Consultant’s sub-consultant will 
participate in related discussions during these meetings.

9.1.5.2. Additional Meetings – Owner’s Representative/Segment B, D, and E Engineers

Assumptions(s) for 9.1.5.2:

 Combined meetings will be held with the Owner’s Representative and the Segment B, D 
and E engineers.

 Up to two in-person meetings may be held with the Owner’s Representative and 
engineers. These meetings will be held in Austin. 

9.1.5.3 Internal Environmental Consultant Team Meetings

Assumptions(s) for 9.1.5.3:

 Up to four meetings may be held by conference call.

9.1.6. Deliverables

9.1.6.1. Monthly Summary Reports

9.1.6.2. Schedule (and schedule updates to be provided with Item 9.1.1 as necessary)

9.1.6.3 Meeting Notes

Assumption(s) for 9.1.6.3:

 Owner’s Representative’s meeting notes template will be used.
 Environmental Consultant will be responsible for initial development, compilation of

changes, and distribution of final meeting notes for each meeting.

9.2. Limited Phase II Investigations

9.2.1 Limited Phase II Investigation field work (See attached Work Order No. 004 for 
Professional Services Limited Phase II Investigations Alliance Water Proposed 

136



3

Transmission Pipeline “Segments B, D, and E (partial)” Caldwell & Guadalupe Counties,
Texas from W&M Environmental).

Assumption(s) for 9.2.1:

 Assumptions for this section are detailed in the attached W&M Work Order scope of 
work.

9.2.2 Data Evaluation, Reporting, & Project Management (See attached Work Order No. 004 
for Professional Services Limited Phase II Investigations Alliance Water Proposed 
Transmission Pipeline “Segments B, D, and E (partial)” Caldwell & Guadalupe Counties, 
Texas from W&M Environmental).

Assumption(s) for 9.2.2:

 Assumptions for this section are detailed in the attached W&M Work Order scope of 
work.

9.3. Land Acquisition Coordination for Parcel Access

Assumption(s) for 9.3:

 The Owner’s Rep will issue notice to proceed (NTP) to the Environmental Consultant in order to 
begin field work.

 Receipt of NTP will be provided to the Environmental Consultant prior to field surveys being 
conducted, as required by the Owner’s Rep’s Field Work Site Visit Protocol.

 Preparation for field surveys will follow the Owner’s Rep’s Field Work Site Visit Protocol, original 
and revised, including preparation of field binders (right of entry table, field checklists, survey 
forms, field maps, etc.) and making crew assignments and travel arrangements. B&A will submit 
property access request forms (PARFs) to complete field work.

 Environmental Consultant will conduct this field work contingent upon receipt of the completed 
PARFs, and provided that the Program does not make changes to survey area requirements and 
landowners do not either revoke access or add last minute restrictions severely limiting our ability 
to access these parcels or prohibiting the Environmental Consultant from conducting planned 
field work within the four-week PARF window. Should these issues arise, the Environmental
Consultant will assess any impacts to planned field work to determine whether we are able to 
move forward as scheduled or will need to postpone field work due to circumstances beyond 
either the Program’s or the Environmental Consultant’s control.

9.3.1. Complete one agenda and meeting with land acquisition to detail specific field tasks and 
requests.

9.3.2 Complete and submit PARFs.

9.3.3 Coordinate with landowners to arrange for property access when directed by the land 
acquisition agent(s).

9.3.4 Conduct additional work required to verify property access specific requirements.

9.3.5 Deliverables

9.3.5.1 GIS data uploads/updates consisting of sampling location kmzs within two weeks of 
each Phase II event.

9 3.5.2 Field Checklists (required to be submitted within two weeks of each Phase II event).

137



4

9.3.5.3 A brief email to be sent to the Owner’s Representative on the status of each 
mobilization after drilling and sampling collection. Also, preliminary findings
summaries to be sent by email to the Owner’s Representative no later than five 
business days of receiving the analytical lab reports.

138



 

 

 
WORK ORDER NO. 004 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

LIMITED PHASE II INVESTIGATIONS 
ALLIANCE WATER PROPOSED TRANSMISSION PIPELINE “SEGMENTS B, D and E (partial)” 

CALDWELL & GUADALUPE COUNTIES, TEXAS 
 
This Work Order constitutes authorization by Blanton & Associates, Inc. (otherwise referred to as Client or B&A) 
for W&M Environmental, a Division of Braun Intertec Corporation (W&M, otherwise referred to as Consultant) 
to proceed with Limited Phase II Investigations of 10 parcels located along Segments B, D and E of the proposed 
Alliance Regional Water Authority (Alliance Water) water transmission pipeline in Caldwell and Guadalupe 
Counties, Texas.  Segments B, D and E are three of five segments in the Alliance Water Phase 1B Program (Program).  
A map outlining the locations of the 10 parcels is provided as Figure 1.  W&M has completed a desktop review and 
field reconnaissance for hazardous materials of parcels along Segments B, D and portions of E and identified 
recognized environmental conditions (RECs) on or adjacent to 10 parcels.  A limited Phase II investigation is 
recommended at 10 parcels (B010C, B038C, D014C, D021C, D039G, D043G, D056G, D077G, D086C, and E002G) 
to determine if soil and/or groundwater within the construction excavation zone of the proposed pipeline easement 
has been impacted from the identified RECs.  A summary of our Phase II recommendations for Segments B, D and 
E is attached as Table 1.  Please note that our review of Segment E for this Work Order was limited to only two 
parcels.   
 
The purpose of soil and groundwater sampling during the Phase II investigation is to provide the Program with 
analytical data to lessen the risk of construction delays.  If the soil or groundwater is found to be contaminated, work 
can be done ahead of construction to 1) consider potential worker safety concerns and 2) profile the soil and/or 
groundwater for proper disposal in case soil needs special disposal or the water has to be pumped out of the 
excavation.  Also, if the groundwater is contaminated, a plan can be developed to prevent migration of the impacted 
groundwater via the trench (conduit) that is being excavated.  The cost to install and sample soil and temporary wells 
is minor compared to the cost of construction delays if potentially-impacted soil and/or groundwater is encountered 
during construction.  
 
W&M will work with Client representatives to gain access to the Site but will not be responsible for obtaining 
landowner right of entry agreements or Property Access Request Forms for the proposed activity.  Because it is 
unlikely that access to drill at the 10 parcels will be obtained for the same time period, this Work Order assumes that 
up to 10 separate mobilizations may be necessary to complete the proposed field work. 
 
B&A is not responsible, or liable, for any work performed by W&M as part of the Limited Phase II Investigation 
work included in Work Order No. 004 for the Phase 1B Program Projects.  W&M will provide all insurance coverage 
necessary for work related to the Phase II Investigations for the Phase 1B Program Projects. 
 

Scope of Services 

The proposed scope of services is as follows: 

1. Field Work - Soil & Groundwater Sampling (Task 9.2.1).  Prior to initiating field work, W&M will obtain the 
proposed piping construction depths from the Program in order to determine the appropriate drilling depth for 
each proposed drilling location.  W&M will prepare a project specific health and safety plan, mark proposed 
drilling locations, and notify public utilities through Texas 811.  A private utility locate service will also be 
contracted to assess the proposed drilling locations.  A Texas-licensed driller will be contracted to advance up to 
19 soil borings associated with suspected source areas.  The 3.5-inch diameter soil borings will be advanced 
within the construction easement using a truck-mounted direct-push drilling rig to approximately 2 feet below 
the estimated total depth of the excavation needed for piping installation (generally 15 to 20 feet below ground 
surface).  Field support trucks will also be utilized by W&M staff and contractors.  The soil column from each 
boring will be continuously logged by a W&M field geologist and soil samples will be collected and screened 
with a photoionization detector (PID) at 2.5-foot intervals.  Up to two soil samples from each boring will be 
selected for laboratory analysis of volatile organic compounds (VOCs), total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH), 

139



Blanton & Associates, Inc. 
5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200 – Austin, TX 
March 10, 2020 
Page 2 
 

W&M Project No. Pending 

Resource Conservation & Recovery Act (RCRA) metals, and poly-aromatic hydrocarbons (PAH).  To address 
potential impacts from asbestos-containing material (ACM) in Parcel D056G, soil and ACM samples may be 
collected for asbestos analysis if the ACM is observed within the construction zone.  Up to five composite soil 
stockpile samples will be collected and submitted for laboratory analysis to investigate the REC identified in 
parcel B038C.  Refer to Table 1 for sampling parameters and methods.  Please note that, as of the date of this 
Work Order, location information for the construction easements has not been received.  

 Soil samples collected for the analysis of VOCs and TPH will be collected using U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) Method 5035 with dedicated Terracore samplers provided by the laboratory.  Samples will be 
immediately stored on ice and submitted to an accredited laboratory for analysis using EPA or Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) approved methods.  For quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) purposes, 
duplicate soil samples will be recovered at a 10% frequency, or one duplicate for every 10 samples collected, for 
analysis of VOCs  Standard turn-around times will be requested on the chain-of-custody, with results expected 
within 7 to 10 business days.   

 If groundwater is observed during drilling, temporary monitoring wells (TMWs) will be installed in up to 11 of 
the 19 soil boring locations for the collection of groundwater samples.  The 11 TMW locations represent areas 
where shallow groundwater, if present, may be impacted by a previously identified REC located either within 
the construction easement or adjacent to the construction easement.  (Note: TMWs are not proposed to be 
installed at all drilling locations.  Some of the proposed borings are for soil sampling only, as described in Table 
1.).  The TMWs will be developed and sampled (if sufficient water is present) for VOCs, TPH, RCRA metals, 
and PAHs, and plugged by the drilling contractor the same day or within 48 hours.  Samples collected for metals 
analysis will be filtered in the field.  Standard turn-around times will be requested on the chain-of-custody, with 
most results expected within 7 to 10 business days.  At Parcel E002, a groundwater sample will be collected for 
analysis of per- and/or polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS).  Additional QA/QC samples will be collected for 
PFAS analysis in accordance with our PFAS field sampling protocol.  Standard turn-around for PFAS analysis 
is 15 business days. 

 If a groundwater sample cannot be collected prior to plugging the TMW, then W&M will evaluate the field 
observations to determine if a permanent well(s) is warranted.  If a permanent well is recommended, the work 
will be conducted under a separate work order.   

The drilling depths of soil borings and TMWs will be REC-specific but not to exceed 25 feet (in many places, 
the depth may be only 8 to 12 feet).  The location of the REC will be compared to the proposed 
piping/construction depths provided by the Program to determine an appropriate drilling depth.  The cost to 
evaluate this information and determine specific drilling depths for each REC is included in this Work Order.  
The termination depth will depend on the proposed construction depth and will extend to slightly below (~2 feet) 
the total depth of excavation needed for pipeline construction.  If no groundwater is observed during drilling to 
the specified depth, then no temporary monitoring well will be installed. 
 

 The location of each soil boring and TMW will be recorded with a handheld GPS unit.   

 Investigation derived waste (IDW) such as soil cuttings and purged groundwater will be containerized in 55-
gallon steel drums.  Up to two 55-gallon steel drums containing soil cuttings and purged groundwater may be 
generated at each parcel (up to 20 drums total) and will be temporarily placed near the drilling operations.  
Representative samples of the IDW will be collected to profile the waste for disposal.  If the waste is not impacted, 
then W&M will return to the parcel to spread the material on-site and remove the empty drums.  However, if the 
waste is found to be impacted, costs to profile and dispose of up to 20 drums as a Class 2 non-hazardous waste 
are included in this Work Order.  Any additional costs required for proper disposal of the IDW will be addressed 
in a separate work order.  IDW management and disposal also assumes that the field work will be conducted 
under 10 separate mobilizations.   

2. Data Evaluation, Reporting, & Project Management (Task 9.2.2).  A preliminary findings summary will be 
provided to Blanton via email within 3 business days following the completion of each field mobilization.  
Preliminary results for each parcel will be provided to Blanton via email correspondence within 5 business days 
of receiving the analytical report(s) for each parcel.  W&M will present the results of the investigation in a single 

140



Blanton & Associates, Inc. 
5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200 – Austin, TX 
March 10, 2020 
Page 3 
 

W&M Project No. Pending 

Limited Phase II ESA letter report.  The report will detail the sampling results, conclusions, and 
recommendations, if needed, for assistance with construction activities or for regulatory assistance.  Report 
figures, soil boring logs, and the report itself will be reviewed and sealed by a Professional Geoscientist. 

This task includes project management costs for scope development, kickoff meeting with the Program in Austin, 
preparation/review of a risk register, submittal of preliminary finding summaries and field checklists, monthly 
conference calls for up to 6 months, two in-person meetings in Austin, and preparation of a monthly summary 
for up to 6 months.  

Payment 

The fees for these professional consulting services will be billed on a time and material basis for $210,000 based on 
the attached fee schedule.  W&M will not exceed $210,000 in billings without prior written consent from Client.  
Work shall be performed under the terms and conditions set forth in the Assignment, Assumption, and Consent 
effective September 30, 2018.   
 

Schedule 

W&M will proceed immediately following a written notice-to-proceed from the Client.  Because the actual dates of 
field work will be constrained by parcel access and driller availability, W&M will immediately contact the drilling 
subcontractor and the appropriate land agent to coordinate field work schedules upon receiving a written notice-to-
proceed from the Client.  The draft Phase II report is anticipated to be completed within 6 weeks of receiving the 
final analytical results.  
 

BILLING INFORMATION:  
BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200 
Austin, Texas 78734 
 
 
Don Blanton 
(512) 264-1095 
dblanton@blantonassociates.com 
 
 
Authorized:   
 
SIGNATURE: ___________________________  
 
DATE: ______________ 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
W&M ENVIRONMENTAL, A DIVISION OF 
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 
NW 7644 PO Box 1450 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55485 
 
PIC: Diana Rader, P.G. 
PM: Trudy Hasan, P.G. 
thasan@braunintertec.com 
512-721-0005 Direct 
 
Accepted: 
 
SIGNATURE:  _________________________  
 
DATE: _______________ 

 

141



TA
BL

E
1

PH
AS

E
II
RE

CO
M
M
EN

DA
TI
O
NS

Se
gm

en
ts
B,

D
an

d
E
Ar
ea

Ca
ld
w
el
l&

Gu
ad

al
up

e
Co

un
tie

s,
Te

xa
s

Pa
rc
el

ID
Da

te
vi
sit

ed
Fi
nd

in
gs

De
sc
rip

tio
n

Fi
nd

in
gs

ID
Lo
ca
tio

n
N
ot
es

Re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
So

il
Bo

rin
gs

1
M
on

ito
rin

g
W
el
ls2

La
bo

ra
to
ry

An
al
ys
is3

B0
10

C
2/
27

/2
02

0
Tr
as
h
Pi
t

B0
10

C
1
&
A1

0
Ad

ja
ce
nt

A1
0
in

De
sk
to
p
Re

po
rt
;
55

fe
et

ea
st
of

Se
gm

en
tB

ar
ea

.N
um

er
ou

s
bu

rn
ed

dr
um

sa
nd

sm
al
le
r

co
nt
ai
ne

rs
(p
os
sib

ly
pa

in
tc

an
s)

ob
se
rv
ed

2/
27

/2
02

0.
Th

e
dr
um

s
an

d
co
nt
ai
ne

rs
ap

pe
ar
ed

em
pt
y,

ho
w
ev
er
,t
he

y
m
ay

ha
ve

co
nt
ai
ne

d
ha

za
rd
ou

sm
at
er
ia
ls

w
he

n
th
ey

w
er
e
bu

rn
ed

.
Tr
as
h
pi
t

is
on

ad
ja
ce
nt

un
id
en

tif
ie
d
pa

rc
el
.

Co
lle
ct

GW
sa
m
pl
e

Sc
re
en

so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n
1,

up
to

25
fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
s,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

B0
38

C
4/
23

/2
01

9
St
oc
kp

ile
s (
im

po
rt
ed

)
B0

38
C
1

W
ith

in

Co
nf
irm

ed
w
ith

la
nd

ow
ne

rt
ha

t
st
oc
kp

ile
sa

re
im

po
rt
ed

m
at
er
ia
l.

Im
po

rt
ed

m
at
er
ia
lo

fu
nk

no
w
n

or
ig
in
/n
ot

te
st
ed

is
co
ns
id
er
ed

a
RE

C.
Co

ul
d
sa
m
pl
e
to

ch
ar
ac
te
riz
e

th
is
m
at
er
ia
lt
o
re
so
lv
e
th
e
RE

C.

Co
lle
ct

th
re
e
co
m
po

sit
e
so
il
st
oc
kp

ile
sa
m
pl
es

at
so
ut
h
en

d
of

pi
le
to

ch
ar
ac
te
riz
e
m
at
er
ia
l.

No
ne

,s
to
ck
pi
le

sa
m
pl
in
g
on

ly
No

ne
TP

H,
VO

Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

D0
14

C
5/
30

/2
01

9
Tr
as
h
Pi
le

D0
14

C
1
&
A1

0
Ad

ja
ce
nt
/W

ith
in

No
to

bs
er
ve
d
in

th
e
fie

ld
.O

nl
y

ac
tiv

e
a
fe
w
ye
ar
so

n
ad

ja
ce
nt

un
id
en

tif
ie
d
pa

rc
el
bu

te
xt
en

de
d

on
to

Se
gm

en
tD

Ar
ea

.L
oo

ks
lik
e

de
br
is
m
ig
ht

be
bu

rie
d
w
ith

in
th
e

ea
se
m
en

t.
Un

kn
ow

n
co
nt
en

ts
.

Co
lle
ct

so
il
an

d
GW

sa
m
pl
es

2
pr
ob

es
,u

p
to

20
fe
et

de
ep

,s
am

pl
e

so
il

Sc
re
en

so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n

1,
up

to
25

fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

D0
21

C
8/
20

/2
01

9
De

br
is/

So
lid

W
as
te

D0
21

C
2
&
A1

3
W
ith

in

Sc
at
te
re
d
de

br
is
(re

fri
ge
ra
to
r,

w
oo

d,
pl
as
tic

,m
et
al
,p

ai
nt

ca
ns
);

as
so
cia

te
d
w
ith

De
sk
to
p
fin

di
ng

A1
3.

Co
lle
ct

so
il
an

d
GW

sa
m
pl
es

Sa
m
pl
e
so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n
1,

up
to

25
fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

D0
39

G
5/
30

/2
01

9
Gr

av
el
Pi
to

ro
th
er

Gr
ou

nd
Di
st
ur
ba

nc
e

(d
es
kt
op

fin
di
ng

)
D0

39
G
1
&
A2

1
W
ith

in
/A
dj
ac
en

t

Gr
ou

nd
di
st
ur
ba

nc
e,
po

ss
ib
le
pi
t

fil
le
d
in
,e
xt
en

ds
to

th
e
pi
pe

lin
e

ro
ut
e.

In
te
rv
ie
w
ed

cu
rr
en

t
la
nd

ow
ne

ra
nd

sh
e
di
d
no

tk
no

w
an

yt
hi
ng

ab
ou

tt
he

di
st
ur
be

d
ar
ea

.Co
lle
ct

so
il
an

d
GW

sa
m
pl
es

2,
up

to
20

fe
et

de
ep

1,
up

to
25

fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

D0
43

G
5/
31

/2
01

9
Tr
as
h
Pi
le
/A
ut
o
Ju
nk

ya
rd

(d
es
kt
op

fin
di
ng

)
D0

43
G
1
&

A2
3

Ad
ja
ce
nt

Tr
as
h
pi
le
w
ith

in
50

'o
fS

eg
m
en

tD
Ar
ea

,>
10

ye
ar
s;
al
so

di
sc
ar
de

d
au

to
sw

ith
in

ea
se
m
en

t.
Co

lle
ct

GW
sa
m
pl
e

Sc
re
en

so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n
1,

up
to

25
fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

SE
GM

EN
T
B

SE
GM

EN
T
D

W
&
M

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l(
W
&
M

Pr
oj
ec
tP

en
di
ng

)
Pa

ge
1
of

2

142



TA
BL

E
1

PH
AS

E
II
RE

CO
M
M
EN

DA
TI
O
NS

Se
gm

en
ts
B,

D
an

d
E
Ar
ea

Ca
ld
w
el
l&

Gu
ad

al
up

e
Co

un
tie

s,
Te

xa
s

11
/6
/2
01

9
De

br
is/

So
lid

W
as
te

(d
es
kt
op

fin
di
ng

)
D0

56
G
1
&
A3

1
Ad

ja
ce
nt

11
/6
/2
01

9
De

br
is/

So
lid

W
as
te
/B
ur
n

Pi
le
s(
se
ve
ra
ll
oc
at
io
ns
)

D0
56

G
2

W
ith

in

7/
28

/2
01

9
As
ph

al
tP

ile
D0

77
G
1

W
ith

in
As
ph

al
ts
to
ck
pi
le
on

gr
ou

nd
su
rfa

ce

7/
28

/2
01

9
Co

nc
re
te
/A
sp
ha

lt
Pi
le

D0
77

G
2

W
ith

in
Di
sc
ar
de

d
co
nc
re
te
/a
sp
ha

lt

D0
86

C
8/
21

/2
01

9
Hi
st
or
ica

lT
ra
sh

Pi
le

(d
es
kt
op

fin
di
ng

)
D0

86
G
1
&
A4

9
W
ith

in

Ab
ou

t7
5
fe
et

fro
m

pi
pe

lin
e.

Tr
as
h

is
ju
st
pa

st
th
e
D0

86
G
pa

rc
el

bo
un

da
ry

bu
tw

ith
in

th
e
Se
gm

en
t

D
Ar
ea

on
un

id
en

tif
ie
d
pa

rc
el
.

Tr
as
h
m
ay

be
bu

rie
d.

Co
lle
ct

GW
sa
m
pl
e

Sc
re
en

so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n
1,

up
to

25
fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

6/
12

/2
01

9
Fi
re
fig

ht
in
g
Tr
ai
ni
ng

Fa
cil
ity

E0
02

G
1

Ad
ja
ce
nt

Po
te
nt
ia
lP
FA

S
us
e
on

ad
ja
ce
nt

pa
rc
el
E0

01
aG

,a
lso

in
clu

de
sA

1,
A2

,A
3,

A4
,a
nd

A5
.P

ot
en

tia
lP
FA

S
im

pa
ct
ss

ho
ul
d
be

in
ve
st
ig
at
ed

in
pa

rc
el
E0

02
G
if
w
or
k
do

es
no

t
oc
cu
ri
n
pa

rc
el
E0

01
aG

.

Co
lle
ct

GW
sa
m
pl
e

Sc
re
en

so
il
du

rin
g

M
W

in
st
al
la
tio

n
1,

up
to

25
fe
et

de
ep

PF
AS

6/
12

/2
01

9
Un

la
be

le
d
dr
um

s,
no

t e
m
pt
y

E0
02

G
2

W
ith

in
Th

re
e
ru
st
ed

m
et
al
dr
um

s,
no

t
la
be

le
d,

st
re
ss
ed

ve
ge
ta
tio

n
Co

lle
ct

so
il
an

d
GW

sa
m
pl
es

2,
up

to
20

fe
et

de
ep

1,
up

to
25

fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

No
te
s:

E0
02

G

Th
e
Ph

as
e
II
re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
pr
ov

id
ed

in
th
is
ta
bl
e
re
pr
es
en

ta
n
in
iti
al
sc
op

e
of

w
or
k
to

de
te
rm

in
e
if
so
il
an

d/
or

gr
ou

nd
w
at
er

is
im

pa
ct
ed

ab
ov

e
re
gu

la
to
ry

ac
tio

n
le
ve
ls.

An
ot
he

rr
ou

nd
or

tw
o
of

sa
m
pl
in
g
m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss
ar
y
at

so
m
e
lo
ca
tio

ns
to

fu
rt
he

rd
ef
in
e
th
e
na

tu
re

an
d
ex
te
nt

of
co
nt
am

in
at
io
n.

1 S
oi
lb

or
in
gs

an
d
te
m
po

ra
ry

m
on

ito
rin

g
w
el
ls
to

be
in
st
al
le
d
us
in
g
a
lic
en

se
d
w
el
ld

ril
le
ru

sin
g
di
re
ct

pu
sh

rig
.

2 G
ro
un

dw
at
er

sa
m
pl
es

w
ill
be

co
lle
ct
ed

fro
m

te
m
po

ra
ry

m
on

ito
rin

g
w
el
ls
us
in
g
lo
w
flo

w
m
et
ho

ds
if
su
ffi
ce
nt

flo
w
is
av
ai
la
bl
e;

ot
he

rw
ise

,s
am

pl
es

w
ill
be

co
lle
ct
ed

w
ith

a
di
sp
os
ab

le
ba

ile
r.

M
ax
im

um
de

pt
hs

es
tim

at
ed

fro
m

ex
ist
in
g
ge
ot
ec
hn

ica
lb

or
in
g
da

ta
.

3 T
PH

=t
ot
al
pe

tr
ol
eu

m
hy

dr
oc
ar
bo

ns
by

TC
EQ

M
et
ho

d
10

05
.
VO

Cs
=
vo

la
til
e
or
ga
ni
cc

om
po

un
ds

by
U.
S.
En

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lP
ro
te
ct
io
n
Ag

en
cy

(E
PA

)M
et
ho

d
82

60
.
Re

so
ur
ce

Co
ns
er
va
tio

n
&
Re

co
ve
ry

Ac
t(
RC

RA
)m

et
al
sb

y
EP

A
M
et
ho

ds
60

10
/7
47

1.
PA

H
=
po

ly
cy
cli
ca

ro
m
at
ic
hy

dr
oc
ar
bo

ns
by

EP
A

M
et
ho

d
82

70
.
Pe

r
an

d
po

ly
flu

or
oa

lk
yl
su
bs
ta
nc
es

(P
FA

S)
by

m
od

ifi
ed

EP
A
53

7.
As
be

st
os

by
AS

TM
D7

52
1.
16

(s
oi
l)
an

d
EP

A
M
et
ho

d
60

0/
R
93

/1
16

(d
eb

ris
).

D0
56

G
Po

ss
ib
le
ha

za
rd
ou

sm
at
er
ia
ls

no
te
d
at

se
ve
ra
ll
oc
at
io
ns

in
th
is

ar
ea

Co
lle
ct

so
il
an

d
GW

sa
m
pl
es

if
RE

C
is
w
ith

in
th
e

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
zo
ne

.
If
RE

C
is
ou

ts
id
e
th
e

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
zo
ne

,t
he

n
co
lle
ct

on
ly
GW

sa
m
pl
es

fro
m

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
zo
ne

.
If
po

ss
ib
le
AC

M
co
nt
ai
ni
ng

m
at
er
ia
li
si
n
di
re
ct

co
nt
ac
tw

ith
gr
ou

nd
in
sid

e
th
e
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
zo
ne

,s
am

pl
e
so
il

an
d
th
e
m
at
er
ia
li
ts
el
ft
o
as
sis

tw
ith

fu
tu
re

di
sp
os
al
.

6,
up

to
20

fe
et

de
ep

2,
up

to
25

fe
et

de
ep

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s,

as
be

st
os

D0
77

G
Co

lle
ct

so
il
sa
m
pl
es
;b

or
in
gs

w
ill
be

ou
ts
id
e
th
e

fo
ot
pr
in
to

ft
he

st
oc
kp

ile
s.

2,
up

to
20

fe
et

de
ep

1,
up

to
25

fe
et

de
ep

SE
GM

EN
T
E

TP
H,

VO
Cs
,P

AH
,

RC
RA

m
et
al
s

W
&
M

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l(
W
&
M

Pr
oj
ec
tP

en
di
ng

)
Pa

ge
2
of

2

143



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 19
3

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

AC
AD

AE
AF

AG
AI

AK
AL

W
&
M

W
&

M
 L

ab
or

11
3,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

&
M

 E
xp

en
se

s
96

,3
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l E

ffo
rt

21
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ta
sk

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ol
e

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
C

on
su

lta
nt

 II
Sr

. C
on

su
lta

nt
 II

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 II

I
Pr

oj
ec

t 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 I
St

af
f C

on
su

lta
nt

 
III

G
IS

 A
na

ly
st

H
ou

rly
 B

ill
 R

at
e

$2
45

.0
0

$1
97

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
18

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

9
Ta

sk
 9

 - 
Li

m
ite

d 
Ph

as
e 

II 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 - 
Se

gm
en

ts
 B

, D
, p

ar
tia

l E
 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Al
ig

nm
en

ts
81

8.
00

   
   

   
11

3,
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
96

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

 
11

3,
64

0.
00

   
 

89
,0

75
.0

0
   

   
   

7,
28

5.
00

   
   

   
  

21
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

9.
1

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
9.

1.
1

Pr
ep

ar
e 

M
on

th
ly

 S
um

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

ts
 / 

In
vo

ic
in

g
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

2
Im

pl
em

en
t P

M
P 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 &

 Q
A/

Q
C

 P
la

n 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
3

Sc
he

du
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 M

on
th

ly
 U

pd
at

es
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

4
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r r
el

at
ed

 to
 P

ha
se

 II
 E

SA
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

5
M

ee
tin

gs
9.

1.
5.

1
At

te
nd

 M
ee

tin
gs

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
5.

2
Ad

di
tio

na
l M

ee
tin

gs
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

5.
3

In
te

rn
al

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

su
lta

nt
 T

ea
m

 M
ee

tin
gs

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
6

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
9.

1.
6.

1
M

on
th

ly
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
ts

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
6.

2
Sc

he
du

le
s

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
6.

3
M

ee
tin

g 
N

ot
es

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

2
Ph

as
e 

II 
ES

As
 (s

ee
 W

&
M

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

)
9.

2.
1

Fi
el

d 
W

or
k 

- S
oi

l a
nd

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
am

pl
in

g
8

20
10

0
20

32
0

20
48

8
64

,3
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

64
,3

80
$ 

   
   

  
89

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

28
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
0,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
Se

e 
W

&M
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
9.

2.
2

D
at

a 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n,

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
& 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
20

40
11

0
40

80
40

33
0

49
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
49

,2
60

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Se

e 
W

&M
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

   
   

  8
18

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3,
64

0 
 $

   
   

  9
6,

36
0 

 $
   

 1
13

,6
40

 
 $

   
   

   
89

,0
75

  
$ 

   
   

   
 7

,2
85

  
$ 

   
   

  2
10

,0
00

 

As
su

m
pt

io
ns

B
as

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
lli

an
ce

 W
at

er
Pr

oj
ec

t F
ee

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- W

.O
. #

00
4

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
on

su
lta

nt
3/

10
/2

02
0

D
et

ai
le

d 
O

ve
ra

ll 
En

v 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 C
os

t B
re

ak
do

w
n

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
W

&
M

 L
ab

or
 E

ffo
rt

W
&

M
 E

xp
en

se
 

&
 S

ub
s

W
&

M
 L

ab
or

Su
b 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

(la
b,

 d
ril

lin
g,

 
w

as
te

)

W
&

M
 E

xp
en

se
 

Ef
fo

rt
To

ta
l W

&
M

 
Ef

fo
rt

144



Blanton Associates
Alliance Water

Pipeline Consultant
Expense Breakdown

TASK #9
OTHER DIRECT COST

Item Per Unit # of Units Cost
Lodging $120.00 $0.00

ATV $75.00 $0.00
GPS $100.00 $0.00

Camera $45.00 $0.00
Vehicle Mileage 0.575 1,000               $575.00

Vehicle Rental $100.00 20                    $2,000.00
4X4 Vehicle Rental $125.00 $0.00

Per Diem - Meals $45.00 10                    $450.00
Misc. (Tolls, Parking) $10.00 $0.00

Field Supplies $426.00 10                    $4,260.00
Facility Rental $800.00 $0.00

Backhoe Rental $1,000.00 $0.00
Overnight Mail $40.00 $0.00

Mail $0.50 $0.00
Color Plot (sq.ft.) $1.50 $0.00

Color Copies (per 8.5x11 sheet) $0.35 $0.00
Color Copies (per 11x17 sheet) $0.50 $0.00

Copies (per 8.5x11 sheet) $0.10 $0.00
Copies (per 11x17 sheet) $0.10 $0.00

Court Reporter $500.00 $0.00
Curation of Archeological  Materials $200.00 $0.00

Newspaper Ads $1,200.00 $0.00
Regulatory Database Search, Aerials, Topos (georeferenced) $345.00 $0.00

Archeological Site Form TARL  Processing Fee $96.00 $0.00
TOTAL OTHER DIRECT COST $7,285.00

145



Principal Consultant II ................................................................................................. $245 
Principal Consultant I ................................................................................................... $218 
Senior Consultant II ..................................................................................................... $197 
Senior Consultant I ...................................................................................................... $175 
Project Consultant III ....................................................................................................... $160 
Project Consultant II .................................................................................................... $145 
Project Consultant I ...................................................................................................... $136 
Staff Consultant III ....................................................................................................... $118 
Staff Consultant II ........................................................................................................ $100 
Staff Consultant I ......................................................................................................... $90 
Field Scientist IV .......................................................................................................... $105 
Field Scientist III .......................................................................................................... $96 
Field Scientist II ............................................................................................................. $88 
Field Scientist I .............................................................................................................. $80 
GIS Analyst II ............................................................................................................... $100 
GIS Analyst I ................................................................................................................. $90 
Project Coordinator ....................................................................................................... $90 

HOURLY RATE LABOR CATEGORY 

OTHER DIRECT COSTS 
Rental Equipment............................................................................................... Cost + 15% 
Travel ................................................................................................................. Cost + 15% 
Food and Lodging (Professional Staff) .............................................................. Cost + 15% 
Company Vehicle .............................................................. $125/day (+ mileage > 50 miles) 
Mileage ........................................................................ IRS Standard Mileage Rate + 15%* 
W&M Field Equipment ............................................................. project specific, on request 

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONALS & SERVICES 
Outside services, equipment, and facilities provided by W&M will be billed at cost plus 
15 percent (15%) and may include the following: 

Laboratory Testing 
Drilling and Geoprobe™ Services 
Remediation Subcontractors 
Waste Disposal and/or Transportation Subcontractors 
Other Consultants 

INVOICES 
Invoices will be generated and submitted monthly, at a minimum, and are payable upon 
receipt. Additional payment terms are presented in the Consulting Agreement. 

 
 

W&M ENVIRONMENTAL, 
A DIVISION OF BRAUN INTERTEC 

 
STANDARD FEE SCHEDULE 

Effective January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020 
 

Charges for expert witness, emergency, litigation support related depositions, court appearances, 
and trial testimony will be billed at the above rates plus 100%. 

 

* Rate may vary based on prevailing IRS Standard Mileage Rate. 
 

 

W&M Environmental, A Division of Braun Intertec 
 

146



B
la

nt
on

34
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

&
M

21
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l W
.O

. #
4

24
4,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ta
sk

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ol
e

PM
D

PM
EN

V 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
EN

V 
Te

ch
 I

Ad
m

in

H
ou

rly
 B

ill
 R

at
e

$1
80

.0
0

$1
70

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$7

0.
00

9
Ta

sk
 9

 - 
Li

m
ite

d 
Ph

as
e 

II 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 - 
Se

gm
en

ts
 B

, D
, a

nd
 E

 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
Al

ig
nm

en
ts

27
4

34
16

0
0

11
36

40
96

36
0

21
00

00
24

41
60

9.
1

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t

9.
1.

1
Pr

ep
ar

e 
M

on
th

ly
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
ts

 / 
In

vo
ic

in
g

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9 

2,
51

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n/

As
su

m
pt

io
n(

s)
 - 

Ta
sk

 9
.1

.1
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
1.

2
Im

pl
em

en
t P

M
P 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 &

 Q
A/

Q
C

 P
la

n 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

9 
3,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
1.

2,
 S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
1.

3
Sc

he
du

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 M
on

th
ly

 U
pd

at
es

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8 
2,

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
1.

3,
 S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
1.

4
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r r
el

at
ed

 to
 L

im
ite

d 
Ph

as
e 

II 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 fi
el

d 
w

or
k

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
-  

Ta
sk

 9
.1

.4
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
1.

5
M

ee
tin

gs

9.
1.

5.
1

At
te

nd
 M

ee
tin

gs
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
 

1,
08

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

08
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n/

As
su

m
pt

io
n(

s)
 - 

 T
as

k 
9.

1.
5.

1,
 S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
1.

5.
2

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
ee

tin
gs

12
   

   
   

   
   

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8 
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
1.

5.
2,

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
1.

5.
3

In
te

rn
al

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

su
lta

nt
 T

ea
m

 M
ee

tin
gs

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5 
2,

13
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
1.

5.
3,

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
1.

6
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

9.
1.

6.
1

M
on

th
ly

 S
um

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

ts
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
-  

Ta
sk

 9
.1

.6
.1

, S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
1.

6.
2

Sc
he

du
le

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
-  

Ta
sk

 9
.1

.6
.2

, S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
1.

6.
3

M
ee

tin
g 

N
ot

es
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2 
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
1.

6.
3,

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
2

Li
m

ite
d 

Ph
as

e 
II 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns

9.
2.

1
Fi

el
d 

W
or

k 
-S

oi
l &

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
am

pl
in

g
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

,3
80

   
   

   
   

   
96

,3
60

   
   

   
   

  
16

0,
74

0
   

   
   

   
16

0,
74

0
   

   
   

   
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
Ta

sk
 9

.2
.1

, S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
2.

2
D

at
a 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

& 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0 

4,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,2
60

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,2
60

   
   

   
   

  
54

,0
60

   
   

   
   

  
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
Ta

sk
 9

.2
.2

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
3

La
nd

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ar

ce
l A

cc
es

s
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
As

su
m

pt
io

n(
s)

 - 
 T

as
k 

9.
3,

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
3.

1
C

om
pl

et
e 

on
e 

ag
en

da
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

/ l
an

d 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7 

2,
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

-  
Ta

sk
 9

.3
.1

, S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
3.

2
C

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

su
bm

it 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

cc
es

s 
re

qu
es

t f
or

m
s

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4 
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
-  

Ta
sk

 9
.3

.2
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 
9.

3.
3

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 la
nd

ow
ne

rs
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4 

1,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

-  
Ta

sk
 9

.3
.3

, S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
 

9.
3.

4
C

on
du

ct
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 v
er

ify
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

cc
es

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6 
1,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
94

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
 S

ee
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
-  

Ta
sk

 9
.3

.4
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

9.
3.

5
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

9.
3.

5.
1

G
IS

 d
at

a 
up

lo
ad

s 
/ u

pd
at

es
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4 

1,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

-  
Ta

sk
 9

.3
.5

.1
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 
9.

3.
5.

2
Fi

el
d 

C
he

ck
lis

ts
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4 

1,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

-  
Ta

sk
 9

.3
.5

.2
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 
9.

3.
5.

3
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
fin

di
ng

 s
um

m
ar

ie
s

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

 S
ee

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

-  
Ta

sk
 9

.3
.5

.3
, S

co
pe

 o
f W

or
k 

 

   
   

   
   

   
27

4 
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

,1
60

  
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
  1

13
,6

40
  

   
   

   
  9

6,
36

0 
   

   
   

 2
10

,0
00

 
   

   
   

 2
44

,1
60

 

To
ta

l S
ub

 
Ef

fo
rt

  
Al

lia
nc

e 
W

at
er

To
ta

l E
ffo

rt
As

su
m

pt
io

ns

B
as

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
4 

Su
m

m
ar

y
Pi

pe
lin

e 
C

on
su

lta
nt

3/
20

/2
02

0

D
et

ai
le

d 
O

ve
ra

ll 
En

v 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 C
os

t B
re

ak
do

w
n

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
To

ta
l L

ab
or

 E
ffo

rt
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
 

Ef
fo

rt
W

&
M

 L
ab

or
W

&
M

 E
xp

en
se

 
Ef

fo
rt

147



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 19
3

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

AB
AE

AH
AI

AJ
AK

W
&M

W
&

M
 L

ab
or

11
3,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
&

M
 E

xp
en

se
s

96
,3

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l E

ffo
rt

21
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ta
sk

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ol
e

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
C

on
su

lta
nt

Sr
. C

on
su

lta
nt

 II
Pr

oj
ec

t 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 II
I

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 I

St
af

f C
on

su
lta

nt
 

III
G

IS
 A

na
lys

t

H
ou

rly
 B

ill
 R

at
e

$2
45

.0
0

$1
97

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
18

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

9
Ta

sk
 9

 - 
Li

m
ite

d 
Ph

as
e 

II 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 - 
Se

gm
en

ts
 B

, D
, a

nd
 E

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Al

ig
nm

en
t

81
8.

00
   

   
   

 
11

3,
64

0.
00

   
 

96
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

21
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
 

21
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

9.
1

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
9.

1.
1

Pr
ep

ar
e 

M
on

th
ly

 S
um

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

ts
 / 

In
vo

ic
in

g
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

2
Im

pl
em

en
t P

M
P 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 &

 Q
A/

Q
C

 P
la

n 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
3

Sc
he

du
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 M

on
th

ly
 U

pd
at

es
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

4
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r r
el

at
ed

 to
 L

im
ite

d 
Ph

as
e 

II 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 fi
el

d 
w

or
k

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
5

M
ee

tin
gs

9.
1.

5.
1

At
te

nd
 M

ee
tin

gs
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

5.
2

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
ee

tin
gs

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1.
5.

3
In

te
rn

al
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

on
su

lta
nt

 T
ea

m
 M

ee
tin

gs
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

6
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

9.
1.

6.
1

M
on

th
ly

 S
um

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

ts
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

6.
2

Sc
he

du
le

s
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
1.

6.
3

M
ee

tin
g 

N
ot

es
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
2

Li
m

ite
d 

Ph
as

e 
II 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
9.

2.
1

Fi
el

d 
W

or
k 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

8
20

10
0

20
32

0
20

48
8

64
,3

80
$ 

   
   

  
96

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

0,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
16

0,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

9.
2.

2
D

at
a 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

& 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

20
40

11
0

40
80

40
33

0
49

,2
60

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9.

3
La

nd
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ar
ce

l A
cc

es
s

9.
3.

1
C

om
pl

et
e 

on
e 

ag
en

da
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

/ l
an

d 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

3.
2

C
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
cc

es
s 

re
qu

es
t f

or
m

s
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
3.

3
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 la

nd
ow

ne
rs

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

9.
3.

4
C

on
du

ct
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 v
er

ify
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

cc
es

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
3.

5
Fi

el
d 

W
or

k
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
3.

6
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

9.
3.

6.
1

G
IS

 d
at

a 
up

lo
ad

s 
/ u

pd
at

es
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
3.

6.
2

Fi
el

d 
C

he
ck

lis
ts

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

3.
6.

2
Fi

el
d 

C
he

ck
lis

ts
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

  8
18

.0
0 

 $
   

 1
13

,6
40

 
 $

   
   

   
96

,3
60

 
 $

   
   

 2
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
21

0,
00

0 

As
su

m
pt

io
ns

B
as

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Al
lia

nc
e 

W
at

er
Pr

oj
ec

t F
ee

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- W

.O
. #

3
Pi

pe
lin

e 
C

on
su

lta
nt

3/
20

/2
02

0
D

et
ai

le
d 

O
ve

ra
ll 

En
v 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 C

os
t B

re
ak

do
w

n

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
W

&
M

 L
ab

or
W

&
M

 E
xp

en
se

 
Ef

fo
rt

To
ta

l S
ub

 
Ef

fo
rt

To
ta

l W
&

M
 

Ef
fo

rt

148



Blanton Associates
Alliance Water

Pipeline Consultant
Expense Breakdown

TASK #9
OTHER DIRECT COST

Item Per Unit # of Units Cost
Lodging $120.00 $0.00

ATV $75.00 $0.00
GPS $100.00 $0.00

Camera $45.00 $0.00
Vehicle Mileage 0.575 1,000               $575.00

Vehicle Rental $100.00 20                    $2,000.00
4X4 Vehicle Rental $125.00 $0.00

Per Diem - Meals $45.00 10                    $450.00
Misc. (Tolls, Parking) $10.00 $0.00

Field Supplies $426.00 10                    $4,260.00
Facility Rental $800.00 $0.00

Lab, Drilling, Waste $89,075.00 1                      $89,075.00
Overnight Mail $40.00 $0.00

Mail $0.50 $0.00
Color Plot (sq.ft.) $1.50 $0.00

Color Copies (per 8.5x11 sheet) $0.35 $0.00
Color Copies (per 11x17 sheet) $0.50 $0.00

Copies (per 8.5x11 sheet) $0.10 $0.00
Copies (per 11x17 sheet) $0.10 $0.00

Court Reporter $500.00 $0.00
Curation of Archeological  Materials $200.00 $0.00

Newspaper Ads $1,200.00 $0.00
Regulatory Database Search, Aerials, Topos (georeferenced) $345.00 $0.00

Archeological Site Form TARL  Processing Fee $96.00 $0.00
TOTAL OTHER DIRECT COST $96,360.00

149



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 
acknowledgement by Board Members of future area events and/or requests for 
item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
 
Background/Information 
The Board Members have an opportunity to make announcements or to request that 
items be added to future Board or Committee agendas.  
 

150



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

J.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property Deliberations) 
regarding:     
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 
  

 
 
 

151



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
 

A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 

 
  

  

152



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-003 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 2.055 acres located in the A. 
Tinney Survey, Abstract No. 26, Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an 
effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-003 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-003. 
 
 
  

153



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03-25-003 
 
 

Thomas M. Boyd - Parcel A016C - 2.055 acre permanent 
Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement out of 21.819 acre tract 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 2.055 ACRES LOCATED IN 
THE A. TINNEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 26, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
AND FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent easement over a tract of land totaling 2.055 
acre, 90 foot wide permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement, situated in the A. 
Tinney Survey, Abstract No. 26, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 
21.819 acre tract as described in Deed to Thomas M. Boyd, as recorded in Document No. 
2006064069, of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.) with 
the 2.055 acre parcel being more specifically described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” 
and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, 
reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain a water transmission line and related facilities 
and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

154



2 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of a water 
transmission line and appurtenances over that certain 2.055 acre (89,518 square foot) parcel 
of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein by 
reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 

155



3 
 

Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA's agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of ________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Di rectors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 

156



157



158



159



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-004 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 7.935 acres located in the B.G. 
Ridens Survey, Abstract No. 256, Caldwell County, Texas, and 5.079 acres 
located in the J.D. Sowell Survey, Abstract No. 266, Caldwell County, Texas 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as 
required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-004 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-004. 
 

160



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03-25-004 
 
 

JKW Family, LP - Parcel A018C (A) 7.935 acre permanent 
Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement out of 236.87 acre tract 

 
JKW Family, LP – Parcel A018C (B) 5.079 acre permanent 
Pipeline and Right of Way easement out of 20.436 acre tract 

 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 7.935 ACRES LOCATED IN 
THE B. G. RIDENS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 256, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND 5.079 ACRES LOCATED IN THE J. D. 
SOWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 266, CALDWELL COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FINDING AND 
DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent easement over a tract of land totaling 7.935 
acre, 90 foot wide permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement, situated in the B. G. 
Ridens Survey, Abstract No. 256, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 
236.87 acre tract of land called Tract III described in Deed to JKW Family Limited 
Partnership as recorded in Volume 165, Page 376 of the Official Public Records of Real 
Property of Caldwell County, Texas (O.P.R.R.C.C.T.) and 5.079 acre, 90 foot wide 
permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement, situated in the J. D. Sowell Survey, 
Abstract No. 266, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a 20.436 acre tract of 
land called Tract I described in Deed to JKW Family Limited Partnership, as Recorded in 
Volume 165, Page 376 of the Official Public Records of Real Property of Caldwell County, 
Texas (O.P.R.R.P.C.C.T.) with the 7.935 and the 5.79 acre parcels being more specifically 
described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” and also being referred to 
herein as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and 
maintain a water transmission line and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); 
and 

161



2 
 

 
WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 

that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of a water 
transmission line and appurtenances over that certain 7.935 acres (345,637 square foot) and 
5.079 acres (221,248 square foot) parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit 
“A,” and Exhibit “B” attached and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 

162



3 
 

d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA's agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

163



164



165



166



167



168



169



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

F. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-005 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 2.782 acres located in the 
James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, Caldwell County, Texas, establishing 
an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-005 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-005. 
 
 
 

170



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03-25-005 
 
 

Bonnie L. Hazelett – Parcel A033C 2.782 acre permanent 
Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement out of 72.282 acre tract 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 2.782 ACRES LOCATED IN 
THE JAMES GEORGE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 9, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent easement over a tract of land totaling 2.782 
acre, 90 foot wide permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement, situated in the James 
George Survey, Abstract No. 9, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of that called 
72.282 acre tract of land described in Deed to George Hazelett, as recorded in Volume 182, 
Page 89 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.) with the 
2.782 acre parcel being more specifically described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” 
and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, 
reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain a water transmission line and related facilities 
and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

171



2 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of a water 
transmission line and appurtenances over that certain 2.782 acres (121,198 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 

172



3 
 

Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA's agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

173



174



175



176



177



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

G. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-006 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 3.574 acres located in the John 
A. Neill Survey, Abstract No. 20, Caldwell County, Texas, establishing an 
effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-006 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-006. 
 
 
 
 

178



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03-25-006 
 
 

William R. Clark, aka William Robert Clark and Spouse, Anne 
J. Clark - Parcel A039C 3.574 acre permanent Pipeline and 

Right-of-Way easement out of 254.813 acre tract 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 3.574 ACRES LOCATED IN 
THE JOHN A. NEILL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 20, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
AND FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent easement over a tract of land totaling 3.574 
acre, 90 foot wide permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way easement, situated in the John A. 
Neill Survey, Abstract No. 20, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 
254.813 acre tract of land described in Deed to William R. Clark and Anne J. Clark, as 
recorded in County Clerks file No. 2013-132443 of the Official Property Records of 
Caldwell County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T) with the 3.574 acre parcel being more specifically 
described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to herein as the 
“Easement,” for the public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain a 
water transmission line and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

179



2 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of a water 
transmission line and appurtenances over that certain 3.574 acre parcel of land described 
with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein by reference as if fully 
set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 

180



3 
 

Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA's agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Di rectors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 

181



182

EBautista
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



183



184



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03-25-007 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 1.555 acres located in the 
Esther Berry Survey, Abstract No. 1, Caldwell County, Texas, establishing an 
effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-03-25-007 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-03-25-007. 
 
 
 

185



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03-25-007 
 
 

Shermie L. Allen and Spouse, Barbara A. Allen - Parcel B057C 
1.555 acre permanent Pipeline Right-of-Way  

easement out of 97.39 acre tract 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 1.555 ACRES LOCATED IN 
THE ESTHER BERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
AND FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent easement over a tract of land totaling 1.555 
acre, 90 foot wide permanent Pipeline Right-of-Way easement, situated in the Esther Berry 
Survey, Abstract No. 1, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 97.39 acre 
tract as described in a Deed to Shermie L. Allen and wife, Barbara A. Allen, and Recorded 
in Volume 472, Page 442, of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas 
(O.P.R.C.C.T.) with the 1.555 acre parcel being more specifically described by metes and 
bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the public 
use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain a water transmission line and 
related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

186



2 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of a water 
transmission line and appurtenances over that certain 1.555 acre parcel of land described 
with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein by reference as if fully 
set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 

187



3 
 

Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA's agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Di rectors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 

188



Þ
ao

Ø)

SITE

t+

^

CfTI OF

LC'CK}UFIT, D(

PARCEL BO57C
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ALLIANCE WATER PH 18

NOIES:

1. THE PROFESSIo}IAL SERVCES PROVOED HEREHTH INCI.UDE lHE PREPARA1Io|ìI OF
A MEIES ANO BOUNDS DESCRIPTo|ìI.

2 THE BEARINGS ARE BASED o1{ THE IEXAS COORDINATE SYSIET' ESTAEUSTIED FORlHE SOUIH CENTRAI ZO]¡E FROil tHE NOR1H AI|ER|CAÌ{ DATUI¡ OF 1983
(NA2o11) EPoc}r 2oto.oo.

3. AREAS AND DISÎANCES S}IOW{ ARE IN U.S. SIJR\EY FEET. TO CO{\ERT TO GRID,
APPLY THE COìIBINED SCAIE FACTOR OF 1.0(þ1J.

,L ANY UllUllES SI{OW{ CN lHlS SUR\EY ARE BASED UPo}¡ \,tSBtE ABOVE GROUND
LOCA'IION ONLY. ATl- UNDERGROUND UNUTES HAVE NOT BET{ FEID VERIREI)
NETHER ANY S,B$,RFACE UTIUTY ENGINEERING I.E\/Eu; A-O FRE PERFORT'ET)
BY SAT'. THERE MAY BE ADDITO{AL UIIU'IIES THAT S^lI HAS NOT BEE{ ADVSEI)
OF

LOCATION MAP

SCIIEDUIE B C(IITIENTS:

cHtcAGo TTTLE TNSURA¡|CE Cot¡pAt{y
GF CT -21-CT 19O169Jc
ISSUE DAIE: ,lrLY 10, 2019

PARCEL BO57C

1O.l) TERXS CoND|IIO{S PROVSONS UTtUTy EASETaE!{T tNSf
NO. O9307E O.P.R.C.CT. tS EL NKET CATIS FoR O\ERHE t)
FI FC'IRIC FAC|UNES SHAtt BE .I5 FEET EACùI SDE OF
canIER UNE 0F lHE rNtTlAL UNE(S) CoÎ{S'ÍRUCT A¡tO ARE
FOR UNDERGROUND EIECIRIC FAOUTES SHArl- BE .IO FEEÍ
slHER 908 0F IHE tNtnAL UNE(S) AS CoNSIRUCIEI) 8y
IHE GR^NTEE. (N0 UÎUÎ|ES LOCAIED n'rHtN E SEyEilT
AREA)

NOT TO SCATE

@ 4tol Southr¡¡l Portroy
Eulldlng Tro, Sull¡ lO0
As¡ün T.rar. 7t735
Otcz 512.117,0573
Fon 5t2.52G.3029
rrnoll: lnfoO¡om.blz

f.ror Flrm PAGE 1 OF +

1.555 AGRE

(67,755 SQ. FT. roRE 0R LESS)

90' wlI¡E PERTATEilT EASETETT

PARETT ÏRAGT

97.39 AGRE

ilo. 10O64¡t00

WORK ORDER 4Rw418005832 DtctTAL F|LE DRAWN BY EAHoRô 7N PE-¿lwo REVISION l

o

ô
I5

T
D

d
F
¡ì'

¡.-
¡Ë

@ 2019 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 189

EBautista
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



sAM, LIC

4801 Southwest Parkway, Bldg. Two, Suite 100, Austin, fX 78735
Ofc 512.447.0575 Fax 5L2.326.3O29

info@sam.biz www.sam.b¡z TBpLs # 10064300

Legal Description
1.555 Acre (67,755 Square Foot)

90 Foot Wide Permanent Easement

BEING A 1.555 ACRE, 90 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT, SITUATED IN THE
ESTHER BERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A
PORTION OF A CALLED 97.39 ACRE TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO SHERMIE L.
ALLEN AND WIFE, BARBAFÙA A. ALLEN, AND RECORDED ¡N VOLUME 472, PAGE 442, OF
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORÐS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.). SA|D
1.555 ACRE 90 FOOT WIDE PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 112" iron rod found, for the southwest corner of a remainder of a called 273
acre tract, as described in a deed to W. W. McNeal, and recorded in Volume 360, Page 482,
O.P.R.C.C.T., further described as Third tract, and recorded in Volume 242, Page 19J, Deed
Records of Caldwell County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.), same being the southeast corner of said
97.39 acre tract;

THENCE N 31"49'20" W , with the common line of said remainder of a called 273 acre tract and
said 97.39 acre tract, a distance of 1 ,447.36 feet, to a point, for the POINT OF BEGINNING and
the east corner of this 90 foot wide permanent easement;

THENCE departing said common line, over and across said 97.39 acre tract, the following two
(2) courses and dístances:

1) S 58'28'49" W, a distance of 710.69 feet, to a point for this south easement corner,
and

2) N 74"44'48" W, a distance of 123.53 feet, to a point on the common line of said 97.39
acre tract and of a called 219.495 acre tract, as described as Tract 2 in a deed to
Fredrica Wiegand Kinnard as trustee of the Fredrica Wiegand Kinnard Trust, and
recorded in lnstrument No. 2012-126615, O.P.R.C.C.T., for this west easement corner.
From said point, a 112" iron rod found, for the southwest corner of said 219.495 acre
tract bears S 58"28'49" tN 774.23fee1;

THENCE N 58'28'49" E, with said common line, a distance of 794.82 feet, to a 112" iron rod
found, for the northwest corner of said remainder of a called 273 acre tract, same being the
north corner of said 97.39 acre tract and this easement corner;

8057C Page 2 of 4

190



o

THENCE S 31'49'20" E, departing said common line, with the common line of said remainder of
a called 273 acre tract and said 97.39 acre tract, a distance of 90.01 feet, to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing 1.555 acre, more or less.

The bearings shown hereon are based on the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone,
NAD 83/2011. All distances shown are in U.S. Survey Feet and may be converted to grid by
applying the combined scale factor of 1.00013.

NE¡L HINES
Registered Professional Land Surveyor

Texas Registration Number 5642

Date: 791, f¡au 4 f

8057C Page 3 of 4

191



a

LEGEND

A =CelcrbtedPdnt
a = lfon Rod Fomd (As Nded)

O = I'on RodSer(A¡Noted)

túO,t = Mag ¡t al Found

= PK Na¡l Found

= lron Plpe Found (A3 Noted)

= Bræs Disk

=A{e Fqmd

= Concrotê Monumont (As Notêd)

: Nail Found (As Noted)

= Fonco Post Found (As Noted)

PARCEL BOOSC
FREDRICA WIEGAND KINNARD

AS TRUSTEE OF THE
FREDRICA WIEGAND KINNARD TRUST

TRACT 2
CALLED 219.495 ACRE
|NST NO 2012-'t26615

o.P.R.C.C.T.

= Prþp€rty Boundary Line

= Adioin¡ng Boundary (approx.)

X 

- 

= Barù€d Wr€ Fence

= Eas€ment L¡nê

= Survey Line

= P¡oposêd Pemanent Ees€m€nt

O.P.R.C.C.T. = Offdal Public Records
Celdrvell County, Têxas

D.R.C.C.T. = De€d Records Caldwell
County, Texâg

1.555 IGRE

PARCEL BO57C
GALDWELL CoUNTY, TEXAS
ALLIANCE WATER PH 18

EXHIBIT A

GRAPHIC SCALE

POINT OF

BEGINNING

I
oo
ot
V
o

1/2'

(67,755 S0.;r. nonE 0R IESSI

90' UIIIE PERTATEIT ETSETEIT

PARCEL BOOTC
W. W. MCNEAL

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 273 ACRE
voL. 360, PG. 482

o.P.R.C.C.T.

FURTHER DESCRIBED AS
THIRD TRACT

voL. 242, PG. 193
D.R.C.C.T.

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

1/2' tR

PAGE 4 OF 4

N:l3,61i7,1 12.32
E:2,363,673.69
s[,rRF cE

L 1

1 /2'

PARCEL BO57C
SHERMIE L. ALLEN AND WIFE,

BARBARA A. ALLEN
CALLED 97.39 ACRE
voL.472, PG. ++2

o.P.R.C.C.T.

@ 4601 Soulhrrrl Porhroy
Eulldlng 1ro, SulL l(X,
Au.lln lao¡, 7t755
Ole 512.¡l¡t7.O575
Fox 5f2.t2C.t029
¡moll: lnfoO¡om.blz

Tr¡o¡ Flrm Regldtrollon t{o. 1006¡11100

LINE TABLE

NUMBER DIRECTION LENGTH

L1 N74'44'4E"w 123.53'

L2 s3'l'49'20"E 90.01'

DRAWN BY E,AHWORK ORDER 4RW418005832 DtctTAL F|LE BO57C PE.dwo REVISION

t

Ë¡
O 2019 AtL RIGHTS RESERVED

192



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 995 024 086# 
 

  
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

193


	Table of Contents
	A - Call to Order
	B - Roll Call
	C - Public Comment Period
	D - Consent Agenda
	D.1 - Consider minutes from meeting held February 26, 2020
	D.2 - Consier approval of financial report for February 2020.
	F.1 - Report on Technical Committee activities
	F.2 - Update and discussion regarding the Phase 1A projects
	F.3 - Update and discussion regarding the Phase 1B program
	F.4 - Update on area water meetings
	G - Executive Director and Legal Counsel Reports
	H.1 - Consider Resolution 20200325-001 approving WO#4 wtih Walker Partners for Seg E Final Design
	H.2 - Consider Resolution 20200325-002 approving WO#4 with Blanton for Ph 2 Enviro Investigations for Seg B, D and E
	I - Board Member Items or Future Agenda Items
	J.1 - Executive Session
	J.2 (A to C) - Action from Executive Session
	J.2.D - Consider Resolution 20200325-003 finding PCN for 2.055 acre easement
	J.2.E - Consider Resolution 20200325-004 finding PCN for 7.935 acre & 5.079 acre easements 
	J.2.F - Consider Resolution 20200325-005 finding PCN for 2.782 acre easement
	J.2.G - Consider Resolution 20200325-006 finding PCN for 3.574 acre easement
	J.2.H - Consider Resolution 20200325-007 finding PCN for 1.555 acre easement
	K - Adjournment



